Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 1, 2018 12:09 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Binder

3:30 pm. Thx

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 9:45 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Binder

Thank you Okenge. Pierrette would like a phone meeting with you today. What time works best are you are

out of the office?
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 1, 2018 9:43 AM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Binder

Thanks. no worries. No further action required. oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 9:34 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Binder

Hi Okenge,

| believe this is the document that you had asked for the heading to be changed. Plus the updated ToC. |

understand from Grant that you found a solution. Sending late just in case needed still.

Apologies for not being available to help with this after 4 yesterday. If you would like me to send these to

Debbie for Geoff’s binder, please let me know.
Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator | Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier

Office (250) 387-0752 Cell (250) 507-6658

=) 01
> Places
to work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 1, 2018 12:11 PM

To: Dhaliwal, Sunny CITZ:EX

Subject: Re: More Space Stuff

Happy to chat today. How about 1:00 pm? My cell is s.17 Thx, oym

From: Dhaliwal, Sunny CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 10:22 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: More Space Stuff

Hello Sir,
Any time today for a quick meeting to discuss this?
Thanks

Sunny Dhaliwal, Assistant Deputy Minister

Real Property Division | Ministry of Citizens’ Services

Ph: 778-698-5807 | Mob: 250-380-8311 | e-mail:Sunny.Dhaliwal@gov.bc.ca
PO Box 9412 Stn Prov Govt | Victoria BC | V8W 9V1

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 1, 2018 at 9:45:03 AM PDT

To: "Dhaliwal, Sunny CITZ:EX" <Sunny.Dhaliwal@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Kot, Jill CITZ:EX" <Jill.Kot@gov.bc.ca>, "Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX"
<Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>, "Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX" <Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: More Space Stuff

Hi Sunny,

Just to confirm what we discussed in the quick hallway chat we had. | would appreciate it if you could
work with Okenge and his people to find a suitable office solution for him in IGRS” s Superior Street
Office.

Thanks a lot Sunny.

Don
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 1, 2018 12:18 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: PO Tracking - DUE NOV 2

Approved. Thx, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: PO Tracking - DUE NOV 2

Hi Okenge,

Here is the latest PO Tracking document for your review, before it goes to Amber.
Pierrette, Grant reviewed in your absence.

Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator | Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier
Office (250) 387-0752 Cell (250) 507-6658

e 0
- Places
to work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 1, 2018 3:16 PM

To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Who do | contact re your budget?

Veronique Mercier. Thx

From: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 2:09 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Who do I contact re your budget?

Okenge — | want to check in with your branch on spending plans for the remainder of the year — who would be the best
person to contact? This is not a rush — just want to get a sense of the rest of the year.

Thanks
Shelley
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 1, 2018 4.01 PM

To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Today's PECSF 50/50 Winner / 2nd Incentive Draw
s.22

From: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 3:53 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Today's PECSF 50/50 Winner / 2nd Incentive Draw

By ‘Amanda Jordan’, did you mean to say ‘Shelley Canitz’?

On Nov 1, 2018, at 3:50 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Colleagues:

Today marks the sixth of our seven PECSF 50/50 draws being held during the campaign. Our
OOP team were canvassing this morning in the various offices - and the winning ticket was
drawn at 3pm.

A GREEN ticket ... #633622.

Congratulations to Annette Jordan for winning $82.50!! Annette is one of our Vancouver
participants, and received a picture of her tickets included in today’s draw.

Next Thursday is your last chance to participate!

Please access the attached link to complete your online donation if you haven’t yet. A
reminder, for those who complete this by end of day tomorrow, November 2", you will be
entered into a draw for a prize! If you would like assistance with completing your donation,
feel free to contact one of our canvassers cc’d above. Also, if you are not donating online
but feel you should be included in the incentive draw, you are welcome to contact our
PECSF office: PECSF@gov.bc.ca

How to Donate Online

Yesterday’s Halloween event raised $40 for our PECSF campaign! Thanks once again to
those who participated and organized this unique celebration.

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

Sent: November 1, 2018 4:02 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: More USMCA Reaction as Requested

Thanks!

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: More USMCA Reaction as Requested

Okenge —
Here is more from Anika on USMCA, this time from the Fraser Institute.

The Fraser Institute released a report today on the USMCA (full report and news release attached).

e  The think tank characterizes the USMCA as “a missed opportunity to create freer trade across North America
because both the Canadian and American negotiating teams came to the table with “a list of protected
industries that were off limits from the start.”

e  The authors state that dairy market protections remain “to the detriment of Canadians”; likewise with
protections for the telecommunications and banking sectors.

e  They are critical of “managed trade” in the auto sector and call the USMCA a “step backwards”.

n

Also of note: Unifor held a reception last night celebrating Canada’s negotiating team and the new deal. The federal
NDP leader attended the event and an NDP MP, in his remarks, characterized the deal as “the best deal possible”.

Now that Pierrette is back we will move these updates through her.

Jleremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 1, 2018 4:03 PM

To: Cook, Jeannette CITZ:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Kot, Jill CITZ:EX
Subject: Re: Du consulat général de France svp - CITZ response

Thanks a lot. ... | mean. .. Merci beaucoup!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Cook, Jeannette CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Kot, Jill CITZ:EX
Subject: RE: Du consulat général de France svp - CITZ response

Hi there,
Please see attached completed questionnaire. Apologies for the delay.

Thank you.
JC

Jeannette Cook| Director, Executive Operations
Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Citizens’ Services
Ph: 250 387-8817 | e: jeannette.cook@gov.bc.ca

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 25, 2018 11:19 AM

To: Kot, Jill CITZ:EX <Jill.Kot@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX <Sukumar.Periwal@gov.bc.ca>; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX <Lucy.Lobmeier@gov.bc.ca>;
Cook, Jeannette CITZ:EX <Jeannette.Cook@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Du consulat général de France svp

Hi Jill. Just checking if you have an ETA. Many thanks! oym

From: Kot, Jill CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 10:18 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Cook, Jeannette CITZ:EX
Subject: RE: Du consulat général de France svp

OK, We're on it.
Jill

10
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From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: October 11, 2018 7:01 AM

To: Kot, Jill CITZ:EX <Jill.Kot@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX <Sukumar.Periwal@gov.bc.ca>; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX <Lucy.Lobmeier@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fw: Du consulat général de France svp

Jill: please find attached a questionnaire (in English) from the French Consulate.

s.16

Would you kindly have staff fill in the questionnaire by the end of next week.

Many thanks, oym

From: SUTTER Philippe <philippe.sutter@diplomatie.gouv.fr>
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 6:17 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: 'ROY Guillaume'; 'IFRAH Iréne'; MONVILLE Anne-Marie
Subject: Du consulat général de France svp

Bonjour,

s.16

Bien a vous.

Philippe SUTTER

Consul général de France a Vanconver
Consul General of France in 1 anconver

Tel : 604.637.5284 / Port : 604.868.3565
www.consulfrance-vancouver.org

Suivez-nous sur / Follow us on :

(5] wilid

11
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Vive la France

12
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 1, 2018 4.04 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: DMC Binder

Ok

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: DMC Binder

Hi Okenge,

| sent over your DMC binder, but will have some items to add from Pierrette. | may send electronically if it is too

late for the additions to be delivered to you.
Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator | Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier

Office (250) 387-0752 Cell (250) 507-6658

S 0
Places
to wWork
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 1, 2018 4:21 PM

To: Dhaliwal, Sunny CITZ:EX

Subject: Re: Please wait until after 3:30 pm to arrange meeting with Pierrette and I. | would like to speak to

her first. Thx

Yes. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Dhaliwal, Sunny CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 4:19 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Please wait until after 3:30 pm to arrange meeting with Pierrette and I. I would like to speak to her first.
Thx

Thanks Okenge.

Can | reach out to Pierrette to ask her about who is in which office, or if she can point me to someone who can help us
with this?

Thanks

Sunny Dhaliwal | Assistant Deputy Minister

Real Property Division | Ministry of Citizens’ Services
Ph: 778-698-5807 | Cell: 250-380-8311 |

e-mail: Sunny.Dhaliwal@gov.bc.ca

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 1:18 PM

To: Dhaliwal, Sunny CITZ:EX <Sunny.Dhaliwal@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Please wait until after 3:30 pm to arrange meeting with Pierrette and I. | would like to speak to her first. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

14
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 1, 2018 5:06 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Quick Question: Tulsequah Mine concerns from Gov of Alaska
Attachments: 10.31.18 John Horgan Ltr.pdf

Just FYI.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 5:06 PM

To: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Cc: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: Quick Question: Tulsequah Mine concerns from Gov of Alaska

Mark:
May | assume you are the lead on any reply to the attached letter?

Also, please note email below from a Alaskan reporter. My office redirected the reporter’s request to PO
Communications.

Cheers, oym

From: Jacob Resneck [mailto:jacob@coastalaska.org]

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 4:42 PM

To: Richards, Erin PREM:EX

Cc: IGRS IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: PRESS: Tulsequah Mine concerns from Gov of Alaska

Ms. Erin Richards:

Greetings from Juneau, Alaska. This is to follow up on a voicemail | just left.

I'm a public radio reporter covering Transboundary mine issues.

Yesterday the Governor of Alaska penned a letter to Premier Horgan (attached) raising concerns about the
financial assurances required by B.C. on mine operators. He also raises concern about continuing discharged
by the former Tulsequah Mine that drains into the Taku River.

I'll be doing a report tomorrow (Friday) and was hoping to get comment from the premier's office.

Regards,
Jacob
cc: Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat; Alison Wensink
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Jacob Resneck | regional news director - CoastAlaska - Juneau, Alaska | +1 (907) 463-6440 office| 419-3770
cell

18
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Merci.

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

November 1, 2018 5:10 PM

Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
RE: Addition to DMC Binder

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 4:48 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Addition to DMC Binder

Hi Okenge,

As discussed, this list of IGRS items (and updated ToC) should be added to your DMC binder.

Alison, if you have a spare Tab 3, could you please add the tab and these two documents for Okenge? ltems
in the current Tab 2 should be moved to Tab 3.

Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator | Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier
Office (250) 387-0752 Cell (250) 507-6658

2 Places
to wWork
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 1, 2018 5:21 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: EU Flag

Good call!!

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 5:19 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX
Subject: EU Flag

Okenge -

Just got a call from Rick Devereux. Premier is wondering why the EU flag is flying outside the Legislature. | told him |
recall there being an EU-related delegation or event but asked him to call Lucy to confirm.

Jleremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 1, 2018 5:39 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: EU Flag

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 5:39 PM

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: EU Flag

Rick: the EU flag was flying because we welcomed members of the European Parliament Human Rights
Committee. The visit was organized at the request of the EU Embassy in Ottawa. The EU delegation was
interested in discussing human rights as well as indigenous issues in the BC context.

Although I have not yet received confirmation, | understand the delegation was to meet potentially with
the Attorney General and with the DM of MIRR.

Hope this help. oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

D
P P o = aces
covsia - \Where ideas work @ to work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 1, 2018 5:40 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: FW: EU Flag

Just FYI

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

November 2, 2018 7:05 AM

Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

New Brunswick Government Update

CBC Radio reports that the Liberal Government of NB has just been defeated in the House.

Premier Gallant is to visit the LG today.

It is expected that the leader of the Conservative Party will be asked to form government.

oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 2, 2018 10:03 AM

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Federal Correspondence

No concerns. 513
s.13

Thx for sharing. oym

From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 8:37 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Subject: Federal Correspondence

Hi Okenge,
Please find attached. Let us know if you have any concerns.
Thank you,

Monica.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 2, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: FW: BGEV*

Just to keep you in loop.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 11:05 AM
To: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX

Subject: BGEV*

Bobbi: thanks for an insightful and informative presentation at DMCSI (and sorry you had to present it
twice in one afternoon).

We were running out of time at the end of your Q&As so | would like to offer the following comments:
= Two potential additions to your already ambitious agenda; and
* One word of caution re: how to make our climate action plan relatable/relevant for BCians.

1 - Two Potential Additions

I realise some work may already underway on this. | think it’s fair to say that the public increasingly
understands that climate change is a global issue requiring both local and international solutions. As you
rightly pointed out, BC and Canada’s GHG emissions are a relatively small percentage of global

emissions. s:13:s.16
s.13;s.16

2 - How to Make Climate Action about People
Colleagues have raised this issue with you and | am confident a you already on it. Plus, | would ultimately
defer to Evan and GCPE on narrative and key messages.
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s.13;s.16

Sorry about the long email. Hope this helps (it’s likely worth what it cost you!!)

oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 2, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Federal Correspondence

Thanks.

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Federal Correspondence

| have two comments on this passage in the reply to Minister LeBlanc:

s.13

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 10:03 AM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Federal Correspondence

FYl - I have no concerns.

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
31
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Thank you,

Monica.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 2, 2018 12:18 PM

To: 'SUTTER Philippe'; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Cc: ‘ROY Guillaume'; 'IFRAH Irene'

Subject: RE: Du consulat général de France svp
Attachments: CITZ Questionnaire Civil Status documents.docx
Bonijour,

Mille excuses pour le retard dans la livraison.

Priére de trouver en piece jointe les réponses a vos questions.
Sincérement,

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

)
BRITISH ' — dCES
covsis - Where ideas work = to work

From: SUTTER Philippe [mailto:philippe.sutter@diplomatie.gouv.fr]
Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 11:57 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; 'ROY Guillaume'; 'IFRAH Iréne'
Subject: Du consulat général de France svp

Bonjour,

Comme suite a notre conversation, merci encore de votre précieuse aide.
Excellente fin de semaine.

Bien a vous,

Philippe SUTTER

Consul général de France a Vancouver

Consul General of France in 1 anconver

Tel : 604.637.5284 / Port : 604.868.3565
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www.consulfrance-vancouver.org

Suivez-nous sur / Follow us on :

n = YIII_i

De : SUTTER Philippe [mailto:philippe.sutter@diplomatie.gouv.fr]
Envoyé : jeudi 25 octobre 2018 10:17

A : "Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX'; 'Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX'
Cc : 'ROY Guillaume'; 'IFRAH Irene'; 'MONVILLE Anne-Marie'
Objet : Du consulat général de France svp

Bonjour a tous,

Je me permets de revenir vers vous et vous remercie d’avance de votre aide svp.
Restant a votre écoute,

bien a vous,

Philippe SUTTER

Consul général de France a Vancouver

Consul General of France in 1 ancouver

Tel : 604.637.5284 / Port : 604.868.3565

www.consulfrance-vancouver.org

Suivez-nous sur / Follow us on :
n RSl (7] Tube )

De : SUTTER Philippe [mailto:philippe.sutter@diplomatie.gouv.fr]
Envoyé : mercredi 10 octobre 2018 20:17

A : Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc : 'ROY Guillaume'; 'TFRAH Iréne'; MONVILLE Anne-Marie
Objet : Re: Du consulat général de France svp

Cher ami,
Merci beaucoup de votre aide.

Un retour serait apprécié la semaine prochaine svp.
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Bonne soirée.
Bien a vous,

Philippe Sutter

Envoy¢ depuis mon téléphone intelligent Samsung Galaxy.

-------- Message d'origing --------

De : "Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX" <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>

Date : 18-10-10 7:28 PM (GMT-08:00)

A : SUTTER Philippe <philippe.sutter@diplomatie.gouv.fr>

Cc : 'ROY Guillaume' <guillaume.roy@diplomatie.gouv.fr>, '[FRAH Iréne' <irene.ifrah(@diplomatie.gouv.fr>,
MONVILLE Anne-Marie <anne-marie.monville@diplomatie.gouv.fr>

Objet : Re: Du consulat général de France svp

Cher Philippe,

Il me fera plaisir d'apporter mon soutien a cette initiative.

Avez-vous un échéancier a respecter en ce qui concerne le retour des formulaires?
Si c'est le cas, merci de le préciser.

Sincérement.

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
Sent: November 2, 2018 1:44 PM

To: Wynans, Tim ISMCEX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Refresh 2018

Thanks. Alison will help us find a time.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Wynans, Tim ISMC:EX

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 1:38 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Refresh 2018

Hello Okenge,

Your work station refresh is on December 14", and | need to schedule a time for me to come and switch your

workstations.

If you could please let me know what time, or times work best for you, that would be much apricated.

Tim Wynans

ISM Canada providing services to:
OCIO Enterprise Services

Deskside Services - Enhanced Executive Support Analyst

E: Tim.Wynans@gov.bc.ca
p: 778-698-8225

Service Desk: 250-387-7000
Toll Free: 1-866-660-0811
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 2, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX

Subject: FW: Update: conversation with Gerry Butts
Please note.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 2:20 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; McColl, John-
Michael JTT:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Yuma Morisho,
Okenge PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Update: conversation with Gerry Butts

Don, Amber and | had a useful conversation with Gerry Butts this morning. Here is a high level summary, not in any
particular order:
e 5.13;s.16
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s.13;s.16

There was more | can update you on when we meet, but those are the key points.

Geoff
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 2, 2018 2:39 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Update: conversation with Gerry Butts

Grant: FYl — outcome of CoS meeting.

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

Sent: November 2, 2018 2:42 PM

To: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX

Subject: FW: Update: conversation with Gerry Butts
Importance: High

Please note highlights. Cheers, oym

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
e 5.13;8.16
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

Sent: November 2, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H
IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Template for Monday's P&P Mtg - NOV 5

thx

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: Template for Monday's P&P Mtg - NOV 5

Hi Okenge,

The attached meeting note template is for your review, prior to discussing at Monday’s P&P meeting.
The IR advisors have also provided input.

Monday’s agenda is also attached.

Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator | Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier
Office (250) 387-0752 Cell (250) 507-6658

=) O
Places
to work

43

Page 42 of 482 OOP-2019-90421



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 2, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Mayhew, Neilane MMHA:EX

Cc: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Update: conversation with Gerry Butts

Please note the highlights. Thanks, oym

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
$.13; 5.16
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

Sent: November 2, 2018 2:56 PM

To: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX

Subject: FW: Update: conversation with Gerry Butts
Importance: High

Wes: please see highlights. Thanks, oym

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

Sent: November 2, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FOR ACTION: 2018-19 Federal Engagement Strategy

Attachments: 2018-19 Federal Engagement Strategy - v1.docx

Importance: High

Grant:

Please find attached a first draft of the skeleton for our 2018-19 engagement strategy.

Our discussion the other day should inform section 1 of the document whereas, Geoff's email and the
items we had in the binder should help us get started on section 2.

| would like to have completed this in the next ten calendar days. Happy to chat. Thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 2, 2018 4:14 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Direction Please: MDD Briefing

Go for it! thanks, oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: Direction Please: MDD Briefing

Importance: High

Hi Okenge —

Pierrette asked that | reach out to you directly on this.

| just received a call from the FLNR DMO asking me to participate in a briefing for MDD on the Pacific Coast
Collaborative on Monday at 11:30. Context: the Minister is signing a Forestry MOU with WA and California on Nov 13"
(you will recall this MOU was discussed in the lead up to GCAS and you reviewed the DN recently). The Minister is being

briefed on the MOU by FLNR staff and | have been asked to provide an overview of the PCC in general.

| responded by saying | would need to offer this opportunity to you or Pierrette before | accept, but that someone from
IGRS would be there.

Please advise on how you’d like to proceed. Happy to discuss.
Many thanks,

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 2, 2018 4:16 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: BGEV*

For eyes only. Please do not forward. Thanks, oym

From: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 2:19 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: BGEV*

oYm

| love your email. Thank you for taking the time it takes to share thoughtful and considered opinions.

s.13;s.16

s.13;5.16 A cool idea. Thanks again!!!!

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 2, 2018 11:05 AM

To: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX <Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>
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

1- Two Potential Additions

| realise some work may already underway on this. | think it’s fair to say that the public increasingly
understands that climate change is a global issue requiring both local and international solutions. As you
rightly pointed out, BC and Canada’s GHG emissions are a relatively small percentage of global

emissions.S-13:8.16
s.13;5.16
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

Sent: November 2, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Update: conversation with Gerry Butts

More context.

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 4:01 PM

To: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Update: conversation with Gerry Butts

Thanks Geoff and Jacquie,

Further to the housing piece, just to flag that we’re also in conversation with our federal counterparts about
s.16

Take care,
Craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 2:44 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Update: conversation with Gerry Butts

Thanks Geoff
Appreciate your sharing. A couple of comments:

s.16
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s.16

Jacquie

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 2:20 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>; Dawes,
Jacquie MAH:EX <Jacquie.Dawes@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; McColl,
John-Michael JTT:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>;
MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX <Alex.MacDonald@gov.bc.ca>; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>;
Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

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

Sent: November 4, 2018 6:17 PM

To: Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX
Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: HEADS-UP: Ridley Terminal

Heads-up. Thanks, oym
Original Message
From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Sunday, November 4, 2018 4:02 PM
To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX
Subject: Ridley Terminal

Folks, have been advised by federal minister of finance office that Ottawa will announce tomorrow they are beginning
sale process of Ridley Terminal. First Nations will have 10 percent equity. News will be out at 9 EST. | have advised MLA
Rice

Geoff

Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 4, 2018 7:13 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Material for Monday's FMM calls

Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier
Original Message
From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Sunday, November 4, 2018 7:09 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Material for Monday's FMM calls

Okenge:
Attached is the material for the two calls tomorrow on the FMM (revised timing of the calls: FPT IGR DMs' call at 9:30

am, and COF DMs' call at
10:00 am):

* 1. Overview Note

* 2. October 15, 2018, COF letter to PMIT with proposed FMM agenda
3. Premier Horgan's itinerary from last year's FMM (October 2017)
* 4. Last year's FMM - NIO agenda

5. Last year's FMM agenda

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 5, 2018 7:11 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Update: conversation with Gerry Butts
Thx! On it.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 6:08 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Update: conversation with Gerry Butts

Okenge, | think the key issues are the financial ones:s-13:s.16
5.13;5.16

Geoff

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2018 2:19 PM
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
o S.13:8.16
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
Sent: November 5, 2018 9:35 AM

To: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Cc: Morel, David P ENV:EX

Subject: RE: Draft Sohi letter

Agreed.

From: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 9:32 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Morel, David P ENV:EX

Subject: Re: Draft Sohi letter

s.13
| recommend

Regards, Mark

On Nov 5, 2018, at 9:31 AM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

How strongly do we feel about this sentence:
s.13

oym

From: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 9:28 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Morel, David P ENV:EX

Subject: Re: Draft Sohi letter

Not yet. Just let him know to have a look.
Regards, Mark

On Nov 5, 2018, at 9:25 AM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Thanks David. Has the Minister reviewed and approved?

From: Morel, David P ENV:EX

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 9:10 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Subject: Draft Sohi letter
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Good Morning
Mark asked me to forward the attached draft letter to you.
David Morel

Assistant Deputy Minister
Environmental Protection
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 5, 2018 12:05 PM

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

Okenge, | think the key issues are the financial ones:$-13: .16

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
Sent: November 5, 2018 3:47 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Your request

Merci.

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 3:00 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX

Subject: Your request

Okenge:

You will receive 2 options today regarding your request, as we discussed this morning.

Genevieve and | would like to discuss with you these 2 options as there could be slight modifications based on your

needs, preferences and longer-term view.
Thanks,

Pierrette

65

Page 64 of 482 OOP-2019-90421



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 5, 2018 5:10 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Poppy protocol on the @Work site
Very good. thanks

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 4:38 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Poppy protocol on the @Work site

fyi only — Lucy and Karen Felker initiated this feature article.

From: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX
Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 4:03 PM

To: LP Office of Protocol; LP Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat

Subject: Poppy protocol on the @Work site

Colleagues — please take a moment to read this article which Lucy and I initiated for the @Work site.

Karen Felker

Manager |Office of Protocol

and Coordinator |Honours and Awards Secretariat
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier
Office Location | 620 Superior Street, Victoria, BC V8V 1V2
250.356.1139 (office)

0.415.2910 (cell) karen.felker@gov.bc.ca

Fate]

Best

v 0 Places
Where ideas work - to work

66

Page 65 of 482 OOP-2019-90421



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 5, 2018 5:10 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: could we meet before or after QP tomorrow? thanks, oym

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

Sent: November 5, 2018 5:25 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Cc: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX
Subject: HEADS-UP: Power without Borders

Attachments: 2018-11-05 NRC_PowerwoutBorders_Report_WEB.pdf

Don: You may have received the attached embargoed copy of the report titled “Power without Borders”
from the Canada West Foundation (CWF).

In this report the CWF recommends that:

1 - Western provinces pursue a more integrated grid as a key tool to produce the abundant, reliable,
affordable clean energy needed for their energy future.

2 — Western provinces overcome political barriers by taking the following smaller, incremental steps
towards a more integrated grid:

* Participate in energy imbalance markets;

* Strengthen regional transmission planning;

* Build new transmission infrastructure; and

* Put electricity on the interprovincial trade agenda.

Food for thought for future conversations with our Alberta (federal and New West Partnership)
colleagues.

oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 5, 2018 6:00 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber
PREM:EX; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Kennedy Stewart visit to PJH

On it. thanks, oym

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 5:58 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX;
Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Kennedy Stewart visit to PJH

Okenge, Mayor Kennedy Stewart is meeting the mayor on Thursday at 10 a.m. | understand he will raise three issues:

e s.16 A brief note on the earlier
agreement from 15 years ago would be helpful.s-16 . Mayor Stewart is also meeting
Minister Darcy, so she may benefit from the note as well;

e Housing plans, including next week’s announcement of new provincial initiatives — | don’t believe the Premier
has been briefed on them’ and

e .16 -we have messaging on this but if MAH has an update, that would be usful.

Sage, he would like a photo op if possible

Geoff

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Premier’s Office
West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC, V8V 1K7

250 387-1715
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 5, 2018 6:21 PM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Subject: URGENT - BRIEFING REQUEST

Importance: High

Tracking: Recipient Recall
Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX Failed: 2018-11-06 10:07 AM
Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX Failed: 2018-11-06 9:52 AM
Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX Failed: 2018-11-05 8:32 PM

Jacquie:

With apologies for the last minute request.
We’ve just been advised that the Premier will meet the new Mayor of Vancouver on Thursday morning.
PO is requesting briefing materials on the following:

* Housing plans - including next week’s announcement of new provincial initiatives; and

" 516 (feel free to recycle info shared last week if no update)

Grateful if you could send materials to us by Wednesday 12:00 pm.

Many thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison

PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Yes. Thx

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
November 5, 2018 6:55 PM
Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Re: URGENT - BRIEFING REQUEST

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 6:40 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: URGENT - BRIEFING REQUEST

Okenge - you sent this to me in error instead of Jacquie Dawes.

Pls re-send.
Thanks,
Sandra

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 6:20 PM
To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Subject: URGENT -

Jacquie:

BRIEFING REQUEST

With apologies for the last minute request.

We’ve just been advised that the Premier will meet the new Mayor of Vancouver on Thursday morning.

PO is requesting briefing materials on the following;:

* Housing plans —including next week’s announcement of new provincial initiatives; and
(feel free to recycle info shared last week if no update)

® 516

Grateful if you could send materials to us by Wednesday 12:00 pm.

Many thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 6, 2018 10:18 AM

To: '‘Ray Gilmour'

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Power without Borders

Hi Ray: the report below provides some food for thought. Would you have a few minutes to chat this
week. Thanks, oym

From: Canada West Foundation [mailto:communications@cwf.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 8:27 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: New report | Power without Borders: Moving towards an integrated Western grid

CANADAWEST STAY CONNECTED
FOUNDATION owfen
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For more information, please contact:

Jamie Gradon
Communications manager
403-700-9535 gradon@cwf.ca

Like what you've seen?
See more | Support us | Contact us

Got something to say?
Want to talk about anything you've read? Have an idea you would like to share? Send
your comments to: feedback@cwf.ca

FOLLOWUSON.. ..

Canada West Foundation, 110 - 134 11th Avenue SE, Calgary, Alberta T2G
0X5 Canada

SafeUnsubscribe™ okenge.yumamorisho@gov.bc.ca

Forward this email | Update Profile | About our service provider

Sent by communications@cwf.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 6, 2018 10:19 AM

To: Delarge, Lorne CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: Revised Options 620 Superior - IGRS
Please call me at s.17 Thanks, oym

From: Delarge, Lorne CITZ:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 8:21 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Dhaliwal, Sunny CITZ:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Macdonald, Robert CITZ:EX
Subject: Revised Options 620 Superior - IGRS

Importance: High

Good morning — we have been working with Pierrette on a new office solution for yourself. Attached is a revised plan
that Pierrette has reviewed. Option 1 is mostly a furniture solution that can be completed relatively quickly and
provides an daylight office. Option 2 will require some construction and is an interior office. Can you review and advise
any comments?

Thanks

Lorne DelLarge MBA, CIM| Executive Director, Accommodation Management | Real Property Division
| Ministry of Citizens’ Services

| €r250.508.8709 erlorne.delarge@gov.bc.ca|

| PO Box 9412, Stn Prov Govt, Victoria BC V8W 9V1
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 6, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Ukraine dispute resolution software licensing

Yes please and thank you. oym

From: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 9:54 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: Ukraine dispute resolution software licensing

s.13;s.16
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s.13;s.16

Thanks
Sukumar
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 6, 2018 4.57 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar
IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Docs for Mtg with GM - DUE NOV 7

Thx, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 4:56 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX;
Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW: Docs for Mtg with GM - DUE NOV 7

Hi Okenge,

Here is a list of items for your meeting with Geoff and Pierrette tomorrow at 4pm.
Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator | Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier
Office (250) 387-0752 Cell (250) 507-6658

Best
Places
= 1o Work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

November 6, 2018 8:50 PM

Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX

Re: Interactions with the Federal Government

Duly noted. Thanks much. oym

From: Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 8:25 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Interactions with the Federal Government

Hi Okenge, below are some items of interest within my portfolio that may be useful to you as areas of focus with the
federal government — particularly when it comes to seeking funding.

In addition, there may be some emergency management initiatives within this ISC region that would benefit from
additional funding through ISC itself, initiatives that bolster First Nations emergency management capacity and
community resilience in BC — more on that later in concert with MIRR.

Seismic Monitoring and Earthquake Early Warning Program

s.13

Program staff stated the obvious benefits of the program but they didn’t feel the program could
support this new technological and digital infrastructure.

The Province is aware that other departments at the federal government, principally Public Safety
Canada, are supportive of the seismic program and its benefits.

The program is estimated to have a total cost ofs.13
s.13

Further details are available at www.s.13 org.

Supporting Local Government Requests for Firefighting Infrastructure

Provincial and federal governments agree on the need for high-quality, modern public infrastructure
that contributes to long-term economic growth, a clean environment and strong communities.

They also agree with the need for long-term planning to strategically address infrastructure needs in
priority areas.

While it is difficult to pinpoint why, federal infrastructure programs, including the Gas Tax Program do
not permit applications or expenditures by local governments for fire halls and firefighting equipment.
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Local governments consistently, and for a number of years, have requested that infrastructure
programs include criteria for communities to access senior government funding for firefighting
equipment.

The Province can confirm that a serious infrastructure deficit exists in a number of communities in BC
and it is important to note that firefighting resources are used locally for a variety of emergency
management responses beyond merely structure fires, contributing to community resilience.

We strongly urge the federal government to support this local government request and are exploring
options to engage with the federal government.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

November 7, 2018 7:02 AM

Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX
Fw: Interactions with the Federal Government

Please note. Thx, oym

From: Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX <Becky.Denlinger@gov.bc.ca>
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

Further details are available at wwws.13 org.

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

Sent: November 7, 2018 9:29 AM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren
IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE NOV 7 NOON

Approved. oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 4:59 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE NOV 7 NOON

Hi Okenge,

Attached is the latest IGRS Update for your review. This is due to Cabinet Operations by noon tomorrow.
Please note:

For the last item in ‘other key dates’ — “4t" High Level Consultation on Education Collaboration between
Canadlan Provinces and Territories and the People’s Republic of China” - this is a meeting that will be
attended by the Canadian Council of Ministers of Education (PT Ministers and some DMs) and the Chinese
Vice-Minister of Education, along with a number of other Chinese delegates.

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

Sent: November 7, 2018 10:45 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: US Midterm Elections Report

Thanks. | was going to ask you®©

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 10:10 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: US Midterm Elections Report

My apologies Okenge. There is a reference in this report to Pelosi being the first female speaker of the House. This is
accurate but it reads as if she is just becoming Speaker for the first time. She previously served as speaker. | apologize
for the error. Corrected version attached.

Jeremy

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 10:00 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: US Midterm Elections Report

Merci!!

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 9:51 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: US Midterm Elections Report

Okenge: as mentioned this morning, attached is IGRS’s initial report on the U.S. midterm elections and implications for
B.C. The focus is on issues that matter to B.C. and may not have been picked up in major media reporting.

IGRS will provide a companion report in the coming days with deeper analysis.
Thanks to Jeremy and the team for working on it.

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 7, 2018 11:18 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: ANALYSIS: US Midterm Elections Report
Attachments: 2018_US_Midterm_Elections_Report Nov 7 2018.docx

Geoff: of interest.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 11:17 AM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Subject: ANALYSIS: US Midterm Elections Report

Colleagues:
Please find attached IGRS preliminary analysis of the US midterm elections.

As you know, US midterms are a mix of federal (some Senate and House seats) and state-level elections
(e.g. gubernatorial), as well as ballot initiatives (referendum-like questions) — among other things. Here
are a few highlights:

s.16

Happy reading. oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 7, 2018 11:19 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Executive Engagement

s.22

Alison: please schedule some time with Thanks, oym

Frl:)m:s'22

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 10:29 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Executive Engagement

Hi Okenge —
5.22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 7, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX;S-22
Subject: RE: Executive Engagement

Will do. thx

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesdav. November 7, 2018 10:35 AM

To:s22 Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Executive Engagement

You have all my support $-22

Pierrette

From:$-22

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 10:29 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Executive Engagement

Hi Okenge —
5.22

94

Page 93 0of 482 OOP-2019-90421



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 7, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Asia

Thanks.

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 10:24 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: Asia

Hi both,

| spoke with PJH and Geoff last night about the Asia trip. The dates we have to work with are starting travel March 13
after cabinet and returning March 21,

Kate
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 7, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Asia

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
after cabinet and returning March 21°,

Kate
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 7, 2018 11:24 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Brubacher, Kelly
IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Washington State and Oregon

Jeremy: Please see below for action. Thanks, oym

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 10:26 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: Washington State and Oregon

Hi both,

In conversation with PJH and Geoff last night we would like to explore the options of a Washington State and Oregon
state trip in January. | have tentatively held the 31% of January and the 1 of February for this. Can you start exploring if
this is possible with our counterparts in these locations?

99

Page 98 of 482 OOP-2019-90421



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 7, 2018 11:49 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Subject: US Attorney General Sessions Just Resigned
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 7, 2018 11:57 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Brubacher, Kelly
IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Washington State and Oregon

Yes please and thank you. oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Washington State and Oregon

On it. Wheels are already in motion for WA as you know.

PO may also be interested to know that we are drafting congrats letters. We could also likely arrange a call between PJH
and K Brown if of interest. Also Alaska.

Jleremy

On Nov 7, 2018, at 11:33 AM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

PO has a slight preference for mid-January. thx

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 11:26 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Brubacher, Kelly
IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Washington State and Oregon

More. Thanks,oym

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 11:23 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Washington State and Oregon

We can also look at the possibility of January 14, 15 or 16
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From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 11:22 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Washington State and Oregon

Sure thing. Thanks,oym

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 10:26 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: Washington State and Oregon

Hi both,

In conversation with PJH and Geoff last night we would like to explore the options of a Washington
State and Oregon state trip in January. | have tentatively held the 31°* of January and the 1°' of February
for this. Can you start exploring if this is possible with our counterparts in these locations?
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 7, 2018 12:56 PM

To: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX
Subject: RE: Asia

Will get back to you shortly.

From: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 12:44 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Asia

Okay. Do you know if the Mission would include the Minister, or does he want only DM
support? Also, which countries and/or assume he wants us to put together a program for
him?

Wesg

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 7, 2018 12:25 PM

To: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX <Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Asia

Indeed.

From: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 12:25 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Asia

Okenge,

Have you copied me because the Premier wants to do an Ag component to his mission (which we would welcome)?

Wes

W.H. (Wes) Shoemaker, MBA

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Agriculture

5t Floor, 808 Douglas Street

Victoria, BC V8W 9B4

Tel: 250.356.1803| Cell: 250.516.6892 | Fax: 250.356.7279
E-mail:wes.shoemaker@gov.bc.ca

**Please note: This email is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged information. Any
unauthorized use, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited.**
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Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 7, 2018, at 11:21 AM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please note. thanks, oym

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 10:24 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: Asia

Hi both,

| spoke with PJH and Geoff last night about the Asia trip. The dates we have to work with are starting
travel March 13 after cabinet and returning March 21*.

Kate
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 7, 2018 2:05 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Info: Arranging a call with Governor Kate Brown of Oregon

Are we proposing same for California?

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 12:30 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Info: Arranging a call with Governor Kate Brown of Oregon

Okenge —

The PO can work with Stormy Boyles (Stormy.BOYLES@oregon.gov) in Governor Kate Brown'’s office (Oregon) to

arrange for PJH to extend a congratulatory call. Stormy is expecting an email.

Please let me know if you would like any staff support or briefing material prepared beyond what is in the report.

Thanks,

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 7, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX <13 516

Subject: RE: Options for PJH Asia Trade Mission 2019 -~ - Nov 5.docx

Fazil. I am checking with PO re: flexibility in timing. The message | sent you specified PO wanted March 13 to 21. Two full
days fewer than what we have in the current proposed plan. Stay tuned.

From: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 10:53 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: Options for PJH Asia Trade Mission 2019 --13:5.16 - Nov 5.docx
Hi 0kenge:5'13; s.16 | know that Geoff wanted to convene a meeting in a week re; the
trip. This plan and timing should provide enough fodder for the meeting. Leave it with you to convene/coordinate
meeting. Thx. Fazil
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 7, 2018 2:37 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Info: Arranging a call with Governor Kate Brown of Oregon

Yes please. Short note for Oregon’s Call. Info on OR elections, PCC, BC/OR trade., bio. Thanks, oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Info: Arranging a call with Governor Kate Brown of Oregon

Apologies Okenge...just wanted to confirm, are you asking we do a note?
Thanks,

Jeremy

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Info: Arranging a call with Governor Kate Brown of Oregon

Will do. Assume it will take place soon (ie note).

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 2:17 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Info: Arranging a call with Governor Kate Brown of Oregon

Ok. We are working on the letter and I've asked the Consulate in San Fran if they can help facilitate a call.
If you wouldn’t mind letting me know when/if the call with Gov K Brown is arranged that would be great. Thanks!

Jeremy

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 2:15 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Info: Arranging a call with Governor Kate Brown of Oregon

Ok. At least an official letter asking for a phone call. thanks, oym

114

Page 113 of 482 OOP-2019-90421



From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Info: Arranging a call with Governor Kate Brown of Oregon

This will be more difficult given we don’t have an existing relationship with an incumbent governor but yes, in my view
we should try to arrange. | will get right on it.

Jeremy

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 2:05 PM

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

The PO can work with Stormy Boyles (Stormy.BOYLES@oregon.gov) in Governor Kate Brown’s office (Oregon) to
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

Sent: November 7, 2018 2:48 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; IGRS FOI IGRS:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: RE: OOP Consult - JTT-2018-86257 - 23 Pages - Due Nov 16, 2018

13 Thanks, oym

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 12:19 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; IGRS FOI IGRS:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: OOP Consult - JTT-2018-86257 - 23 Pages - Due Nov 16, 2018

Hi all,

The Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology received the following FOI request:

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages sent from the Minister/Minister of
State - excluding attachments and any correspondence from individuals responding on behalf of the Minister/Minister of State

(Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2017 To 10/31/2017)

The attached document have been identified as responsive records. Could you please review the below pages and please let me
know if you have any concerns with the disclosure of the emails you authored?

Okenge —page 1
Geoff — page 1
IGRS — page 3
Sage — page 5

Thank you so much,

Alison
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 7, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Washington State and Oregon

Indeed.

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 2:30 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Washington State and Oregon

Hi Again Okenge,

| will likely be lead on this from our team, but the same question as Asia — do we know where discussions stand for what
is on the list of potential things to do and include on the agenda for Washington and Oregon, what cities, and have we
gotten any further information from Washington about the possibility of a legislature speech in WA? Let me know if it is

possible to arrange a meeting to discuss this as well.

Thanks
Rick

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 11:25 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Washington State and Oregon

Noted. Any preference between early and late January? Thanks, oym

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

118

Page 117 of 482 OOP-2019-90421



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

119

Page 118 of 482 OOP-2019-90421



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 7, 2018 3:22 PM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Q. re Diplomatic Request

15-15 split would be great but® 1% $18

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 3:14 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Q. re Diplomatic Request

Hi Okenge. Sorry to go back on this but I'm just wondering if the focus of the meeting is LNG if perhaps it could be a
joint meeting with both the CGs of Netherlands and Malaysia? Or if perhaps another option is to give them both 15
mins?

$.13.5.16 . Please let me know what you think.
Thank you.

-Lucy

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 2:40 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Q. re Diplomatic Request

s.13;s.16 thx
From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 2:36 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX
Subject: Q. re Diplomatic Request

Hi Okenge,
Amber is asking your advice on which meeting to proceed with for Premier Horgan.

Either the CG of Netherlands or the CG of Malaysia. There is only one time frame available - November 22nd at
11:15am.

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
Sent: November 7, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Request from PO

Just received materials from one. Expecting the other any time. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 3:20 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Request from PO

Hi Okenge,

| gather you have reached out to Jacquie Dawes and Neilane Mayhew re Premier Horgan’s meeting with
Mayor Kennedy Stewart tomorrow morning.

May | tell her how soon to expect materials for this?
Thank you,
Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator | Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier
Office (250) 387-0752 Cell (250) 507-6658

Best
= Places
o to Work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 7, 2018 3:25 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: URGENT - BRIEFING REQUEST
Importance: High

Kelly: please check with Vanessa. thanks

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 6:22 PM

To: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX

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
= s.16 (feel free to recycle info shared last week if no update)

Grateful if you could send materials to us by Wednesday 12:00 pm.

Many thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 7, 2018 3:26 PM

To: MMHA Documents Coordinator HLTH:EX

Cc: Casanova, Tamara MMHA:EX; Mayhew, Neilane MMHA:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: URGENT BRIEFING REQUEST (ref: 1124339)

Ok. Please copy Kelly as well. Thanks, oym

From: MMHA Documents Coordinator HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Casanova, Tamara MMHA:EX; Mayhew, Neilane MMHA:EX
Subject: RE: URGENT BRIEFING REQUEST (ref: 1124339)
Importance: High

Hi Okenge,

Apologies we have not been able to get this request to you by 12pm today. It is in its final approvals and should be with
your office shortly.

Thank you for your patience,

Jasmine Johl
Documents Coordinator | Deputy Minister’s Office |
Ministry of Mental Health and Addictions | Ph: 778 698-8464

-------- Original message --------

From: "Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX" <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-11-05 6:20 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Mayhew, Neilane MMHA:EX" <Neilane.Mayhew@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX" <Pierrette.Maranda@gov.bc.ca>, "Casanova, Tamara MMHA:EX"
<Tamara.Casanova@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: URGENT - BRIEFING REQUEST

Neilane:
With apologies for the last minute request.

The Premier will meet the new Mayor of Vancouver on Thursday morning. We expect the conversation to be
focused on thes-16

PO would like a briefing note including info on the earlier agreement from 15 years ago and any info we have on
s.16

Grateful if you could send it our way by Wednesday 12:00 pm.
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Many thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 7, 2018 3:58 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR DECISION: Call to Governor Brown

Geoff:

Kate Brown won her gubernatorial race in Oregon. =18

s.16

We recommend that the Premier convey his congratulations through a short phone call.
Should you agree, we will provide a short note for the Premier.

PO can reach Governor Brown’s office through Ms. Stormy Boyles (Stormy.BOYLES@oregon.gov).

Thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 7, 2018 4:.51 PM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: FEEDBACK SOUGHT: Asia

Attachments: Options for PJH Asia Trade Mission 2019 8:13;5.16 - Nov 5.docx

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 4:50 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: FEEDBACK SOUGHT: Asia

As discussed, please find attached the latest proposed plan. We will try to organize a meeting soon. oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 7, 2018 5:04 PM

To: Dhaliwal, Sunny CITZ:EX
Subject: RE: 620 Floor Plan

Thanks for checking. Will get back to you shortly. oym

From: Dhaliwal, Sunny CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 4:55 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: FW: 620 Floor Plan

Hi Okenge,
I have reviewed this plan with my team and | think this should be doable within approximately the same time/budget as
other options that required removal/addition of walls etc.
However, this is subject to confirmation of a few things:

e If there are any electrical/mechanical issues while removing walls etc which may need permitting

¢ Any HVAC distribution issues
Once you share this with Pierrette, and the plan is approved, I'll work with her to get a contact information and get
started with this.
We have lined up a general contractor for tomorrow, and the moment we get a go-ahead from you/Pierrette, we can
get the contractor in and review the plans, schedule the work and get on with it.
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

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 2:34 PM

To: Dhaliwal, Sunny CITZ:EX <Sunny.Dhaliwal@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 620 Floor Plan

Sunny: please take a look at the attached option and let me know if it would be doable within your time
and budget constraints. Note that | have not yet shared with Pierrette and staff. Many thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 7, 2018 5:39 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: MEETING REQUEST

45 to 60 minutes please given the number of participants. Thanks, oym

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 5:31 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: MEETING REQUEST

Hi Okenge;
Is 30 minutes sufficient or will you need longer?
thx

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 5:01 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: MEETING REQUEST

Importance: High

Debbie:
Geoff would like us to organize a meeting in the next few days to discuss the upcoming Asia trip.

The following officials should be invited to attend:
1. DM Fazil Mihlar

2. DM Wes Shoemaker
3. DM Dave Nikolejsin
4. DM Bobbi Plecas

5. DM Evan Lloyd

6. Rick Devereux (GCPE)
7. Joleen Badger (GCPE)
8. Sukumar Periwal

9. Kate

10. Sage
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1. Geoff
12. oym

Thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 7, 2018 6:57 PM

To: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX

Subject: ia 13 5.16

Attachments: Options for PJH Asia Trade Mission 2019 - - Nov 5.docx
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 1:31 PM

To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar
IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Psychometric tests follow up

Great. Look forward to it. thanks, oym

From: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 8:26 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Hewitt,
Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: Psychometric tests follow up

Hi Okenge,

This is to let you know the outcomes of the meeting the Executive team had regarding next steps and follow up from
the psychometric tests. The team agreed that we would like to have another session facilitated by Shelagh Mcintyre,
our Strategic HR Manager from the Ministry of Finance. The team agreed that this session should happen sooner rather
than later.

We agreed on the following objectives for the session:

e To further understand how we can use the results of our tests to work better as a team. The team was
interested in going deeper in the Myers-Briggs results as a team, and also mentioned being interested to see if
we could look at the other test results to improve team synergy.

e Tolink our test results to the WES scores and focus on an area of improvement as a team. This could also be
linked to our IGRS Corporate plan. For example, .22 how can we
improve internal communication in the office?

Before the next session with Shelagh, the team agreed to share with each other the Myers-Briggs reports we were
provided at the first team session.

The team also would like me to ask Shelagh if further one on one opportunities for debriefs to go over our test results
could be offered.

Veronique
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 1:35 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Asia Trip

Alison: Please note. thanks, oym

Pierrette: this will overlap the PCO led call re: FMM. Thanks in advance for taking the PCO call with Grant
and team.

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 12:45 PM

To: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; Hansen, Erin AGRI:EX; McCann, Meghan EMPR:EX; Faust, Marnie L GCPE:EX; Periwal,
Sukumar IGRS:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Baker, Jelene ENV:EX; Badger, Joleen
GCPE:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX;
Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX

Subject: RE: Asia Trip

Thanks again for everyone’s cooperation, | would like to confirm this meeting at the following time;

DATE: Wednesday Nov. 14™"
TIME: 10:30-11:30am
Location: Oak Room #303 — Legislative Buildings.

Conference call info# 15 817

Participant Codes.15; s.17
Moderator code - ( OKENGE)

| will send out an electronic invite shortly,
Thank you !

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 11:13 AM

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
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Thank you all for your quick responses! It looks like Wednesday Nov. 14" is the best day. Most of you were available
from 10:30-11:30am, we are hoping we can change the time slightly to accommodate a few people, and confirm
Wednesday Nov. 14" 11:00-12:00no00n). Please respond if this time works.

Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 5:45 PM

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

Subject: Asia Trip

Importance: High

Hi there;

| have been asked to schedule a 1 hour meeting asap to discuss the upcoming Asia Trip. Required for this briefing are
the following:

DM Fazil Mihlar

DM Wes Shoemaker
DM Dave Nikolejsin
DM Bobbi Plecas

DM Evan Lloyd

Rick Devereux (GCPE)
Joleen Badger (GCPE)
Sukumar Periwal

. Kate

10. Sage

11. Geoff

PNV A WN R

As there is a large list of attendees, we are hoping to find a date that most if not all can attend. Please advise which of
the following dates work their calendars;

Tuesday Nov. 13" 1:00-2:00pm
Wednesday Nov. 14t 9:30 — 10:30am or 10:30-11:30
Thursday Nov. 15" 10:00-11:00am or 11:00-12:00no0n

Thank you!

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

Sent: November 8, 2018 1:36 PM

To: Cook, Jeannette CITZ:EX

Cc: Kot, Jill CITZ:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Molyneux, Jennifer CITZ:EX
Subject: RE: CITZ Requests for the Federal Government

Duly noted. Thanks!

From: Cook, Jeannette CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 11:23 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Kot, Jill CITZ:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Molyneux, Jennifer CITZ:EX
Subject: CITZ Requests for the Federal Government

Hi there,

At the Nov 2 DMC meeting DMs were asked to flag any items / requests that ministries would like to make to

the federal government. Following are a few things that we’d raise from CITZ:

s.16

Susan Stanford can provide a briefing if you would like one. Thanks.

IC

Jeannette Cook| Director, Executive Operations
Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Citizens’ Services
Ph: 250 387-8817 | e:r jeannette.cook@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 1:37 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: CITZ Requests for the Federal Government
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
Sent: November 8, 2018 1:39 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Suivi

Excellent point. Thanks, oym

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 12:31 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Suivi

Okenge :

s.22

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 2:20 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: First Ministers’ Meeting — Hotel and Registration // Rencontre des premiers ministres —

hébergement et inscription

1) s.15
2) Agreed

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 2:12 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: First Ministers’ Meeting — Hotel and Registration // Rencontre des premiers ministres — hébergement et
inscription

Okenge: 2 questions:

1) The COF meeting venues.15 | is the Sheraton. The FMM venue 51°
s.15 is Chateau Champlain. The PO and Kelly were asking which one do we want for the BC
delegation? My first thought is thes-15 Do you have any views? Rooms are disappearing very quickly

according to Kelly as she is phoning both.
2) Delegation size: suggestion:

- Premiers.15

- Amber Hockin
- Sheena

- You

- me

- Grant

What do you think?

Thanks,

Pierrette

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 1:28 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: First Ministers’ Meeting — Hotel and Registration // Rencontre des premiers ministres — hébergement et
inscription

Please note. Thanks, oym

From: Wielinga, Anne [mailto:Anne.Wielinga@pco-bcp.gc.ca] On Behalf Of Fox, Christiane
Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 10:08 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; ray.gilmour@gov.ab.ca; wes.jickling@innovationsask.ca;
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Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca; Lynn.betzner@ontario.ca; Jean-stephane.bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca;
helene.bouchard@gnb.ca; kelliann.dean@novascotia.ca; ptledwell@gov.pe.ca; PatriciaAHearn@gov.nl.ca;
Jim.connell@gov.yk.ca; Mike_Aumond@gov.nt.ca; KOkpikEIA@gov.nu.ca

Cc: O'Leary, Alison; Dittburner, Carolyn; Wielinga, Anne; Barber, Jay; Vanasse, Theresa

Subject: First Ministers’ Meeting — Hotel and Registration // Rencontre des premiers ministres — hébergement et
inscription

Colleagues,

| am following up on our call of November 5, 2018, with some additional logistical details related to the upcoming First
Ministers Meeting.

The Prime Minister will invite Premiers to a private dinner the evening of Thursday, December 6. We will provide
additional details on this event as soon as they are available. On Friday, December 7, 2018, the Prime Minister will first
meet with the leaders of the National Indigenous Organizations for a discussion on economic growth for Indigenous
Peoples. The Prime Minister will then invite premiers to join him and the leaders of the National Indigenous
Organizations for a discussion on the participation of Indigenous Peoples in the economy. Once these meetings have
concluded, the First Ministers” Meeting will begin.

We are developing an agenda that will provide First Ministers with opportunities to discuss Canada-U.S. relations, trade
diversification and economic competitiveness. | will circulate a draft agenda with further details in the coming days. In
the meantime, | encourage you to make the necessary reservations and to register your Premier and delegation as soon
as possible.

We have reserved a block of rooms af$-15
s.15  This code is valid for reservations between December 3 and December 9, 2018 and will be available until

November 23, 2018.5-15
s.15

We also encourage you to complete a registration form for your Premiers and delegates as soon as possible. The
Canadian Intergovernmental Conference Secretariat (CICS) will provide all conferences services, including registration,
distribution of key meeting documents and on-site support. You will be required to upload a photo of your Premiers and
each member of the delegation, as each participant’s secure access card must include their photo.

Registration Website: www.scicsonline.ca
Registration PIN:S-15

My team will follow up with invitations for weekly calls, to ensure we have several opportunities to work on the
logistical and substantive elements of a successful First Ministers’ Meeting.

Thank you,

Collegues,

Suite a I'appel que nous avons eu le 5 novembre 2018, je vous transmets certains détails reliés a la logistique pour la
Rencontre des premiers ministres.

Le Premier ministre invitera les premiers ministres a un diner privé le jeudi 6 décembre en soirée. Nous vous fournirons
des détails supplémentaires sur cet événement dés qu'ils seront disponibles. Le vendredi 7 décembre 2018, le Premier
ministre rencontrera d’abord les dirigeants de organisations autochtones nationales pour une discussion sur la
croissance économique pour les peuples autochtones. Par la suite, le Premier ministre invitera les premiers ministres a
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se joindre a lui et aux dirigeants de organisations autochtones nationales afin de discuter de la participation des
autochtones a I’économie canadienne. Suite a ces rencontres, la Rencontre des premiers ministres débutera.

L'ordre du jour que nous élaborons offrira aux premiers ministre I’occasion d’échanger sur les relations entre le Canada

ébauche de 'ordre du jour sous peu. Entre-temps, je vous encourage a réserver des chambres d’hétel et a compléter le
processus d’inscription pour vos premiers ministres et vos délégations dés que possible.

, , .8.15
Nous avons réservé un bloc de chambres a

s.15 ) Ce code sera valide pour toute réservation faite entre le 3 décembre au 9 décembre
2018, et sera disponible jusqu’au 23 novembre 2018.5-1
s.15

Nous vous encourageons également a compléter le plus tot possible un formulaire d’inscription pour votre premier
ministre ainsi que pour chague membre de la délégation qui 'accompagnera. Le Secrétariat des conférences
intergouvernementales canadiennes (SCIC) fournira tous les services de secrétariat, y compris l'inscription, la
distribution des documents clés pour la rencontre et le soutien intégré sur les lieux. Il est a noter que vous devrez
télécharger une photo de votre premier ministre et de chaque membre de la délégation, puisque les cartes d’acces
sécurisés devront inclure la photo de chaque participant.

Site Web pour l'inscription : www.scicsenligne.ca

CODE pour linscription : s.15

Mon équipe vous fera parvenir des invitations pour des appels hebdomadaires. Nous aurons donc plusieurs occasions
d’échanger sur la logistique et le programme de la Rencontre des premiers ministres, afin de nous assurer que la
rencontre soit couronnée de succes.

Je vous remercie,

Christiane Fox

Deputy Minister of Intergovernmental Affairs and Youth /
Sous-ministre des Affaires intergouvernementales et de la jeunesse
Privy Council Office / Bureau du Conseil privé

Government of Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Christiane.fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 8, 2018 3:00 PM

To: Dhaliwal, Sunny CITZ:EX
Subject: Re: 620 Floor Plan

Yes. Thanks!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Dhaliwal, Sunny CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 2:56 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: 620 Floor Plan

Thanks Okenge.

I’ll provide the info.

Can | discuss this with Pierrette and ask for a contact that we can start working on?
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

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 2:39 PM

To: Dhaliwal, Sunny CITZ:EX <Sunny.Dhaliwal@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 620 Floor Plan

Sunny: Thanks again. The plan is approved. Could you please outline next steps so that | can schedule a
meeting with IGRS staff to inform them of timelines. Thanks, oym

From: Dhaliwal, Sunny CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 4:55 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: FW: 620 Floor Plan

Hi Okenge,
| have reviewed this plan with my team and | think this should be doable within approximately the same time/budget as
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

Sent: November 8, 2018 4.07 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Call PJH and Oregon Gov Kate Brown Nov 7 2018

Thanks! The note is approved.

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 4:06 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Call PJH and Oregon Gov Kate Brown Nov 7 2018

Hi Okenge —

She filled a house seat the was vacated. She was appointed to by the County of Board of Commissioners.

Jeremy

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 4:02 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Call PJH and Oregon Gov Kate Brown Nov 7 2018

Thanks. in her bio, any reason we state that she was “appointed to the Oregon House of Representatives in

1991."7

Shouldn’t we say elected? Thanks for clarifying, oym

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Subject: Call PJH and Oregon Gov Kate Brown Nov 7 2018

Okenge:

Attached is the note for a call between PJH and OR Gov. Kate Brown.

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 7:29 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Re: RELEASE -- Mayor Kennedy Stewart begins progress on agenda for 100 days agenda with key

Minister meetings

Thx!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 6:41 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: RELEASE -- Mayor Kennedy Stewart begins progress on agenda for 100 days agenda with key Minister
meetings

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX" <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 8, 2018 at 5:22:07 PM PST

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: RELEASE -- Mayor Kennedy Stewart begins progress on agenda for 100 days agenda with
key Minister meetings

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Singh, Alvin [mailto:Alvin.Singh@vancouver.ca]

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 3:54 PM

Subject: RELEASE -- Mayor Kennedy Stewart begins progress on agenda for 100 days agenda with key
Minister meetings
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 9, 2018 9:52 AM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Email from Geoff Meggs

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 6:08 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Update: conversation with Gerry Butts

Okenge, | think the key issues are the financial ones:s.13;s.16
5.13; .16

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

Sent: November 9, 2018 9:56 AM

To: Chandler, Alex FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Daphne Bramham: Vimy oaks provide a living symbol of the horrors of war | Vancouver Sun
Thanks!

From: Chandler, Alex FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 8:30 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Daphne Bramham: Vimy oaks provide a living symbol of the horrors of war | Vancouver Sun

You probably saw this already -
https://vancouversun.com/opinion/columnists/daphne-bramham-vimy-oaks-provide-a-living-symbol-of-the-
horrors-of-war
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 9, 2018 9:56 AM

To: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

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
Sent: November 9, 2018 11:56 AM

To: Halls, Lori D PSA:EX

Subject: As discussed. . .

Attachments: s.22

As discussed.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 9, 2018 12:18 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Power without Borders: Moving towards an integrated Western grid
Importance: High

As discussed. oym

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

Sent: November 9, 2018 12:21 PM

To: 'Fox, Christiane'

Subject: REPORT: Integrated Western Electrical Grid
Importance: High

Chris: just in case you missed this report. Food for thought for fed-prov-prov regional collaboration. We
should discuss. Thanks, oym

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

CANADAWEST STAY CONNECTHED
FOUNDATION owgfen
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
Sent: November 9, 2018 12:35 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: meeting

Sure thing.

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 12:34 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: meeting

Okenge:

Are you available this afternoon for a meeting to discuss some HR issues?
If you are, what about 3 pm ?

Thanks,

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 9, 2018 12:53 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; BCPSA Agency DMC List
Subject: RE: Little Morsel

France 1981 - 62% of French residents are in favour of the death penalty.

Newly elected President Mitterrand and his majority introduced a bill abolishing the death penalty
(contrary to public opinion polls).

October 9, 1981 - Death penalty is abolished in France.

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 12:35 PM
To: BCPSA Agency DMC List

Subject: Little Morsel

You have to adjust to the eighteenth century prose, but still relevant to how we think about public policy now. Beware

the trap of the “man of system.”

Copyright

Adam Smith, The Theory of Moral Sentiments
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 9, 2018 12:56 PM

To: Halls, Lori D PSA:EX; 'Mike Furey'
Subject: Introduction

Lori: | would like to introduce you tos-22
5.22
5.22

s.22

Thanks, oym

can be reached ats.22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 9, 2018 3:03 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: RE: BCH Potential Infrastructure Projects to Support Electrification Nov 8
On it.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 3:01 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: BCH Potential Infrastructure Projects to Support Electrification Nov 8

Okenge, as discussed. Need to dress up for Ottawa. Your advice appreciated, as always
Geoff
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: "Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX" <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 9, 2018 at 11:22:08 AM PST
To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.).Wright@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: BCH Potential Infrastructure Projects to Support Electrification Nov 8

s.13;s.16
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 9, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: For Direction Please: FW: BC and International Climate Efforts

Please go ahead. Please cc Pierrette and I. Thanks, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 11:56 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: For Direction Please: FW: BC and International Climate Efforts

FYI - | have not responded, nor have | had any contact with Evan since the email and my response for a few weeks ago.
Work is underway on what he is asking for. Would you like to respond to Evan or shall I?

Jeremy

From: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 11:54 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX
Subject: BC and International Climate Efforts

Hi Jeremy,
Wondering if you could help us out a bit with respect to the development of stakeholder outreach and engagement
around the Dec 5 roll out of our climate action plan “CleanBC"?

Specifically we are interested in engagement with and possible participation of, or validation by, some of our key
international partners.

For example the Under 2 coalition, West Coast Collaborative, Carbon Pricing NA, etc. | see the plan as very consistent
with our participation and am confident that members and partners would want to know (more) and celebrate/validate

the plan and components.

We are aware of Al Gore’s 24 hrs for the climate event on Dec 3 so will also be looking at how the premier might plug
into (literally) that occasion.

| am copying Mira Oreck on this as she is leading the work on assembling and engaging various other national and
international validators.

Your thoughts and suggestions are most appreciated!
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EVAN LLoYD

Deputy Minister,

Government Communications and Public Engagement — GCPE
evan.lloyd@gov.bc.ca

250 812 9153
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 9, 2018 4:51 PM
To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Cc: Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: ADVICE PLS: FMM communique PT version draft (Nov 9) BC edits
Thanks>'2
s.13

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Smith,
Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: ADVICE PLS: FMM communique PT version draft (Nov 9) BC edits

Hi Okenge and Pierrette,

As discussed: New Brunswick officials have prepared a first draft of what could potentially become a PT proposal for the
FMM communiqué. (For now this is only a PT document, and is not being shared with the feds.) COF Senior Officials
will discuss the document on a teleconference Tuesday morning. Ordinarily, | would wait for a later draft before
soliciting your comments, but because things may move quite quickly in the next couple of weeks, | think | would
benefit from knowing your reactions to the document prior to Tuesday morning’s call.

Could you please take a look at the attached and let me know your thoughts? It contains edits and comments from B.C.
Ministry folks as well as from Jeremy and me. If you concur, | will use this marked-up version as my guideline for my
contributions to Tuesday’s call. Alternatively, if you think | should take some other approach, or if you would like to add
further comments or edits, please feel free to do so.

s.13;s.16

Thanks,
Grant

From: Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 2:34 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FMM communique PT version draft (Nov 9) BC edits

Hi again — updated with additional revisions from JTT (international trade).

Thanks,
Sarah
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From: Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX

Sent: November 9, 2018 2:13 PM

To: 'Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX' <Grant.H.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FMM communique PT version draft (Nov 9) BC edits

Hi Grant,

Attached is the draft FMM communique (PT version) with revisions and comments from those canvassed. No cause for
concern from FIN or EAQ, at this time.

Thanks,
Sarah
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 9, 2018 6:00 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Next week: Nov 13-16

Thanks. See u when u get back. oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 5:59 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Next week: Nov 13-16

Hi Okenge,

On Monday, P&P will start at 9:30am and Véronique will present re the IGRS Corporate Plan accomplishments.

Just a reminder to prep for DMCSI, as the meeting is Tuesday at 3pm.

As requested, Pierrette will cover the PCO weekly FMM call for you on Wednesday, as you have the Asia trip
briefing with Geoff and others.

This is followed by the call at noon with Premier Horgan and Governor Brown.
Pierrette, Helen and Genevieve will provide the budget update at 1:30pm.

The next COF Steering Committee call is Thursday at 10am. Sandra can ensure you have a copy of the
documents if you’d like to take the call with the others here.

Then Friday is the BC Business Summit in Vancouver from 8am-3pm. | have cancelled The Daily on Friday after
discussing with Pierrette.

Have a nice long weekend and a good work week!
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
Sent: November 11, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Fed $$ North East Electrifcation
Thanks.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Sunday, November 11, 2018 10:07 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Fw: Fed $$ North East Electrifcation

More context

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 12:19 PM
To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Fed $$ North East Electrifcation

| did raise with him and $-13

From: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 11:19 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Fed $$ North East Electrifcation

Geoff this is the opportunity. | note the Fed TB decision is now unspecified mid-Dec.
s.13

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Haslam, David GCPE:EX" <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 7, 2018 at 10:34:43 AM PST

To: "Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX" <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX" <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>, "Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX"
<Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>, "Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX" <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>, "Giles, Alison
GCPE:EX" <Alison.Giles@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: PRES

Evan - as requested info on PRES and messaging follows:

The PRES (Peace Region Electricity Supply Project) is a new proposed 230 kV double-circuit
transmission line which would run approximately 57km from the new Shell Groundbirch Station
located about 30 kms east of Chetwynd to the future Site C substation.
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It would add around 400 MW of capacity in the South Peace and improve service reliability for
existing load served by the Dawson Creek/Chetwynd Area Transmission (DCAT) Project.
Estimated cost to build the line is between $204 million and $360 million.

Demand for electricity is growing in the South Peace Region,
mainly due to unconventional gas production and companies
wishing to use clean electricity from BC Hydro to power their
facilities.

To meet this need, more electricity needs to be supplied.

BC Hydro recently completed Dawson Creek/Chetwynd Area
(DCAT) transmission line as a first step.

BC Hydro’s proposed Peace Region Electricity Supply Project
(PRES) is designed to bring additional clean, renewable
electricity from its generating facilities to the south Montney
area.

The PRES project offers the opportunity to realize significant
GHG reductions as producers choose to run their operations
with electricity off the grid rather than self-generate using gas or
diesel.

Full electrification of expected new industrial loads in the
Montney Basin — enabled by PRES and other transmission lines
— could avoid up to 4 million tonnes of emissions per year.

Consultations with First Nations and local governments on the
PRES project have been ongoing since 2013, and will continue
as the project is further developed.

The Government of B.C. along with Alberta, Saskatchewan and
Manitoba are working with the federal government to evaluate
electricity projects, including the PRES, for their ability to cost-
effectively reduce greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions.

Based on the outcome of these studies, the federal government,
through the Green Infrastructure Fund, may share project costs
to provide the necessary capital to develop the required
infrastructure needed to reduce GHGs through upstream
electrification in the northeast.
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Evan —you requested | follow up on when the feds will be making a decision on funding
BC Hydro’s PRES project. You'll recall we were hoping for mid to late Oct. Now looks like
the fed TB decision will be mid-Dec
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

From:s-22

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

November 12, 2018 9:46 AM

Bond, Allison MCF:EX

Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX

Fw: human rights abuses and ethical cruelty in cancer care

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 9:39 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: human rights abuses and ethical cruelty in cancer care

s.22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 12, 2018 2:03 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Lucy

Merci. Will do.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 1:09 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Lucy

Okenge:
In prep for tomorrow's P and P, | checked re. attendance.
Starting tomorrow until Thursday, Lucy will be in Vancouver. Craig will attend P & P on her behalf. You might want to

phone Lucy today as an option.

Tomorrow (Tuesday) her flight is at 8:40 am. She should land by 9:15. Her first meeting is with MBR and the CG of Japan
at10 am.

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 13, 2018 8:36 AM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: As discussed (for Lucy's Eyes Only).
Attachments: 620 Floor Plan20181106.pdf
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 13, 2018 9:25 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Running late: 5 minutes

| am actually here!!

Original Message
From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 9:20 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Running late: 5 minutes

Ok thanks

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 9:19 AM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Running late: 5 minutes

| will be 5 minutes late for "IGRS Exec Priorities & Planning Mtg"
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 13, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: upcoming PJH meetings, OYM briefings TBC
Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 11:01 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX

Subject: upcoming PJH meetings, OYM briefings TBC

Okenge,
As discussed in P&P, the following Consul General meetings are confirmed or sought of PJH:

November 22, 11:15am: new CG of Netherlands
TBC: CG of Malaysia (meeting LG on Nov 22; met MBR and Speaker in April on 1% visit)

We will work with Sandra (on behalf of Alison) to set up times for you to meet them ahead of PJH.

Sincerely,

Craig Windrim

Protocol Manager

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Government of British Columbia
+1(250) 508-3264

www.gov.bc.ca/officeofprotocol

www.gov.bc.ca/bureauduprotocole

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
620 Superior Street, Victoria, BC, V8V 1V2

Best
Places
to work

Raeid

BRITISH

coumisia - \Where ideas work

810C
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 13, 2018 1:06 PM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: As discussed (for Lucy's Eyes Only).

Thanks. | think the office identified as Annette’s is actually used by Karen Van Marum. We did take into
considerations-22

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 1:02 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: As discussed (for Lucy's Eyes Only).

Thanks for this Okenge. | might suggest that Manjit go into Annette/Helen’s office rather than the new office. Also with
§.22 and Annette being based in Vancouver, perhaps it is an option to do without a full office for
them and to have Annette work from one of the boardrooms or the workstation on the rare occasions that she is in
Victoria. Happy to discuss further.

Thanks again for sharing this with me.

-Lucy

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 8:36 AM
To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: As discussed (for Lucy's Eyes Only).
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 13, 2018 1:42 PM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Mission goals

Thanks. will try to get these from PO.

From: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 1:15 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: Mission goals

Hi Okenge: since u are chairing, | need some decisions:

The itinerary
Dates
Individuals on the trip

Will help us to get moving on the planning. Thx. Fazil

Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison

PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ok. Thx

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
November 13, 2018 1:52 PM

Fox, Christiane

Re: Can we talk today? thanks, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

Original Message

From: Fox, Christiane

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 1:50 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Can we talk today? thanks, oym

Yes, | am in a meeting now but can call around 6pm my time. Ok?

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 13, 2018, at 4:46 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
<0kenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>> wrote:

Chris: Can we talk today about the attached? Please note it's a confidential document. It was shared with NRCan DM as

well. Thanks, oym

<BCH Potential Infrastructure Projects to Support Electrification Nov 8.pdf>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 13, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Asia Trip

Fazil: despite what the agenda says, | will turn to you to walk us through the itinerary. Thanks, oym

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX On Behalf Of Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 1:44 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Plecas, Bobbi
ENV:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Van Meer-
Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Asia Trip

Hi all;

Please see attached documents for tomorrow’s meeting @ 10:30am.

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

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 12:53 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Plecas, Bobbi
ENV:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Van Meer-
Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Kim Emerson (Kim.Emerson@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: Asia Trip

When: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 10:30 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Oak Room #303 / Dial in s.15; s.17 / Participant Code s.13;8.17 / Moderator code # s.15;s.17  (
OKENGE)

Conference call info#s' 15;8.17
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Participant Code S-15: 5-17
Moderator code :

Attendees:

DM Fazil Mihlar

DM Wes Shoemaker
DM Dave Nikolejsin
DM Bobbi Plecas

DM Evan Lloyd

Rick Devereux (GCPE)
Joleen Badger (GCPE)
Sukumar Periwal
Kate

Sage

Geoff

Okenge

( OKENGE)
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 13, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: UPDATE: Asia Draft Itinerary (New Back-up Plan)

Attachments: Options for PJH Asia Trade Mission 2019 -5-13:8.16 . Noy 9.docx

Geoff: for your consideration, please find attached a slightly revised version of the itinerary (apologies for
late delivery)

In this version, dates are March 13 to 21 (as per Kate’s email).

The main difference between this version and previous one is that®13: 516
$.13; 5.16

oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 14, 2018 6:57 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Heyman, George ENV:EX; Mungall, Michelle
EMPR:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Gasfield electrification

On it. Thx

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 5:48 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Heyman, George ENV:EX; Mungall, Michelle EMPR:EX; Wright,
Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: Gasfield electrification

OKenge, thanks for your update on the status of this proposal.s.13; .16
$.13; 5.16
$.13; 5.16

THanks for your assistance
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
Sent: November 14, 2018 7:13 AM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Cc: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX

Subject: UPDATE

Importance: High

Dave:

Further to our chat yesterday | contacted PCO.

My counterpart indicated that there could be some interest but raised two concerns:

1 - dollar amounts; and
2 - timing (re: Dec 5).

She undertook to discuss with NRCan and others.

As per Geoff's email, PO would like a draft letter for signature today or tomorrow. Grateful if we could chat - | have a

couple of concerns.

oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 14, 2018 7:14 AM

To: Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX

Subject: Do you have 5 minutes to chat about the attached

Attachments: BCH Potential Infrastructure Projects to Support Electrification Nov 8.pdf
Importance: High
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 14, 2018 9:19 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Geoff: in preparation for tomorrow's meeting re: Asia Trip, colleagues would be grateful for direction on three points:
1 - Dates ( March 13-217?)

2 - Delegation (see below)
3 - Program components

With respect to delegation, | am assuming the following for PO:
$.13; 5.16

s.15

Regarding elected officials:
$.13; 5.16

For officials:
s.13;5.16

Just a some food for thought for tomorrow. Thanks, oym
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

Sent: November 14, 2018 10:13 AM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Subject: Re: HEADS-UP: Minister Travelling to China?
Ok. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 9:56 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: HEADS-UP: Minister Travelling to China?

This is old news. She is no longer planning to go in December.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 14, 2018 9:49 AM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: HEADS-UP: Minister Travelling to China?
Importance: High

Heads-up.

From: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 8:22 AM

To: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Minister Travelling to China?

Importance: High

Good morning Kate

Thank you for getting in touch with IGRS. We would recommend you get in touch with Geoff Meggs,
the Premier’s Chief of Staff, to discuss Minister Mungall's interest in visiting Beijing.

Regards
Sukumar

Sukumar PERIWAL

Executive Director, International Relations and Strategic Policy/ Directeur général, relations
internationales et stratégie politique

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat/ Secrétariat aux Affaires intergouvernementales
tel: 250-387-0761

gov.bc.cal/intergovernmentalpolicy www.gov.bc.ca/politiquesintergouvernementales
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gov.bc.cal/intergovernmentalrelations www.gov.bc.ca/politiquesintergouvernementales

BRITISH

O LIATBe Places
corvein - \Where ideas work = 0 to work

From: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Sent: November 5, 2018 8:43 AM

To: IGRS IGRS:EX <IGRS@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Minister Travelling to China?
Importance: High

Hello,
I am not sure who | need to speak to about the prospect of Minister Mungall going to Beijing in December.

Please let me know
Thanks

Kate Duncan

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Michelle Mungall
Minister of Energy Mines and Petroleum Resources

T: 250-387-2201

E: kate.duncan@gov.bc.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and purpose. The information is private and
protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 14, 2018 11:53 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Leadership Engagement Series

Thanks for this. If you don’t mind please send our names directly to Lori and her staff and let them know
you will be the contact for IGRS (since Veronique will be a participant). Thanks,oym

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 8:56 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Leadership Engagement Series
Okenge:

22
® might have sought your approval already.

| checked with thes.22 also would like to take
part in this initiative.

Can you let Lori know please.
Thanks,

Pierrette

From: Halls, Lori D PSA:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 2:25 PM
To: BCPSA Agency Corporate Executive
Subject: Leadership Engagement Series

Corporate Executives:

Following Don’s message last week to launch the Leadership Engagement Series (see below), we have received a
number of inquiries from folks (Bands 4-6) asking how they can register for the event. Many have indicated they have
their executive’s support to attend.

To clarify the registration process, each Deputy Minister has been ask to put forward a list of individuals who have from

their ministries that they wish to nominate to attend. As a member of corporate executive, if you are approached by
one of your staff and are supportive of their attendance, please provide names to DMs, who will be submitting all
names from their ministries to the PSA by November 22nd. The PSA will then send individual invites to participants.

Since we anticipate a fair degree of interest it is expected that not everyone whose name is submitted will receive an
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invitation to the December event. A waitlist will be established and those not able to attend the Dec 10 event will be

given priority in the next event, scheduled for spring.

Tomorrow at 1:30pm a call has been arranged with those individuals who have been identified by each Ministry as the
contact to liaise with the PSA on this initiative.

From: Executive Update PSA:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 10:42 AM
Subject: Executive Message from Don Wright for Bands 4 to 6: Leadership Engagement Series Launch
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Executive Message for Bands 4 to 6 | November 8, 2018

Don Wright

Mead of the BC Public Service

Leadership Engagement Series Launch

As part of our continued focus on succession, the BC Public Service Agency, on behalf of Deputy Ministers” Council is launching a
new program, the Leadership Engagement Series for senior leaders currently in positions in management classification bands 4-6.
Throughout the year, events will be held to explore leadership challenges and the expectations we have of leaders in the public
service, and to provide opportunities for those considering an executive role to learn more about executive responsibilities and
leadership.

Qur first event is on Monday, December 10 in Victoria. If you're interested in taking on an executive role in the next few years,
want to broaden your network and gain some valuable insights to support your career path, please discuss this opportunity with
your executive member by November 20.

| anticipate a high degree of interest in this event and expect that we will not be able to accommodate all of you who put up your
hand in the session on December 10. It is important to note in this regard that this Leadership Engagement Series is not a single
event or opportunity. Rather it will be a series of events, with the next one scheduled for the spring. If we are over-subscribed for
the December session, a waitlist will be established and those not able to attend the first session will be given priority in the
spring. As part of the Leadership Engagement Series, additional events targeting specific themes or curriculum (e.g. Everything
you need to know to be successful at Cabinet or Treasury Board) will also take place throughout the year.

| look forward to seeing many of you on December 10.

Don Wright
Deputy Minister to the Premier,
Cabinet Secretary and Head of the BC Public Service

Ll

&

‘?‘.'
¥l | Where ideas work
e
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 14, 2018 11:56 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: URGENT: Delegation from Zhejiang (China)
Thanks!

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: URGENT: Delegation from Zhejiang (China)
Importance: High

Delegation list attcahed

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: URGENT: Delegation from Zhejiang (China)
Importance: High

Okenge:

| talked to Lucy who is checking with the CG.

s.22

Attached is the delegation list. You will note that they are at a Director-level, not the Premier’s level.

s.22

The delegation wishes to present a gift to the Province — so most likely it will be a short meeting, photo op and gift

exchange.

A3

| am connecting with Amber re delegation list and gift suggestions.

Pierrette.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 9:46 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: URGENT: Delegation from Zhejiang (China)
Importance: High

Please see below and contact Amber for details.
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I should attend. Thanks, oym

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 9:40 AM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: FW: A visit from Zhejiang, China

Importance: High

HilM,

| understand William Hoyle in your Ministry has been in contact with Duncan MclIntosh, President of the Canada China
Friendship and Goodwill Association regarding a request for a meeting between leading government officials in your
Ministry and Zhejian Province while they are visiting Victoria. William declined the request to meet, however the
Premier has just advised he would like to greet the delegation briefly today. From the email below, | believe they will
arrive in Victoria this afternoon sometime. | will endeavor to connect with their representatives this morning regarding
their schedule and will keep you in the loop.

Amber

Amber Nash
Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca

From: Duncan Mclntosh [mailto:s'22

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 3:52 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: xuanzhou; A%

Subject: Fwd: A visit from Zhejiang, China

Hello Amber,

Thanks again for your help in connecting the leaders of Zhejiang Province with government representatives
from British Columbia.

| have just returned to Canada from a successful mission in China $-22

5.22 | was accompanied by our Association's Secretary General, Frank Zhou. Frank led and
continues to facilitate a trade delegation there made up of three Atlantic Premiers and four Federal Ministers.
Attached is a photo from the National Newspaper, China Daily, with Ministers MacAuley and Brison and
Parliamentary Secretary Lockhart and Premier Wade MaclLauchlan (822
.22 This was one ot the many successtul
connections our association supported on this trip. Getting the Chinese attention for Canada is never easy, so
we are very pleased to have made real connections which will lead to real partnerships.

| received a note back from William Hoyle (copied below) on the final Thursday of my mission offering a
phone conversation on that day or Friday. On Friday, | made the 14 hour flight back to Canada during the
hours Mr. Hoyle was available, so | was unable to connect with him. Frank called a couple of times, but was
also unable to connect.

The Zhejiang delegation, which includes three senior Provincial Supervisors, will be in Victoria on November
14th. They made this plan when we started our dialogue in last summer with the hope that someone from the
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provincial government could meet with them. They will travel on to Ontario where they have a full set of
meetings with senior members of that Provincial Government. As per Mr. Hoyle's message, we will tell them
that the British Columbia Government declines the invitation to meet with them. | just wanted to make sure
that this is the way you prefer to leave this situation.

We can make arrangements for them to meet with the Municipal government officials or Federal members
while in Victoria so their time can be well used. But should you or anyone in the Premier's office be interested
in saying hello, we would be happy to arrange that exchange, too.

Just in case | hadn't described this previously, Zhejiang is a coastal province just south of Shanghai with a
population of approximately 56 million people. Hangzhou, the capital, is home to many leading tech sector
businesses. For instance, it is home to Alibaba, one of the largest internet businesses on earth. Hangzhou
hosted the G20 in 2016. Like so many provinces in China, the government there is committed, both politically
and economically, to taking action against climate change and to protecting environmental security. This
delegation is interested in finding like minded organizations in Canada to create shared opportunities. Our
organization (www.ccfga.ca )is an NGO which connects all Chinese and Canadian provinces, so we have no
interest in any particular connection. This group was specifically interested in Ontario and British Columbia
because they felt you shared the same interests.

It may be too late to arrange any meetings now, but the group will be on the ground on Wednesday afternoon
and we can make last minute connections if that is of interest. Please let me know your preference on how to
proceed.

Thanks again, Amber, for everything
Best regards, Duncan

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Hoyle, William JTT:EX <William.Hoyle@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Fri, Nov 9, 2018 at 7:28 PM

Subject: RE: A visit from Zhejiang, China

To: Duncan McIntosh $-22

Hi Duncan,

I've tried both Frank and yourself today and have left Frank a voicemail.

$:22 Perhaps we could connect on my return.

On the topic of connecting in with the visiting delegation next week, we thank you for the kind offer to connect
us but will decline the invitation at this stage.

Thanks and best regards,

216

Page 214 of 482 OOP-2019-90421



William

William Hoyle
Acting Director, East Asia
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

604-655-8436

From: Duncan McIntosh [mailto®-22

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 3:48 PM
To: Hoyle, William JTT:EX
Subject: Re: A visit from Zhejiang, China

Mr. Hoyle,

[ will be travelling from Shanghai to Montreal at 6:15 pm on Friday (6;15 am EDT) arriving in Montreal at
6:45 pm (EDT). Frank Xuan, my secretary general will be available throughout Friday at>22

I will be available in Canada after I land at$-22

Thank you,

Duncan

Sent from my BlackBerry - the most secure mobile device - via the Koodo Network
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From: William.Hoyle@gov.bc.ca

Sent: November 8, 2018 6:52 AM

s.22

. s.22
To: xuanzhou@sunriseltd.ca;

Subject: RE: A visit from Zhejiang, China

Thanks Duncan.

Hi Frank, could you kindly advise if you’re available for a call on Friday?

Kind regards,

William

From: Duncan Mclntosh [mailto:s'22

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 2:42 PM
To: Hoyle, William JTT:EX; xuanzhou; &3

Subject: Re: A visit from Zhejiang, China

Hello Mr. Hoyle,

Thank you for your response and congratulations on your new position as Acting Director, Ministry of Jobs,
Trade and Technology. I am currently in China and so suggest that you communicate directly with our

Secretary General, Franck Zhou, who is copied on this response.

The Zhejiang delegation request was made several months ago and they are currently scheduled to visit Ontario
next week. To facilitate any interaction with British Columbia, it will be more expeditious to connect directly
with Frank [ am sure that he will be able to arrange a telephone meeting with you this week.
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Thanks again for your response and I hope that British Columbia can connect with this opportunity even at this
late date.

Best regards,

Duncan MclIntosh

President, CCFGA

Sent from my BlackBerry - the most secure mobile device - via the Koodo Network

From: William.Hovle@gov.bc.ca

Sent: November 8, 2018 12:57 AM
To:%22

Subject: RE: A visit from Zhejiang, China

Dear Duncan,

Your message has been passed to me as the new Acting Director, East Asia in the Ministry of Jobs, Trade and
Technology. I’ve copied my colleague Aijuan Zhu, Senior Manager, China on this message. Would you be
available for a brief call either Thursday or Friday this week to discuss your inquiry below?

Kind regards,

William

William Hoyle

Acting Director, East Asia
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Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

604-655-8436

From: Duncan McIntosh [mailto$-22

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 7:39 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; xuanzhou
Subject: A visit from Zhejiang, China

Hello Amber,

This is Duncan MclIntosh, President of the Canada China Friendship and Goodwill Association. In late August,
our association's Secretary General contacted you on the advice of Premier Horgan about a potential meeting
with leading government officials from Zhejian Province in China. You very helpfully forwarded the request to
the Ministry of Jobs, Technology and Trade with a request that your Shanghai Trade representative connect in
this regard. Thank you for this.

Unfortunately, we have not had any communication with anyone from that Department since your note. Our
association has helped the Zhejiang representatives make contact with the Ontario government and they are
planning to visit Canada in mid November. They would be happy stop in British Columbia to meet with British
Columbia’s Trade Represenatives, but we have had no contact.

Could you offer some advice on how we can direct the Zhejiang delegation to proceed?

I am leaving for China tomorrow morning so have copied this note to Frank Zhou, Secretary General of our
Association who was in contact with you earlier and who will be able to follow any advice you can offer.

Thank you for your help, Amber and please give my best to the Premier and Ellie.

Kind regards,
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Duncan
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 14, 2018 1:11 PM

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Subject: Re: HEADS-UP

Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 12:31 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Subject: RE: HEADS-UP

Hi Okenge,

Sounds like Paul Irwin is already speaking with Pierrette and Lucy to find someone available. Shouldn’t be a problem
since we have lots of staff from program area in Victoria today.

FYl,

Monica.

From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 12:13 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX <Fazil. Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: HEADS-UP

Thanks Okenge,

I’m looking into this for you.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 11:57 AM
To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: HEADS-UP

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 11:37 AM
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To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: FW: List

Hi both,

Here’s the list of delegates coming to Victoria today. Hoping to confirm a greeting for the Premier at 2pm. He has
requested someone from JTT to attend. JM can you please identify who that would be?

Okenge- I'll send you an invite as soon as this is confirmed.
Amber

From: Duncan MclIntosh [mailtos-22

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 11:17 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: List

Hello Amber,
Here below is the list of the delegation coming to Victoria.

It is being led by Mr. Wen Zhang, Director of the Foreign Affairs Department for Oceania and The Americas.
Our organization ( Canada China Friendship and Goodwill Association www.ccfga.ca ) works quite closely
with the National Association (Chinese People's Association for Friendship with Foreign

Countries http://en.cpaffc.org.cn/ ) Mr. Zhang works at the Provincial Level for Zhejiang Province with which
BC already has a robust relationship. Here is a quick look at the Province's website. Three of the delegates are
Senior Directors of the Department off Supervision which is described on this

website: http://english.zj].gov.cn/index.html

I hope this helps.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: xuanzhou@sunriseltd.ca <xuanzhou(@sunriseltd.ca>
Date: Sun, Nov 11,2018 at 10:11 AM

Subject: List
Tos-22

FYI

Frank
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 14, 2018 1:27 PM

To: Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW - IGRS update - Nov 19. Due by NOON today

Approved. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 9:55 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW - IGRS update - Nov 19. Due by NOON today

Hi Okenge,

Attached is this week’s IGRS Update for your review. Changes are marked in red.
It is due to Cabinet Operations by noon today.

Many thanks,

Lauren

Lauren Hamman

A/Advisor, Intergovernmental Relations
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

778 974 3666 | lauren.hamman@gov.bc.ca

Best
o] , S 0 Places
s Where ideas work = to work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 14, 2018 1:34 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Fw: BN - Zhejiang delegation courtesy meeting
Attachments: BN - PJH courtesy meeting with Zhejiang delegation.docx
Importance: High

Please see attached. Thx, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX <Pierrette.Maranda@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 1:26 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX; Irwin, Paul JTT:EX; Bui, Tuan JTT:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: BN - Zhejiang delegation courtesy meeting

Okenge:

As per your request, attached is a BN prepared by Paul Irwin and his team at JTT on existing engagement with
Zhejiang. A big thank you to Paul and JTT colleagues for having delivered this so diligently.

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 14, 2018 1:48 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Attachments: IMG_20181114_120253_edit.jpg

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
Sent: November 14, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Please try to wrap up meeting now

Just seeing this now!!! Bwhahaha

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 2:21 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Please try to wrap up meeting now

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 14, 2018 4:39 PM

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Minister Ralston Travel to Ottawa
Thanks. oym

From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 3:38 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Subject: Minister Ralston Travel to Ottawa

Hi Okenge,

| just wanted to flag that Minister Ralston has been approved to travel to Ottawa in the first week of December. We're
hoping to get meetings with Ministers Bains and Hussen arranged as a priority but have attached a full list under
consideration once we land the priority meetings with the Ministers. We will share with you final messaging and the

meetings once firmed up.
Let us know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Monica.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 14, 2018 4:40 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Minister Ralston Travel to Ottawa

Attachments: MBR Ottawa Proposed Meeting List.docx

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

Sent: November 14, 2018 4:41 PM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Subject: RE: China Brief | Six month special edition - China-U.S. trade war, Aecon sale blocked, energy

opportunities, USMCA 32.10, Huawei and more

No. thanks for flagging. oym

From: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: China Brief | Six month special edition - China-U.S. trade war, Aecon sale blocked, energy opportunities,
USMCA 32.10, Huawei and more

| assume you guys saw this?

From: Canada West Foundation <pittman@cwf.ca>

Sent: November 14, 2018 1:43 PM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: China Brief | Six month special edition - China-U.S. trade war, Aecon sale blocked, energy opportunities,
USMCA 32.10, Huawei and more

CANADAWEST CH
FOUNDATION BR

N A China's relatlonship
FF with Canada's West
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- Sarah Pittman, Policy Analyst

SPREAD THE WORD: Like what you read? Share with your network.

STAY CONNECTED:

RV RinK?)

Canada West Foundation, 110 - 134 11 Avenue SE, Calgary, Alberta T2G 0X5 Canada

SafeUnsubscribe™ dave.nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca

Forward this email | Update Profile | About our service provider

Sent by pittman@cwf.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 14, 2018 4:45 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Information Management Act Amendments

Attachments: 110875 - DM Memo - Information Management Act Amendments.pdf; 110875 - Attachment - List of

Government Bodies.pdf

Pierrette: is it the kind of things you would like Karen Van Marum to do? | will leave it to you to identify a
lead. Thanks, oym

From: Caiger, Caroline A CITZ:EX On Behalf Of CITZ Deputy Minister, CITZ:EX
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 3:35 PM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List

Cc: BCPSA Agency DMC Admin & Operational Support

Subject: Information Management Act Amendments

Please find attached a memorandum to all Deputy Ministers regarding the implementation of Information Management
Act Amendments and Documenting Government Decisions for your attention.

Thank you.

Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Citizens’ Services
Ph: 250 387-8842
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 14, 2018 4:52 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR YOUR APPROVAL

Ok. Thanks, oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 4:45 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: FOR YOUR APPROVAL

Okenge -

The Newsome letter will be edited to include reference to the California fires and re-sent. Bit of a mix up on our end
letting this version go to you. Sorry for the confusion.

Jeremy

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX" <Sandra.Dawes@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 14, 2018 at 4:14:46 PM PST

To: "Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX" <Jeremy.Hewitt@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR YOUR APPROVAL

Will do™

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: November 14, 2018 4:14 PM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX <Sandra.Dawes@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: FOR YOUR APPROVAL

The Newsome letter doesn’t have reference to the fires which we wanted to include. Can you pls recall
this message. Thanks.

On Nov 14, 2018, at 4:02 PM, Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX <Sandra.Dawes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Okenge —
Attached, please find 2 letters of congrats to the Governor-elect of California and Alaska
for your approval.

Thanks,
Sandra

Sandra Dawes
IGR Coordinator, Finance & Administration
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat / Office of the Premier
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Office: (250) 387-0783 Cell: (250) 508-3104
Sandra.Dawes@gov.bc.ca

<image001.png>

<CA_Gavin_Newsom_Congrats.docx>

<AS_Mike_Dunleavy_Congrats.docx>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 14, 2018 5:53 PM

To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Leave Liability report

Shelley: thanks for this.s'22
s.22

From: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 9:24 AM

To: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Leave Liability report

Hello —just a FYl on your leave liability for your area _s22

Thanks
Shelley

From: Manak, Nicky FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 10:02 AM
To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Subject: Leave Liability report
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 8:45 AM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: FMM call is at T1am now and The Daily is back to 9am...

Thanks. Could we move Daily to 9:30. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 8:29 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: FMM call is at 11am now and The Daily is back to 9am...

Thanks,
Sandra

Sandra Dawes

IGR Coordinator, Finance & Administration

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat / Office of the Premier
Office: (250) 387-0783 Cell: (250) 508-3104
Sandra.Dawes@gov.bc.ca

~ Best
= Places
to work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 15, 2018 8:48 AM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX
Subject: Re: Electrification Letter

Thx Dave. I can't see the attachment.

From: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 8:43 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Electrification Letter

Here are the docs per
My last email

Dave Nikolejsin

Deputy Minister
Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 15, 2018 at 8:29:39 AM PST

To: "Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX" <Dave.Nikolejsin(@gov.bc.ca>

Cec: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J. Wright@gov.bc.ca>, "Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX"

<Christine.Kennedy(@gov.bc.ca>, "Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX"

<QOkenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>, "Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX" <Bobbi.Plecas(@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Electrification Letter

Thanks, Dave, | have a few comments:
s.13;s.16

I’'ve copied to Okenge to help finalize.
Thanks again.

Geoff
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From: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 7:33 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Electrification Letter

Geoff, a draft of the letter to PM attached. Just waiting for a last confirmation from hydro on
things. Also a question from Finance and Bobbi 8-13
s.13

Let me know if you want any other changes as well. Thanks.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 15, 2018 9:54 AM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Are u sending it now?

Yes. Putting the final touch.

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 9:54 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Are u sending it now?

Sandra Dawes

IGR Coordinator, Finance & Administration

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat / Office of the Premier
Office: (250) 387-0783 Cell: (250) 508-3104
Sandra.Dawes@gov.bc.ca

Best
places
to work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 10:03 AM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: urgent

Attachments: PJH electrification letter v3 oym 15-11-18.docx; CONFIDENTIAL - Priority Near Term Infrastructure

Projects to Support Electrification Nov 15.docx

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
Sent: November 15, 2018 10:11 AM
To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: urgent

No. Thx for removing.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 10:04 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: urgent

Do you want the footnote left in the letter?

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

o
BRITISH ] e dCeEsS
covsis - Where ideas work = to Work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 15, 2018 10:11 AM
To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: urgent

Thanks for removing.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 10:05 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: urgent

And do | leave the draft on the attachment?

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

Sent: November 15, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: Fw: FOR APPROVAL: Electrification Letter
Attachments: PJH_PMJT electrification GM notes.docx

Coming to make edits.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 11:37 AM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: Electrification Letter

Okenge, sorry, my notes weren’t clear on what goes where. The attached sorts it out. If these changes are good we
should format.

Geoff

From: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 11:31 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL.: Electrification Letter

Looks good to me.
Can you please confirm when this gets sent so | can alert my counterparts in Ottawa?

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX <Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>; Wright,
Don J. PREM:EX <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: Electrification Letter

Importance: High

Please note additional opening paragraph and streamlining of attachment. Thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 12:06 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Fw: Western Canada Growth Strategy — BC clean growth initiatives
Attachments: WCGS - Priority Clean Growth Initiatives (Nov 14).docx

Any concerns? Thx, oym

From: Cocco, Angelo JTT:EX <Angelo.Cocco@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Brownsey, Silas JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX
Subject: Western Canada Growth Strategy — BC clean growth initiatives

Hi Okenge -
| hope you’re doing well.

Fazil asked me to connect with you regarding a short-list of priority clean growth initiatives that we are proposing
Minister Ralston discuss with Minister Bains in Ottawa in early December. We are looking for your feedback and
ultimately an “ok” on the list and approach.

The attached priorities list was developed with Bobbi P and Dave N as a focused effort to identify potential clean growth
initiatives that would align to federal government priorities under the Western Canada Growth Strategy (WCGS), which
is currently in development. The WCGS presents a significant opportunity for BC to attract federal funding for BC
priorities. As you may know, the WCGS is being led by Western Economic Diversification and is following a phased
implementation:

¢ Phase 1: Public, Indigenous, and stakeholder engagement to shape and inform the strategy development: Sep

to Dec 2018
e Phase 2: Strategy development to outline the economic pillars of the strategy: Dec 2018 to Jan 2019
¢ Phase 3: Implementation of collaborative initiatives within the economic growth pillars: Early 2019 to Fall 2019

The priorities were reviewed at DM Working Group on Clean Growth (DMWGCG) on Nov 9, and further refined in
discussions with Dave and Bobbi; we will be also updating DMWGCG on Nov 20. | should note that we have worked to
ensure that the priorities are well aligned with the overall economic development priorities for the province.

Let me know if you have questions or need any additional information.

Thanks,
Angelo

Angelo Cocco

Executive Director

Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
W: 778 698-1684

C:250516-3674

Page 250 of 482 OOP-2019-90421



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 12:35 PM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: Electrification Letter

Indeed. Happening now.

From: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 12:34 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: Electrification Letter

| am assuming you are working with PO correspondence to get onto PO letterhead?
And you have the ball to ensure this gets signed today?

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 12:31 PM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX <Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>; Kennedy,
Christine PREM:EX <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fw: FOR APPROVAL: Electrification Letter

Importance: High

Final draft attached. Cheers, oym

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL.: Electrification Letter

Thanks, Okenge, this looks good to go. Amber, can you please arrange for signature and sending? Blind copies should go
to Minister Mungall and Minister Heyman as well as their deputies. Also please send me the final to send to Amanda
Campbell.

Geoff

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 12:18 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: Electrification Letter
Importance: High

Geoff: Thanks for the clarifications. Please find a lose to final version with minor edits to your changes. If you are comfy
we can ask Amber to process. Thx, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 1:16 PM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: China Brief | Six month special edition - China-U.S. trade war, Aecon sale blocked, energy

opportunities, USMCA 32.10, Huawei and more

thx

From: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 8:25 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: China Brief | Six month special edition - China-U.S. trade war, Aecon sale blocked, energy opportunities,
USMCA 32.10, Huawei and more

Hi Okenge

Thanks for sharing this brief. Fairly comprehensive overview of Canada-China relations from a Western Canadian
perspective. Points that may have caught Dave’s eye are below:

s.16

Thanks
Sukumar

On Nov 14, 2018, at 4:41 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sukumar: please take a look and let me know what you think. Thanks, oym
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From: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: China Brief | Six month special edition - China-U.S. trade war, Aecon sale blocked, energy
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

Subject: China Brief | Six month special edition - China-U.S. trade war, Aecon sale blocked, energy
opportunities, USMCA 32.10, Huawei and more

A
CANADAWEST CHINA china'srelationship
FOUNDATION BR|EF  WhthCanada's West
L

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

OO e

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

Sent: November 15, 2018 1:17 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: For Approval: Letters to Governors

No.

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 1:16 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: For Approval: Letters to Governors

Thank you, Okenge. Curious: did PJH’s potential travel to Oregon in Jan/Feb come up?
Thanks,

Jeremy

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 1:14 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: For Approval: Letters to Governors

Both approved. Discussion with Governor Brown was cordial, short and general in nature. Nothing to
report. Thanks, oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 8:49 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: For Approval: Letters to Governors

Okenge —

| have attached draft letters from PJH to Governors-elect Newsom (California) and Dunleavy (Alaska) for your
review. Pierrette has reviewed and approved them.

We have a letter to Governor Brown (Oregon) drafted but will wait for feedback from you on the call before finalizing it.
Thanks,

Jeremy

11
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 15, 2018 1:36 PM
To: Cocco, Angelo JTT:EX
Cc: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Brownsey, Silas JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Western Canada Growth Strategy — BC clean growth initiatives
$.13; 5.16

Thanks Angelo. The list looks good.
13;s.16

This being said, we will likely need every minister talking to their federal counterparts in the coming weeks
to reiterate a few key messages on electrification projects.

Thanks, oym

From: Cocco, Angelo JTT:EX

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

e Phase 1: Public, Indigenous, and stakeholder engagement to shape and inform the strategy development: Sep to
Dec 2018

e Phase 2: Strategy development to outline the economic pillars of the strategy: Dec 2018 to Jan 2019

e Phase 3: Implementation of collaborative initiatives within the economic growth pillars: Early 2019 to Fall 2019

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

Sent: November 15, 2018 2:57 PM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: PT Calls

Sandra: Would you please schedule 20 minute-calls with my counterparts in:

= Alberta
= Saskatchewan
= Ontario
* Quebec

Timing: in the next ten days.
Topic: FMM preparation.

Thanks, oym

14
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 4:14 PM

To: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Jordan, Annette IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Ireland CG

Phone call b4 Nov 26 is fine. | see that | am having lunch with the Cg on Nov 26.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Jordan, Annette IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Ireland CG

Yep. Prior to Nov 26 would be best. Thanks, oym

From: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Jordan, Annette IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Ireland CG

Hi Okenge,
Please see below and advise.
Thanks,

Keira Higgins, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister

272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | V8V 1X4
Ph: (250) 356-2206

From: Jordan, Annette IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 3:49 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX
Subject: Ireland CG

Hi Keira,

The Ireland CG is meeting with the Premier on November 26™ and Okenge is briefing the Premier just prior to that
meeting. Lucy informed me today that Okenge usually likes to meet with or speak to the CG prior to any meetings they
have with the Premier. Can you check with him to see if he’d like to do this some time prior to the 26™? | know he did
briefly meet with him a while ago but not sure if he’d like a longer meeting or phone call with him. Let me know if you
have any questions. Thanks.

Sincerely yours,

Annette Jordan
17
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Protocol Manager

Office of Protocol

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Tel: +1-604-660-6816 Fax: +1-604-660-2520
Mobile: +1-604-561-4431

3rd Floor — 865 Hornby Street

Vancouver, British Columbia, V6Z 2G3

Or

2nd floor, 620 Superior Street
Victoria, BC V8V 1V2
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 5:11 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: Electrification Letter
Thanks!

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 5:04 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: Electrification Letter

As promised.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 1:10 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: Electrification Letter

You bet. I've requested this be sent back from correspondence once formatted and final.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 1:09 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL: Electrification Letter
Importance: High

Amber: grateful for a copy of the signed letter. Thanks, oym

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 12:24 PM

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
19
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Geoff: Thanks for the clarifications. Please find a lose to final version with minor edits to your changes. If you are comfy
we can ask Amber to process. Thx, oym

20
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 15, 2018 5:14 PM
To:

Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Subject: FYI: Electrification Letter

Attachments: 2018-11-15 Prime Minister Justin Trudeau.pdf

21
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 5:14 PM

To: 'Fox, Christiane'

Subject: Heads-up: Electrification Letter
Attachments: 2018-11-15 Prime Minister Justin Trudeau.pdf

22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 5:15 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Cc: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: FYI: Electrification Letter

Attachments: 2018-11-15 Prime Minister Justin Trudeau.pdf

...thanks Sandra!

23
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 16, 2018 9:21 AM

To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Subject: Fw: @ BC Business Summit
Attachments: SummitProductivityPaper.pdf

Meant to cc you.

Original Message
From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 9:16 AM
To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Cc: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX
Subject: @ BC Business Summit

Don/Geoff:

| am at the BC Biz Summit. | understand the Premier is speaking later today. The overall theme is PRODUCTIVITY (and
then, MORE PRODUCTIVITY). BCBC underlined the need to increase GDP per person (i.e. Working better instead of
working more to be more competitive and improve our quality of life).

Please see below recommendations presented his morning by the BCBC: "The key policy reforms we recommend to
raise productivity are:

(1) overhaul business taxation to incentivize firms to scale up, and to address the erosion of Canada’s tax
competitiveness vis-a-vis the U.S,;

(2) modernize regulatory regimes so as to attract rather than repel productivity-enhancing investments, and to reward
innovation and good business performance;

(3) promote intense competition in product markets;
(4) make Canada and B.C. preferred locations for global talent; and.
(5) stimulate innovation and commercialization and the scaling up of home-grown technologies."

The full paper on productivity is attached.

During their presentation, BCBC zoomed in on a few recommendations to the provincial government including:

- PST reform

- Corporate tax (more graduated)

- Construction permit (reduce time line) Greg also announced that BCBC is launching a new annual "BC Prosperity
Index" which will attempt to measure our BC is really doing beyond macro economic indicators (e.g. affordability;
quality of life). He mentioned that BCBC has enlisted the help of Andrew Sharp (from Ottawa).

That's all for now.

oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 16, 2018 9:27 AM

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

Sent: November 16, 2018 10:53 AM

To: Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX

Subject: Electrification Letter

Attachments: 2018-11-15 Prime Minister Justin Trudeau.pdf
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 16, 2018 12:25 PM
To: Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX
Subject: Interesting. . .
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 1:24 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Washington/Oregon

Noted. Thanks. oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 1:14 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
Subject: Washington/Oregon

Hi Okenge,
As we need to fit in a cabinet retreat | would ask that you look Jan 14-16" exclusively for the Washington Oregon trip.

Kate
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 1:25 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra
IGRS:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Subject: Fw: Washington/Oregon

Please note. Thanks. oym

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 1:14 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: Washington/Oregon

Hi Okenge,
As we need to fit in a cabinet retreat | would ask that you look Jan 14-16™ exclusively for the Washington Oregon trip.

Kate
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 2:05 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: DM Invitation to IYIP Interns - FNL Gathering - November 2018

Thx. Unfortunately, | am not scheduled to attend. But it would be great if Sukumar ( or Karen) could attend with s 22.
oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 1:38 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: Fw: DM Invitation to IYIP Interns - FNL Gathering - November 2018

Okenge:

5.22
our indigenous intern, has raised this with Karen van M (her supervisor). Can =2 attend with you (if you are

planning to attend)? If you are not planning to attend, should Karen v M (or Sukumar) and = 2 | attend?
Thanks,

Pierrette

From: van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX <Karen.vanMarum@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 12:56 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: DM Invitation to IYIP Interns - FNL Gathering - November 2018

Pierrette,

5.22 raised this with me. Apparently a memo went to DMs re: IYIP interns (attached). I’'m curious, whether s 2 is able

to attend with Okenge?

Much appreciated, Karen.

From: Fox, Malisa PSA:EX
Sent: November 16, 2018 11:22 AM

To:s.22
s.22
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s.22

Subject: DM Invitation to IYIP Interns - FNL Gathering - November 2018

Hi Year 12s,
Hope this email finds you well.

| wanted to make you all aware of an invitation that you may receive from your DM’s office. IYIP has been invited to be
part of 2018 First Nations Leaders Gathering in Vancouver B.C on November 29" -30™" 2018.

The participants expected at the Gathering include (all B.C.-based Nations [Chiefs and councillors], political leadership
[BCAFN, UBCIC, FNS], all B.C. Cabinet Ministers and DMs plus senior staff, federal leadership (Minister Wilson-Waybould
and B.C. Regional Director General confirmed to date), other exhibitors (approx. 18 other booths).

The hope is to create space for you to connect with communities, youth caucus and your respective Minister.

Intern participation at Leaders’ Gathering — General

¢ MIRR DM has encouraged all DMs to support IYIP interns at their ministries to attend this year’s Gathering.

e There is support for interns to attend 1:1 meetings with their respective ministers.

¢ Ministries will make necessary arrangements for 1:1 meeting participation (ministry contacts on the Gathering
have been notified regarding this).

e Program at this year’s Gathering includes two plenary sessions and eight break-out sessions. The break-out
sessions run concurrently to 1:1 meetings. 1:1 meetings are primary feature at the Gathering — in which
individual Nations request 15-minute meetings with Cabinet Ministers and DMs. Last year there were more than
500 1:1 meetings.

e Interns at the Gathering are also supported in attending 1:1 meetings with their own communities (if
appropriate or of interest).

Please note, all the logistics for this event will be done by your DM’s office. If you can please let myself and Tammy
know if you have confirmed your attendance, so we can be aware of who will be there that would be great. As any IYIP
related event, each Ministry attendance will be with your Supervisors approval and ensuring all work is up to date.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

With respect,

Malisa

Malisa Fox, Program Administrator — indigenous Youth Internship Program

Diversity and Inclusion | Talent Management Division| BC Public Service Agency
4th FIr - 716 Courtney Street | Victoria, BC V8W 1C2 |

AskMyHR Phone: | 250.217.1700 | Toll Free 1.877.277.0772
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1 Where ideas work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 16, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: PT Calls

Merci SD.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 2:02 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: PT Calls

Hi Okenge — the calls have been set up from your calendar (see below) — Ontario is a hold for now.
Thanks,
Sandra

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 2:57 PM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX <Sandra.Dawes@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX <Pierrette.Maranda@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX <Grant.H.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: PT Calls

Sandra: Would you please schedule 20 minute-calls with my counterparts in:
= Alberta - Tues. Nov. 27" @ 8:30am BC time
= Saskatchewan — Mon. Nov. 19" @ 10:30am BC time
= Ontario - HOLD in for Tues. Nov. 27®" @ 11:00am BC time (will confirm Monday)
* Quebec - Tues. Nov. 20" @ 11:30am BC time

Timing: in the next ten days.
Topic: FMM preparation.

Thanks, oym

38

Page 286 of 482 OOP-2019-90421



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 4:39 PM

To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: WES Unpacking - OYM opening and closing remarks
Merci!

From: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 4:08 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: WES Unpacking - OYM opening and closing remarks

Bonjour Okenge, Pierrette,

We have our WES unpacking session this upcoming Monday afternoon. Shelagh Mclntyre will be our main facilitator for
the session (se attached for the PPT).

We would like you to give opening and closing remarks for the event. See below for the roll-out and some suggested
speaking bullets.

ROLL-OUT
Okenge (and Pierrette) to open the session with opening remarks (5 min)
Suggested bullets:

¢ Thank you for taking the time for this session today.

e We ARE one of the 10 Best Places to Work in the BC Public Service.

e Thisis a reflection of your engagement. Everyone in the team made this happened. YOU filled out the survey,
these are YOUR results.

¢ Being one of the 10 Best Places to Work is a fantastic accomplishment. This is something that we need to
celebrate. And we are doing that tomorrow morning!

+ We know that we are an exceptional place to work, but we haven’t had a chance yet to explore our results as a
team.

¢ Today, we are here to unpack the WES results together.

e By unpacking our results, we will better understand our strengths, and look at the areas where we can improve.

¢ This will be an interactive session where you will decide as a team what is most important for IGRS to focus on
in the next year. We will define our priorities together.

e | believe that by better understanding our results as a team, we will ensure that IGRS remains an exceptional
place to work.

Okenge to invite Véronique to speak:

| will make the link between the work we have done on the IGRS Corporate plan and the unpacking the WES. The
session results will help us refresh our Plan.

Véronique to invite Shelagh to give her presentation.

39

Page 287 of 482 OOP-2019-90421



After Shelagh’s presentation, we will work in small groups to create meaningful actions. At the end of the meeting, | will

let staff know that I will send an email asking for who is interested to be on the new Corporate / WES team to refresh
our Plan.

Okenge (and Pierrette) to provide closing remarks:

e Thank you ALL for your participation.

e This was a very useful session, and I’'m convinced that the implementation of some of the actions we identified
today will make IGRS an even better place to work!

Véronique
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 19, 2018 8:57 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Washington/Oregon

Hi: IGRS found out that the WA Legislative Calendar has now been released and Jan 14 is the first day of
session and Jan 15 is State of the State. Jan 16 is the only option and has not yet been confirmed with
Legislative Leadership. oym

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 1:15 PM

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

Sent: November 19, 2018 9:18 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar
IGRS:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

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
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 12:03 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Nash, Amber
PREM:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: @ BC Business Summit

Panel on Talent Advantage in the Global Economy.

Noteworthy, a short discussion on how income tax and cost of living impact our competitiveness (this was also
discussed earlier in the morning by economists). One panelist argued that we should NOT use this as an excuse not to
try to attract talent. He noted that Hong Kong, San Francisco and New-York are also very expensive cities. We need to
better articulate the cost breakdown and underline quality of life.

When asked about the potential role of governments (fed and provincial), panelists mentioned:
- Immigration programs

- Need to continue to engage with and listen to stakeholders

- Need to build infrastructure in the Cascadia corridor

- the establishment of Canada Infrastructure Bank.

oym

Original Message

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Nash, Amber
PREM:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: @ BC Business Summit

Federal Minister Wilkinson participated in a fire-side chat with Greg. They discussed:

s.16
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oym

Original Message

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 10:48 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX
Subject: Re: @ BC Business Summit

Thanks Okenge - talked to Greg last week but didn’t realize productivity was so central - he did mention “prosperity
index”

Sent from my iPhone

>0On Nov 16, 2018, at 9:16 AM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Don/Geoff:

>

> | am at the BC Biz Summit. | understand the Premier is speaking later

>today. The overall theme is PRODUCTIVITY (and then, MORE

> PRODUCTIVITY). BCBC underlined the need to increase GDP per person (i.e. Working better instead of working more
to be more competitive and improve our quality of life).

>

> Please see below recommendations presented his morning by the BCBC:

> "The key policy reforms we recommend to raise productivity are:

>

> (1) overhaul business taxation to incentivize firms to scale up, and

> to address the erosion of Canada’s tax competitiveness vis-a-vis the

>U.S,;

> (2) modernize regulatory regimes so as to attract rather than repel

> productivity-enhancing investments, and to reward innovation and good

> business performance;

>

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

> - Construction permit (reduce time line) Greg also announced that

> BCBC is launching a new annual "BC Prosperity Index" which will attempt to measure our BC is really doing beyond
macro economic indicators (e.g. affordability; quality of life). He mentioned that BCBC has enlisted the help of Andrew
Sharp (from Ottawa).

>

> That's all for now.

>

> oym

>

>

> <SummitProductivityPaper.pdf>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 19, 2018 4:48 PM

To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette
IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: 10BEST: Responsibilities for the breakfast tomorrow

Th)«s'22

From: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 4:38 PM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Hewitt,
Jeremy IGRS:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: 10BEST: Responsibilities for the breakfast tomorrow

Dear colleagues,

See below for what we all agreed to bring for tomorrow:

s.22

Thank you for your contribution and collaboration!

Véronique
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 19, 2018 5:25 PM

To: Kot, Jill CITZ:EX

Cc: Olsen, Melody CITZ:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: LG visit to BCMail Plus

Thanks Jill.  am copying Lucy Lobmeier, Chief of Protocol, for any advice she may have. Thanks, oym

From: Kot, Jill CITZ:EX

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 1:46 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Olsen, Melody CITZ:EX

Subject: LG visit to BCMail Plus

Hi Okenge,

The Ministry of Citizens’ Services is very involved in the ballot processing and support to BC Elections for the
Referendum. We’ve been advised that the Chief Electoral Officer, Anton Boegman will be coming on Wednesday to our
warehouse to observe the processing, and we’ve learned that the Lieutenant Governor will be attending with him. I'm
flagging for your awareness and advice in case there is a protocol | should be aware of. The visit has been organized by
Elections BC.

Thanks

Jill Kot

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Citizens’ Services
PO Box 9440 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria BC VEW 9V3

Jill. kot@gov.bc.ca

(250) 387-8852
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Wensink, Alison

PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

fyi

From: Hana Doubrava (CELA) [mailto:hadoub@microsoft.com]

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
November 19, 2018 5:29 PM
Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

FW: Connecting

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 3:44 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Connecting

Hello Okenge,

It was to great to meet you — albeit briefly — at the BC Business Summit on Friday. | wanted to take this opportunity to
thank you for your support to the Cascadia Innovation Corridor file. Jeremy has been an amazing partner for us at
Microsoft, and we’re grateful for the BC government’s commitment to building an innovation corridor in the Pacific

North West.

Thank you,
Hana

Hana Doubrava

Corporate Affairs Director

hadoub@microsoft.com | Mobile: 604-652-2627 | Office: 778-812-5042

Microsoft Vancouver

700 — 725 Granville Street, Vancouver, V7Y 1L1

== Microsoft
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Wensink, Alison

PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Onit.

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
November 19, 2018 5:31 PM
Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Jang, Monica JTT:EX

RE: Draft itinerary Asia (Nov 19)

From: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 5:00 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: Draft itinerary Asia (Nov 19)

Hi Okenge: please review with Geoff and get back to us on some options we have given. We have addressed all the
requests. We need to move on this. Also need confirmation of the people who will be on the mission. See below. Any
questions, email or call. Thx you kindly! Fazil

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX" <Tracy.Campbell@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 19, 2018 at 10:47:21 AM PST
To: "Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX" <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Jang, Monica JTT:EX" <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Draft itinerary

Hi Fazil,

Revised itinerary based on discussion with the PO. Some comments:

s.13;s.16
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The team will continue to work in the background on this program —i.e. identify flights, hotels, etc. But
as you know, we can’t really start moving until we have confirmed departure/return dates + cities to
visit. Hopefully we're close!

Thanks
Tracy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 19, 2018 6:00 PM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Cc: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison
PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FOR YOUR APPROVAL: BN Netherlands

Attachments: PJH_Netherlands_CG DRAFT oym edits.docx

Thanks. Please find attached my edits and comments.
Thanks in advance for removing footnotes from the final version.

Also, please send me copies of:
* Strategic Provincial Climate Risk Assessment; and
= (limate Change Accountability Act.

Thanks, oym

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 4:05 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FOR YOUR APPROVAL: BN Netherlands

Importance: High

Hi Okenge —
Attached, please find a BN for PJH for his meeting with the CG of the Netherlands on Nov. 22",

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

Sent: November 19, 2018 9:16 PM

To: Dhaliwal, Sunny CITZ:EX

Subject: Re: REQUEST: 620 Superior - Items For Clarification

Sure thing. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Dhaliwal, Sunny CITZ:EX

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 7:37 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: REQUEST: 620 Superior - Items For Clarification

Hi Okenge,
My apologies, | couldn’t meet with you today with back to back meetings.
| am going to Ottawa tomorrow and back only Friday afternoon.

If its ok, | can request our Director, Rob MacDonald to meet with you at a convenient time tomorrow and move this

forward?
Let me know and | will arrange it accordingly.
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

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 5:28 PM

To: Dhaliwal, Sunny CITZ:EX <Sunny.Dhaliwal@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Herie, Beth CITZ:EX <Beth.Herie@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: REQUEST: 620 Superior - Items For Clarification

Ok. Thanks! (Alison Wensink)

From: Dhaliwal, Sunny CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 5:24 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Herie, Beth CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: REQUEST: 620 Superior - Items For Clarification

Hi Okenge,

In DMC Capital at that time, but I'll work with your assistant to find another time.

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

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 5:14 PM

To: Dhaliwal, Sunny CITZ:EX <Sunny.Dhaliwal@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: REQUEST: 620 Superior - Items For Clarification

Yes. Let's meet on Monday at 11:00 am if you are free.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Dhaliwal, Sunny CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 4:57 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: REQUEST: 620 Superior - Items For Clarification

Hi Okenge,

It has taken some time for us to meet the right person at 620 (we were told to wait till today as they had not discussed
with their teams).

After meeting, we were told about a few additional things to be done, which are all doable, but will add to the timelines.
| also think some things are not unnecessary (like items 1 and 2 shown on the sketch attached, or for so many people
moving to different offices and wanting customised furniture).

| think would be helpful if we can meet sometime early next week and resolve this.

Thanks

Sunny Dhaliwal | Assistant Deputy Minister

Real Property Division | Ministry of Citizens’ Services
Ph: 778-698-5807 | Cell: 250-380-8311 |

e-mail: Sunny.Dhaliwal@gov.bc.ca

From: Vowles, Lynn M CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Dhaliwal, Sunny CITZ:EX <Sunny.Dhaliwal@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: St Hilair, Diane CITZ:EX <Diane.StHilair@gov.bc.ca>; Agnello, Corrado CITZ:EX <Corrado.Agnello@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: REQUEST: 620 Superior - Iltems For Clarification

| met with Genevieve Elliot this morning on site with the General Contractor.

She indicated to me her expectation for time frame was 2-3 months. | asked if she was aware of any urgency in getting
the DM over to 620 Superior as she did not but would follow up.

The project includes quite a bit of replanning more than just the construction and demolition of two walls

1. There are 7 office moves — everyone shuffles down on the window and they are asking for enlarging one that is
currently smaller than the others

2. The impact of increasing this office is a replan for the 4 open workstations

3. The new workstation planned will require replanning for a new location for the printer and other office supplies
currently housed in that area
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4. The Gift Room is currently ‘very’ full and will require some planning with new shelving to enable it to be
downsized in half

5. They are disappointed with loosing Boardroom #216 and thought they would consider converting the waiting
area into an office or other boardroom

6. Everyone in the enclosed offices will be moving and shuffling (7 moves). Genevieve confirmed the furniture
must move with the staff we cannot just move the people. This will require a detailed furniture plan for each
office.

| indicated that | would come back and get clarification on the time frame from our perspective then engage a Detailed
Planner to meet with her next week to review.

Can you please provide some clarification on how you would like me to move forward.

Lynn Vowles, Project Lead
Workplace Development Services | Real Property Division | Ministry of Citizens' Services
PO Box 9412 Stn Prov Govt | Victoria BC | VBW 9V1 | Office 250-952-8859 | Cell 250-213-5335
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
November 20, 2018 3:38 PM
Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

RE: Invitation for Mr. Okenge Yuma Moris to Thai National Day

Thanks for sending my regrets.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 1:44 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation for Mr. Okenge Yuma Moris to Thai National Day

Hi Okenge,

Please let me know if you would like to attend this event or if | should send regrets.

Thank you,

Alison

From: Royal Thai Consulate-General, Vancouver [mailto:info@thaiconsulatevancouver.ca]
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 11:44 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Invitation for Mr. Okenge Yuma Moris to Thai National Day

Dear Mr. Okenge Yuma Moris,

Please find attached an invitation from Consul General Nontawat Chandrtri, inviting you to a reception on
occasion of the National Day of the Kingdom of Thailand, the Birthday Anniversary of His Majesty the late
King Bhumibol Adulyadej, and Thailand's Father's Day, on Monday, December 3rd, 2018 at Fairmont
Waterfront Hotel - Waterfront Ballroom, 900 Canada Place Way, Vancouver.

Event program:

6.00 pm
6.15 pm
6.30 pm
6.50 pm
7.00 pm
7.15 pm
7.30 pm
8.00 pm

Kindly RSVP to rsvp@thaiconsulatevancouver.ca or reply to this email.
to the event.

Sincerely,
Sandy Lai

Registration

Arrival of Guest of Honour

Officially Beginning of the Event

Speech by Consul General of Thailand
Speech by Guest of Honour & Dignitaries
Group Photo

Performances

Conclusion of the Event
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Royal Thai Consulate-General,

1040 Burrard Street

Vancouver, BC V6Z 2R9

Tel: 604-687-1143

Fax: 604-687-4434

Email: info@thaiconsulatevancouver.ca
www.thaiconsulatevancouver.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 20, 2018 3:43 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Canadian cannabis investor given lifetime U.S. entry ban at YVR | Vancouver Sun
thanks

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 1:13 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: Canadian cannabis investor given lifetime U.S. entry ban at YVR | Vancouver Sun

Fyi

https://vancouversun.com/cannabis/canadian-cannabis-investor-given-lifetime-u-s-entry-ban-while-travelling-
through-yvr

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

67

Page 315 of 482 OOP-2019-90421



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 20, 2018 3:47 PM
To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Cc: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX
Subject: INFO: Cannabis Investor Banned from U.S.
Copyright

(Read full article at: https://vancouversun.com/cannabis/canadian-cannabis-investor-given-lifetime-u-s-
entry-ban-while-travelling-through-yvr )
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 20, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Ltr to OR Gov

s.13
Please remove the last sentence:
Approved with this edit.

Thanks, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: Ltr to OR Gov

Hi Okenge,

The attached letter is for your review, before going to Premier’s correspondence branch.
Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator | Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier
Office (250) 387-0752 Cell (250) 507-6658

Best
Places
- 1o Work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 20, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Khaira, Manjit
IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Revised Netherlands BN - DUE NOV 21 EARLY

Thanks. . . and good advice re: EU consular corps.

Please add one line (as the first icebreaker): Congratulations to the Netherlands national soccer team for
reaching the final four of the new UEFA Nations League. Beating both Germany (past World Cup
Champions) and France (current World Cup Champions) is quite the accomplishment. (for reference
https://www.nytimes.com/2018/11/19/sports/uefa-nations-league-netherlands-germany.html + they beat
Germany in their first face-off)

Lastly, thanks for removing all footnotes before sending to PO.

Thanks, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX; Vinette,
Nicole IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW: Revised Netherlands BN - DUE NOV 21 EARLY

Hi Okenge,

Attached is the briefing note for Premier Horgan’s meeting on November 227 with Henk SNOEKEN, Consul
General of the Netherlands in Vancouver. Anika has incorporated your requested changes.

Also included is the Climate Change Accountability Act (Bill 34). The Strategic Provincial Climate Risk
Assessment is still in pre-draft form.

Thank you,
Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator | Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier
Office (250) 387-0752 Cell (250) 507-6658

Best
Places
= 1o Work

70

Page 318 of 482 OOP-2019-90421



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 20, 2018 4:11 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison
PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Docs for SOC Mtg - DUE NOV 21

Merci.

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: Docs for SOC Mtg - DUE NOV 21

Hi Okenge,

These documents are for tomorrow’s briefing at 3:30pm re the Overdose Crisis Statement of Cooperation, in
preparation for the upcoming call.

= PowerPoint

= Draft agenda for a Ministerial-level call
= Draft Implementation Framework
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

Sent: November 20, 2018 4:21 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: GCP-2018-86476 — OOP Consultation Due November 28, 2018

Thanks, oym

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 3:00 PM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX;
Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: GCP-2018-86476 — OOP Consultation Due November 28, 2018

Hello,
Government Communications and Public Engagement received this FOI request from a Political Party:

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages — excluding attachments -
sent from Evan Lloyd. (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 02/28/2018)

They identified the attached document as responsive records. Could you please review the below pages and please let
me know if you have any harms with the disclosure of the emails you authored?

Please ignore the pages numbers listed on the bottom right corner of the pages — the page numbers below apply to
the page number of the actual PDF document, apologies for the confusion

Vanessa — Judy’s email on page 1

Kate — page 2

Okenge — pages 3, 10, 11, 19

Don B — pages 4, 24-26

Mira — pages 6, 9, 27

Don W — page 13

Sage — page 21

Thank you so much!

Alison
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 20, 2018 5:04 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: BN for Nov 22 Mtg

Kelly: sorry | was not clear. The following in brackets did not need to be included in the icebreaker: “(for
reference https://www.nytimes.com/2018/11/19/sports/uefa-nations-league-netherlands-germany.html + they
beat Germany in their first face-off)”".

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 5:01 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX;
Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: BN for Nov 22 Mtg

Hi Amber,

Here is the briefing note for Premier Horgan’s meeting on November 22 with Henk SNOEKEN, Consul General of
the Netherlands in Vancouver.

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
Sent: November 21, 2018 8:41 AM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Subject: Fw: FOR APPROVAL: Asia Trip

Do you have what you need below? Thx, oym

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 10:45 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Badger,
Joleen GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: Asia Trip

Okenge, thanks for this update. | think it touches all the bases. A couple of notes:

o |appreciate the inclusion of the high speed train trip. If railway officials can provide a little briefing on
the technology and overall system, | suspect that would be appreciated, even during the trip.

e | think the Premier would like to attend the fish market with Minister Popham in Hong Kong - very
photogenic. I'll leave it to you to see how to reconcile the rest of the schedule.

With those notes | think we can proceed. Please liase with Kate van Meer-Mass on the advancing
preparations, etc.

Geoff

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 6:29 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: FOR APPROVAL: Asia Trip

Geoff: following last week’s meeting, JTT has made revisions to the proposed itinerary. Your approval is
required in two respects:

s.16
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Thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 21, 2018 9:27 AM

To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Vote Descriptions - Due Nov 30th

Looks good. thx

From: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 8:34 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Vote Descriptions - Due Nov 30th
Importance: High

Okenge — please see the IGRS description in the attachment. If you wish to change it, please follow the instructions in
the note below. If it is ok as is, please confirm with me.

Thanks
Shelley

From: FIN Budgets FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 8:31 AM

To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Cc: Dicks, Erin L FIN:EX

Subject: Vote Descriptions - Due Nov 30th
Importance: High

Good morning,

As part of preparing the materials for the 2019/20 Estimates, we are in the process of finalizing the ministry’s Estimates
Vote Descriptions. Please review the attached word documents and identify any changes required. Please use red
strike-threugh-to identify changes removing pieces, and blue text for additions under the “Proposed FY20 Vote
Description” section.

Notes if applicable:

1. Please ensure language for recoveries is included. Recovery language. “Costs may be recovered from
ministries, organizations within the government reporting entity, and parties external to
government for services described within this sub-vote”

2. Please change from “External organizations” to “Parties external to government”.

3. All changes must be reviewed by legal first before submitting to FINBudgets@gov.bc.ca

Please respond with updates, or confirm no changes necessary by November 30" to FIN.Budgets@gov.bc.ca.

Thank you in advance.

76

Page 324 of 482 OOP-2019-90421



Nicky Manak, Budget Analyst | CFFS | & 778-698-8593
(Part-time Hours: Tues 8 - 11:30; Wed/Thurs 8 - 3:30)

Corporate

Best
Places
to Work

Services Division
Ministry of
Finance

910C¢
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
November 21, 2018 9:28 AM

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX

RE: quarterly update from Feds

Finance is the lead. thanks, oym

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 9:03 AM

To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: quarterly update from Feds

Hello both — we’re expecting some news from the Federal government regarding their quarterly update. Who would
usually monitor that?

Thanks,

Sage Aaron, Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 778-678-0832
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: DEBRIEF: Call with Ireland CG

Just finished my call with the Irish CG. He would like to brief the Premier on the following topics:
* Irish community mapping project

Development of a trade directory

New Irish chamber of commerce

Ministerial visit to BC in March 2019 (St-Patrick)

With respect to trade expansion he will likely highlight:
= s.13

He also mentioned the potential for more collaboration re: research and education (including
college/university credential recognition).

s.13;s.16

Thanks, oym

NOTE: | will make a few e-introductions with my DM colleagues for the CG.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 10:30 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Devereux, Rick
GCPE:EX; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: Asia Trip

Thanks Geoff. We’re oniit.
Just one clarification, fish market will likely be the one in Tokyo.
oym

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 10:46 PM

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

e |think the Premier would like to attend the fish market with Minister Popham in Hong Kong - very
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
Sent: November 21, 2018 10:35 AM
To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: IYIP Interns

Yes | have. Doug and | are looking for a suitable solution. oym

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 8:48 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: IYIP Interns

Hi Okenge —
Were you able to connect with Doug Caul about who our intern, Kim Webber should attend the events in Vancouver
with on Nov. 29-30?

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
Sent: November 21, 2018 10:43 AM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Examples
$.13; 5.16

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 10:39 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Examples

Okenge:

s.13;s.16

Thanks

Pierrette.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 10:30 AM
To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Examples

Thanks!

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 5:38 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Examples

Hi Okenge. | committed to providing you some recent examples of PO/MOs/DMOs working directly with foreign
consulates, embassies or delegations to arrange meetings or of cases where inappropriate level meetings took place as
a result. Please see list below.

s.13;s.16
L ]

86

Page 334 of 482 OOP-2019-90421



s.13;s.16

Happy to discuss at your convenience.

-Lucy

Chief of Protocol and Executive Director | Chef du protocole et directrice générale

Office of Protocol | Bureau du protocole
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Secrétariat aux Affaires intergouvernementales

Phone: (250) 356-6177 Fax: (250) 356-2814
Email: Lucy.Lobmeier@gov.bc.ca

Best
Places
to work

BRITISH

corviia - \Where ideas work

810¢
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 11:01 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Please start the call. On my way to 620.

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

Sent: November 21, 2018 1:17 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren
IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE BY NOON

Approved. thanks, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 10:52 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE BY NOON

Hi Okenge,

Attached is the IGRS Update for your review, due to Cabinet Operations by noon.

Apologies for the short timeframe for review.

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

Sent: November 21, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing for Minister Ralston re; Dinner with Chinese Consul General

FYI - wonder if you or Tracy should attend as the brief will likely focus on the upcoming trip. | am happy
to lead the brief in any case. oym

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Cc: McNish, James JTT:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier,
Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing for Minister Ralston re; Dinner with Chinese Consul General

Hi all,

Alison from Okenge’s office and | have found a mutually available time for this meeting to happen on Monday
November 26" at 9:30AM in our offices (room 138).

Thank you,

Amanda Robb
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Bruce Ralston Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable George Chow Minister of State for Trade

Room 138 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V8W 9E2
Phone: 250-387-9133 | Fax: 250-356-3000 | Email:amanda.robb@gov.bc.ca

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 10:37 AM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Wensink,
Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX <Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca>; Maranda,
Pierrette IGRS:EX <Pierrette.Maranda@gov.bc.ca>; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX <Lucy.Lobmeier@gov.bc.ca>; Periwal,
Sukumar IGRS:EX <Sukumar.Periwal@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Briefing for Minister Ralston re; Dinner with Chinese Consul General

By all means. Thanks, oym

From: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: McNish, James JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: Briefing for Minister Ralston re; Dinner with Chinese Consul General

Okenge,
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Good to chat with you, as discussed I'd like to request a short briefing for Minister Ralston in advance of his meeting
with the Chinese Consul General on Friday of next week.

Amanda can help to find a good time.
JM

John Michael McColl

Senior Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Bruce Ralston

Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 218
johnmichael.mccoll@gov.bc.ca| 250.208.6051
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 3:06 PM

To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX

Cc: MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX; Loughran, Tony D AEST:EX; Felker, Karen IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S
IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Request for IGRS protocol briefing - China engagement

Shannon: thanks for reaching out. Karen Felker, A/Chief of Protocol will follow-up with Jamie. Cheers, oym

From: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 3:01 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX; Loughran, Tony D AEST:EX
Subject: Request for IGRS protocol briefing - China engagement

Dear Okenge,

Minister Mark is presently Chair of the Council of Ministers of Education, Canada. In that capacity, she will co-chair with
the Vice-Minister of Education, People’s Republic of China, the 4™ High Level Consultation on Education between the
PRC and Canadian Provinces and Territories. The event is January 21-23, 2019 and will take place in Toronto.

It is important that Minister Mark be well briefed to lead this engagement with senior officials from the PRC. Minister
Fleming will also be participating. | would like to request a briefing from IGRS on matters of protocol and any sensitive
topics of international relations that you and your staff believe would help Minister Mark in this role and for both
ministers in this engagement.

EDUC and AEST will work with your office and both ministers’ offices to find a date that works in January.

Additional information and background is available from Jamie Edwardson, Executive Director of Corporate Planning,
International, and Quality Assurance (778.698.1942).

Thanks!

Shannon

92

Page 340 of 482 OOP-2019-90421



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 11:05 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX
Cc: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: Please send description of the two gifts. Thanks, oym

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

Sent: November 22, 2018 11:11 AM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; MacLaren, Les EMPR:EX;
Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Re: PO-PMO letter re electrification

Thx for the update.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; MacLaren, Les EMPR:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Wright, Don J.
PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: PO-PMO letter re electrification

Talked to DM NRCan, she needs another day. Which is positive. | can give you more color if you want to call me or I'll
see most of you tomorrow,

Dave Nikolejsin
Deputy Minister
Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Canvassing for a conference call of Premiers / Disponibilité pour une conférence téléephonique

des premiers ministres des P-T

From: Loretta O'Connor [mailto:loretta@canadaspremiers.ca]

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 11:26 AM

To: Héléne Bouchard; Jasmina Randhawa; Jean-Stéphane Bernard; Kelliann Dean; Lynn Betzner; Michael Richards;
Patricia Hearn; Paul Ledwell; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Ray Gilmour; Sara Flaherty; Shaleen Woodward; Wes Jickling
Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Armande Martine; Audrey MacPhail; 'Beverley Bailey'; Debbie Baert-Reid; Elizabeth
Hatfield; Emily Tutanuak; Esther Gibbs; Heather Collier; Iolanda-Cristina Ciurescu; Isabelle Flamand; Julie Gionet;
Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Kyle Brown; Laura Bellefontaine; Linda Andrews; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Sheri
Merasty; Staci Magnuson; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Anabelle Blackburn; Arlene Arnal; 'Brenda Kelly'; Carolyn Kavanaugh;
McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Cindy Field; David Morrison; Dawn Keating; Dorcas Nattag-Hamioui; Doug Pon; Edna Roberts;
Emily Farrell; Exie Sciocchetti; Jeanette Fleming; Jessie Saliba; Kelsey Smeeton; Lenora Barrett; Miriam Rycroft; Rhonda
Romanuk; Ron Elliott; Shiv Raj; Shonna Bartley

Subject: Canvassing for a conference call of Premiers / Disponibilité pour une conférence téléphonique des premiers
ministres des P-T

To the Council of the Federation Steering Committee (c.c. Premiers’ scheduling assistants):
This email is sent on behalf of Premier Higgs who would like to schedule a conference call of all Premiers.

The purpose of the call is to discuss internal trade and the upcoming First Ministers Meeting, taking place Dec. 6-7 in
Montréal.

The following options are proposed for this call:

Option 1: Monday, Dec. 3 at 4:00 to 5:00 PM (Atlantic Time)
Option 2: Tuesday, Dec. 4 at 12:00 to 1:00 PM (Atlantic Time)
Option 3: Tuesday, Dec. 4 at 4:30 to 5:30 PM (Atlantic Time)

Please advise as soon as possible if your Premier is available to participate in this conference call. | will send you a
second email to confirm the date/time and to provide you with the dial-in information for the conference call.

Thank you.

Au Comité directeur du Conseil de la fédération (c. c. les adjoints aux agendas des premiers ministres des P-T) :

Ce courriel vous est envoyé de la part du premier ministre Higgs, qui aimerait tenir une conférence téléphonique pour
tous les premiers ministres des provinces et territoires.

Le but de cet appel est de discuter du commerce intérieur et de la Rencontre des premiers ministres (RPM), qui aura
lieu les 6 et 7 décembre, a Montréal.
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Les options suivantes sont proposées pour I'appel :

Option 1 : Lundi 3 décembre, 16 h a 17 h (heure de I’Atlantique)
Option 2 : Mardi 4 décembre, 12 h a 13 h (heure de I’'Atlantique)
Option 3 : Mardi 4 décembre, 16 h 30 a 17 h 30 (heure de I’Atlantique)

Veuillez confirmer dés que possible si votre premier ministre est disponible pour participer a cette conférence
téléphonique. Un deuxieme courriel vous sera envoyé prochainement pour confirmer la date et I’heure de la conférence

téléphonique, ainsi que le numéro a composer pour y participer.

Merci.

Loretta O’Connor, MBA

Executive Director / directrice exécutive

Council of the Federation Secretariat / Secrétariat du Conseil de la fédération
630 — 360 rue Albert Street, Ottawa, ON K1R 7X7

613.563.4066 (office), 613.863.8448 (cell)

Loretta@canadaspremiers.ca / Loretta@pmprovincesterritoires.ca
www.canadaspremiers.ca / www.pmprovincesterritoires.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 22, 2018 12:23 PM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Your call

All good. Just wanted to know what the gifts were. thx

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 11:14 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Your call

Hi Okenge,

Sorry to miss your call a few minutes ago. Do you need help with anything? Or was this about the gift?
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
Sent: November 22, 2018 12:58 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Attachments: 555759 - AG DBN -s.14
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
November 22, 2018 1:17 PM
Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX
Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Re: Office Furniture

Ok with set. Thx, oym

From: Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 1:11 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Office Furniture

Hi Okenge, attached is the height adjustable desk that CITZ has for you. CITZ has it in stock and comes as a set. | hope
that you are okay with the whole set, are you? Otherwise | could find a spot for the fixed portion of the desk during the

furniture reallocation. They are searching for a boardroom table and chairs.

Genevieve
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

.

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
November 22, 2018 3:01 PM
Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Kennedy, Karla ENV:EX

RE: January TMX DM update meeting

Noted. Thanks, oym

From: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 2:10 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Kennedy, Karla ENV:EX

Subject: Re: January TMX DM update meeting

Forgot to add to the list:

- Phase 2 spills regulations

- OPP update

Regards, Mark

On Nov 22, 2018, at 2:07 PM, Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX <Mark.Zacharias@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Okenge:

We should have a one-hour DM meeting in mid-Jan to receive and discuss updates on the following

topics:

The NEB redo of the marine shipping assessment

The NEB redo of Phase 3 consultation

The Reference Case

Railways’ appeal to the Environmental Appeal Board of EMA orders to disclose volumes and
routes of crude oil

TMC permitting

Ongoing litigation

Federal negotiations

Potential additional EA conditions

Attendees: James, Richard, Don, Christine, Dave Nik, Mark, Evan, Geoff

If you set this up we will coordinate materials and questions

Regards,

Mark Zacharias | Deputy Minister, Environment
BC Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
31 Floor, 525 Superior Street | Victoria, BC | V8W 9M1 | 778-698-4908 | 250.415.6466

<image003.png>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole
IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: BN for Nov 26 Mtg

Approved. thanks, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 12:11 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Sparling,

Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: BN for Nov 26 Mtg
Hi Okenge,

This briefing note has been prepared for Premier Horgan’s meeting on November 26 with Thomas WINKLER,
Ambassador of Denmark to Canada.

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
Sent: November 22, 2018 4:48 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: INFO: Steel and Aluminium Tariffs
Copyright

[read the full article at: https://www.huffingtonpost.ca/2018/11/22/bill-morneau-usmca-tariffs a 23597212/
]

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

N Best
BRITISH ] - Places
cms Where ideas work = to work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 7:27 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole
IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: BN for Nov 30 Mtg - DUE NOV 27

Attachments: MBR_China_CG_DRAFT to_OYM edits.docx

Approved with small edits.

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 5:05 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Hamman,

Lauren IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: BN for Nov 30 Mtg - DUE NOV 27
Hi Okenge,

Here is the revised briefing note for Minister Ralston’s dinner meeting on November 30 with Consul General Tong
Xiaoling.

Also included for your reference are the options for the Asia mission.
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

Sent: November 23, 2018 6:47 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Harvey, James AG:EX

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX
Subject: Re: Greenhouse Gas References -- One page

We will add to the Premier's FMM binder. Thanks, oym

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 6:10 AM

To: Harvey, James AG:EX

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX
Subject: Re: Greenhouse Gas References -- One page

Thanks, James, | think that's perfect

Geoff

From: Harvey, James AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 10:51 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX
Subject: Greenhouse Gas References -- One page

Hi Geoff,

Please find attached an initial draft of a one-pager for PJH’s briefing materials for review and consideration. Please let
me know if you think this works or if you would like additional/other information.

Many thanks.
James.

James N. Harvey
Assistant Deputy Attorney General

Ministry of Attorney General, Legal Services Branch
Government of British Columbia

6" Floor, 1001 Douglas Street

PO Box 9280, 5tn Prov Govt

Victoria, BC VBW 9J7

Phone: (250) 356-8800

Cell: (250) 812 0988

Fax: (250) 356-5111

Email: James.Harvey@gov.bc.ca

For scheduling please contact Monica Hammond — 250 893 7000

Vision: “Trusted by government to provide excellent legal and legislative services.”
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This communication (both the message and any attachments) is confidential and may be protected by solicitor-client privilege. It is intended only for the use of the
person or persons to whom it is addressed. Any distribution, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately and notify my office by telephone or by email.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 23, 2018 6:49 AM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: FMM

Attachments: One page.docx

Please add the attached to the FMM binder (see my handwritten comment on the Table of Contents page). Thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 23, 2018 11:07 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: ACTION REQUIRED: Chamber of Commerce Policy Manual Coordination for 2018
Agreed. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 10:37 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Re: ACTION REQUIRED: Chamber of Commerce Policy Manual Coordination for 2018

| thought Karen V M?

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 10:36 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Fw: ACTION REQUIRED: Chamber of Commerce Policy Manual Coordination for 2018

Should Sukumar lead for us? Thx, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 8:49 AM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List

Cc: BCPSA Agency DMC Admin & Operational Support; Little, Christine JTT:EX; Hunter, Jaclynn JTT:EX; Garside,
Kimberley JTT:EX

Subject: ACTION REQUIRED: Chamber of Commerce Policy Manual Coordination for 2018

Dear Colleagues,

As you may be aware, the BC Chamber of Commerce has recently written to Ministers across government providing
their respective policy manual resolutions for 2018.

As per previous years, the Small Business Branch in my ministry will be compiling the consolidated cross-ministry
response for the 2018 Policy Resolutions manual.

Please provide the name of your ministry’s coordinating contact to Kimberley Garside (Kimberley.Garside @gov.bc.ca)
by end of day Friday, November 30th. We will then proceed with getting out instructions to your ministry contacts and
begin the coordination process.
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If you have any questions or follow up, please contact Jackie Hunter, Executive Director of the Small Business Branch
(Jaclynn.Hunter@gov.bc.ca or 778.698.1662).

Thank you for your collaboration on this cross-government effort. We look forward to working with you again.
Kind regards,

Fazil.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 23, 2018 1:26 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: Draft Email - PECSF Summary - DUE BY 4:30PM

Approved. Thx, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 12:53 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW: Draft Email - PECSF Summary - DUE BY 4:30PM

Hi Okenge,

May | send one last PECSF email from you, with a summary of our results? See below.

Thanks,

Kelly

Colleagues:

Today we have wrapped up the paperwork for this year’s PECSF campaign.
Here is a summary of our fundraising efforts.

50/50 Draws: $ 780.50

Fundraisers: $376.45

OVERALL TOTAL: $1,156.95

In addition, Office of the Premier has raised $16,270 through on-line donations!

Congratulations to all of you! Thank you for your generosity. And a round of applause for our team of

volunteers!!

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
Sent: November 23, 2018 1:28 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: FMM

Works. Bring copies at the briefing. Thanks, oym

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 1:26 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: FMM

Okenge: here is our proposed plan. We would like to know if this would be acceptable to you. Thanks
- we plan to send you a revised binder on Monday given that there is still a number of elements in a state of flux
—the key one being today’s Internal Trade Ministers’ Meeting. There are other notes that need to be
revised and we are waiting on Ministries’ input. In addition, by Monday, hopefully, the formal agenda of the

FMM will have been received. Are you fine with this?

- Question: Should the binders for PJH, Geoff, Amber H., Sheena, go out Monday afternoon or should they be
brought at the briefing on Tuesday?

Thanks,

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 23, 2018 1:30 PM

To: Macdonald, Robert CITZ:EX

Cc: Dhaliwal, Sunny CITZ:EX; St Hilair, Diane CITZ:EX
Subject: Re: IGRS Plan Update - November 23rd
Thanks.

From: Macdonald, Robert CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 9:51 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Dhaliwal, Sunny CITZ:EX; St Hilair, Diane CITZ:EX
Subject: IGRS Plan Update - November 23rd

Good morning.
Attached, please find the updated change plan following our meeting on Tuesday.

| would like to confirm that we have adjusted the scope based on our conversation as shown in the attached drawing.
We propose to deliver the changes in a phased approach to allow your move-out from the West Annex to occur as soon
as possible.

We will work with your team concerning the relocation of files and gift room materials and will escalate directly to you if
there is any delay in decision making.

Thanks again for meeting with me and please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,

ROBERT MACDONALD | Director | Workplace Strategies + Planning
Accommodation Management | Real Property Division | Ministry of Citizens’ Services
T 250.580.0173 |E robert.macdonald@gov.bc.ca | PO Box 9412, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC VBW 9V1
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 23, 2018 4:.09 PM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: PT Calls

thanks

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 3:30 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: PT Calls

Ontario has been confirmed for 11:00am on Nov. 27%".
Thanks,
Sandra

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 2:03 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX <Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca>

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
= Saskatchewan - Mon. Nov. 19" @ 10:30am BC time
= Ontario - HOLD in for Tues. Nov. 27" @ 11:00am BC time (will confirm Monday)
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

Sent: November 23, 2018 4:38 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Jordan, Annette
IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: BN for Nov 26 Mtg - DUE NOV 23

Attachments: PJH_Ireland_CG_DRAFT to_OYM edit.docx

Approved with edits.

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 5:36 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Jordan, Annette IGRS:EX; Periwal,
Sukumar IGRS:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW: BN for Nov 26 Mtg - DUE NOV 23

Hi Okenge,

Here is the revised briefing note for Premier Horgan’s meeting on November 26 with Frank FLOOD, Consul
General of Ireland in Vancouver.

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

Sent: November 23, 2018 4:47 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: no need to call Shanna! | NOW understand why the meeting will last only 30 minutes! thanks

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

Sent: November 26, 2018 10:00 AM

To: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Distraction

thx

----- Original Message-----

From: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 8:43 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Distraction

Hello

In case you have not heard, the Two officials removed from the Legislature last week are holding a news conference
today at noon with their lawyer.

Kim

Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 26, 2018 10:01 AM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: FMM timing

Alison; is it too late to change my flight to the 6:30 pm on Friday Dec 72 Thanks, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 9:32 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: FMM timing

Hi,

| was just speaking with Amber re the FMM. She is going to book Premier on the 6:30pm return flight, Friday,
December 7th,

Can we please relay to Ottawa that it would be ideal for the press conference to begin right at 4 or 4:15pm?
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

Sent: November 26, 2018 10:17 AM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Confidential: Immigration Deck and IN (draft)

Ok. Feel free to call JTT’s Monica so that we decide if this is for my back pocket or for the Premier’s binder.
Thanks, oym

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 10:15 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Confidential: Immigration Deck and IN (draft)

This is the first I've heard about this. It would be good to know where these materials initiated (e.g., in response to a
request from our PO? or in response to intel received at the immigration table?). There may be some good reason why
these are FMM-relevant that we haven’t heard about yet.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Confidential: Immigration Deck and IN (draft)

Did u know about these? | did not. thx

From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 10:05 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Subject: Fwd: Confidential: Immigration Deck and IN (draft)

Hi Okenge,

Please find possible background materials for the First Minister’s meeting. This has also been shared with Christine
Kennedy so you might want to work with her on communications.

Thanks,
Monica.

Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 26, 2018 11:45 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Leadership expectations
Attachments: Leadership Exepctations - Final.pdf

Please note. Happy to chat. Thanks, oym

From: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 10:34 AM

To: Allan, John FLNR:EX; Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; Bond, Allison MCF:EX; Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX; Carroll,
Sandra TAC:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX; Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX; Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX;
Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX; Halls, Lori D PSA:EX; Hughes, Doug J MMHA:EX; Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX; Kennedy, Christine
PREM:EX; Kot, Jill CITZ:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX; MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Main,
Grant TRAN:EX; Mayhew, Neilane MMHA:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX;
Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Wood, Heather FIN:EX; Wright, Don J.
PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX; Zacharuk, Christina PSEC:EX

Subject: Leadership expectations

Please see below email and attachment sent on behalf of Deputy Minister Don Wright.

Dear Colleagues:

Attached is the final version of the new leadership expectations for executives in the BC Public Service. As we discussed
when these were endorsed by the Deputy Ministers’ Council, these are designed to sit alongside our Oath of
Employment, the Standards of Conduct and the BC Public Service Values to provide clarity and guidance on how we
expect senior leaders in the public service to do their work.

Please share and socialize these expectations with your executive teams with the understanding that they will now be
one component of how we assess executive performance, potential and development. They will be integrated into the
next round of executive performance and succession planning, and we will be providing learning and development
opportunities that align with the Leadership Expectations over the next year.

Beginning with the Leadership Engagement Series event on December 10, we will also be sharing these with Band 4-6
level employees to help inform the career planning and development of those who aspire to senior leadership and
executive roles.

Thank you for your input into the development of these expectations and your support for their implementation as part
of our ongoing commitment to executive and leadership development.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Science Policy Fellowship Call for Projects
Attachments: Agenda_Mitacs DM Information Session.docx

Feel free to assign an IGRS rep. thanks, oym

From: Detlefsen, Kirsten PSA:EX On Behalf Of Halls, Lori D PSA:EX

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 10:10 AM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List

Cc: BCPSA Agency DMC Admin & Operational Support; Chao, Catherine PSA:EX; Hanson, Joanne PSA:EX; Slavin, Shawn
PSA:EX; Szczyry, Kyla PSA:EX

Subject: Science Policy Fellowship Call for Projects

Dear Colleagues,

One of the commitments in the Where |deas Work corporate plan is to expand opportunities to recruit new talent into
the BC Public Service. One way we are delivering on this commitment is through a partnership with Mitacs to launch a
fellowship program in the BC Public Service --- the first of its kind in a provincial jurisdiction. Fellowships provide a 12-
month immersion into the policy-making process for post-docs and faculty, beginning each September.

The inaugural year of the program saw 11 Fellows carry out important evidence-informed science policy work across the
public service and realize outcomes at the ministry and provincial levels — 4 fellowship alumni employees remain
working with us today. The second program year is well underway, with 7 Fellows working across the BC Public Service.
Submissions from ministries are now required for the 2019/20 program year.

To continue the program, a minimum of 10 fellowships are needed. Fellowships will begin in September 2019 and be in
place for one year. To source Fellows for Fall 2019, Mitacs requires project submissions by February 18, 2019.

| ask that you or a representative of your Executive join us with representatives from Mitacs for one of two information
sessions on Thursday, December 6 or Friday, December 7 on how a Mitacs research fellowship can potentially benefit
your program area. |'ve attached an agenda for the session for reference. You are encouraged to come prepared to

discuss your potential areas of research.

Contact Catherine Chao via email to confirm your Ministry’s representative(s) and an invitation to the information
session will be sent.

Information Sessions: (online option will be made available)
Thursday, December 6, 1:00 pm — 2:30 pm
Friday, December 7, 9:00 am —10:30 am

Background: Mitacs Science Fellowship Program
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Mitacs (www.mitacs.ca) is a non-profit, national research organization that manages and funds research and training
programs for undergraduate, graduate students and postdoctoral fellows in partnership with universities, industry and
government in Canada. Their purpose is to build partnerships that support industrial and social innovation in

Canada. The BC government, other provinces, and the federal government have been directly funding Mitacs since
2004.

Since 2004, BC has seen a large number of Mitacs partnerships, with 1304 projects in the fields of engineering,
humanities, mathematical sciences, natural sciences and social sciences. In 2016, Mitacs has established the Canadian
Science Policy Fellowship; a 12 month fellowship offered in partnership with the University of Ottawa’s Institute for
Science, Society and Policy, Mitacs university partners, and the Government of Canada. The purpose of the fellowship is
to better connect government decision makers and academic researchers in support of solving policy challenges. The
benefits include the provision of research expertise and analytical skills to inform evidence-informed policy.

Lori Halls
Deputy Minister
BC Public Service Agency
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 4:54 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-87455 Records Due December 7, 2018
NIL

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 3:32 PM

To: LP PO Deputy Minister; LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-87455 Records Due December 7, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by December 7" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All Staff

All internal correspondence regarding Craig James or Gary Lenz.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2018 To 11/22/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will exceed 100
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 27, 2018 10:24 AM

To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

Cc: Nash, Laurel IRR:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FNLG Meetings

Importance: High

Doug: grateful for a quick call re: Don’s meetings. Thanks, oym s.17

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
Sent: November 27, 2018 10:42 AM
To: '‘Ray Gilmour"

Subject: BC News Release

Ray: Please note news release issued today:
https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2018 AG0101-002285
British Columbia to intervene in court to defend climate action

British Columbia will support federal climate action legislation by intervening in court actions in
the Saskatchewan and Ontario courts of appeal.

The Saskatchewan and Ontario governments have challenged the federal government’s authority
to pass its greenhouse gas pollution pricing act, which would establish a minimum national
pollution pricing system. British Columbia has developed its own carbon-pricing systems that
exceed the new federal standards.

As an intervenor, British Columbia will argue that both the federal and provincial governments
have a role in addressing climate change, but the federal government has the right and
responsibility to put a price on carbon pollution while providing flexibility for the provinces to
design pricing plans that are equivalent to the federal requirement.

British Columbia will argue that there will be harm to its environment and competitiveness if it
continues to act on greenhouse gas pricing and other provinces do not. It will also argue that
there will be harm to Canada’s ability to meet its globally important international climate change
commitments. The Province notes that the Supreme Court of Canada has repeatedly said
environmental protection is a matter of shared federal and provincial jurisdiction.

The Saskatchewan case is expected to be heard in February 2019 and the Ontario case is expected
to be heard in April 2019.

% 3 ok 3k 3k sk ok ok sk ok sk ok ok kR ok

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
To: Lynn Betzner

Subject: BC News Release

Lynn: Please note news release issued today:
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
Sent: November 27, 2018 10:44 AM
To: '‘Bernard, Jean-Stéphane'
Subject: BC News Release

Jean-Stéphane: Please note news release issued today:
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
Sent: November 27, 2018 10:48 AM
To: Wes Jickling

Subject: BC News Release

Wes: Please note news release issued today:
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

Sent: November 27, 2018 10:53 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Carbon Price Cases

Attachments: BC News Release; BC News Release; BC News Release; BC News Release

FY| — see attached.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

~ Elest
BRITISH ' — dCES
comsia - Where ideas work = to work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 27, 2018 11:47 AM
To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX
Cc: Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: INFO: Money Laundering
Fazil:s-16
s.16

Thanks, oym

FhdkRhhRdw

Eby - money laundering report
CKNW

Monday, November 26, 2018, 11:04
By CKNW Simi Saraf)

Copyright
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 27, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX

Subject: NEWS: Money Laundering Minister Eby's Interview

Richard: Just in case you missed Minister Eby’ s reference to Quebec, please see last paragraph of last
page. oym
kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk

Eby - money laundering report
CKNW

Monday, November 26, 2018, 11:04
By CKNW Simi Saraf}

Copyright
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 27, 2018 1:25 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: For the 2 pm briefing

Sure. He should come.

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 1:24 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: For the 2 pm briefing
Importance: High

2 points:

1. Should Grant be at the briefing?

2. | believe you should mention at the briefing that there will be a conf call of Premiers on Dec 4'" — one item that

may come up on the call will be a Premiers’ communique on internal trade.

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 27, 2018 1:48 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Premier's Flights

Please note. thx

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 1:46 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Premier's Flights

Confirming the list you have below is correct.
Thursday, Dec. 6, 2018
AIR CANADA Flight # 0398

Depart Vancouver Airport (Main terminal) at 7:00 AM
Arrive Montreal Airport at 2:55 PM

Flight back is not yet booked. For discussion at your meeting — to confirm if the group will take the 8:20pm flight that

evening into Vancouver OR the 7:05 AM flight the next day directly to Victoria.

A

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 27, 2018 1:32 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Premier's Flights
Importance: High

Amber: grateful if you could send me the dates and times of the Premier’s flights to and from Montreal.
Also, am | correct to assume that the following PO members will travel with the Premier:

1. Amber Hockin
2. Sheena

3. Evan
s.15

Thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 27, 2018 1:49 PM

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

Sent: November 27, 2018 4:16 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting request with Gerry Salembier

Let’s try Nov 30. Thx, oym

From: Tiessen, Keri-Rose (WD/DEQ) [mailto:keri-rose.tiessen@canada.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Faqgih, Sheeba (WD/DEO)

Subject: Meeting request with Gerry Salembier

Hello Okenge,

Gerry has requested that | get in touch with you as he would like to meet with you when he is in Victoria on Nov 30" or

Dec 5. Here are the times he has available;

Nov 30" - 12:00pm-1:00pm (meet for lunch) /2:45pm — 3:30pm (coffee/drink)
Dec 5" — Anytime from 11:00am — 12:30pm (coffee or lunch)

Let me know if any of these times can work for you.

Cheers,

Keri-Rose Tiessen

Assistant to the Director of Policy, Planning & External Relations

Western Economic Diversification / Government of Canada

8th floor — 1166 West Pender Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, V6E 2R9
keri-rose.tiessen@canada.ca| Telephone: 604-360-3133 | TTY: 1-877-303-3388 | Fax: 604-666-1510

Adjointe au Directeur de Politiques, Planification et Relations extérieures

Diversification de I'économie de I'Ouest Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

1166 rue Pender, bureau 800, Vancouver, Colombie-Britannique, V6E 2R9

keri-rose.tiessen@canada.ca | Tél : 604-360-3133 | ATS : 1-877-303-3388 | Télécopieur : 604-666-1510

T a— Canadi

150

Page 393 0of 482 OOP-2019-90421



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 27, 2018 5:45 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: WA Visit Update

Thanks. oym

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 5:24 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: WA Visit Update

Okenge:

you had indicated to me that you might be going with the Premier when he goes to WA.

Jeremy just learned from Rick Devereux that Feb 7 and 8 is confirmed and they will not visit Oregon this time.

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 27, 2018 6:04 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: As requested: Washington State

Thanks. let’s chat tomorrow. oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 4:26 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: As requested: Washington State

Okenge —

As discussed:

s.16

Please let me know if you’d like more information, a different format, etc.

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 28, 2018 9:00 AM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX
Subject: Re:s.22

Thanks. Do we have a short version of her bio (and a picture). Thanks much. Oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 9:59 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject:s.22

. . . . . s.22
Hi Okenge — just to confirm, our intern s22 “1s from

§.22
Thanks
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 28, 2018 9:22 AM

To: Webber, Kimberly IGRS:EX
Subject: Re:s.22 Bio
Thanks!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From:$22 IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 9:09 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject:s.22 Bio

Hi Okenge,

| hope you are doing well. Sukumar told me to send along a bio for myself. So, attached to this email is my bio along

with a picture.

Thank you,

s.22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 9:42 AM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Fw: Principal's Accord on Transforming Treaty Negotiations in British Columbia
Attachments: Bullets Principal's Accord Info Note Nov 21 v1.docx;

45886AttachmentPrincipalsAccordSOGFINALclean.docx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX <Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 8:32 AM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List

Subject: Principal's Accord on Transforming Treaty Negotiations in British Columbia

Hi DM colleagues —

| wanted to take a few moments to write to you about a political accord that Minister Fraser will be signing on
December 1%, with the Principals to the BC Treaty Process (the First Nations Summit and the CIRNA Minister). This
accord, titled ‘Principal’s Accord on Transforming Treaty Negotiations in British Columbia’, is the result of commitments
of all parties in the Treaty process to reflecting a new approach to treaties. | am attaching both a copy of the Accord
and a BN with a description and key messages on the Accord.

You’'ve seen the Treaty Transformation submission and we have discussed the themes in that submission and our
intentions to move forward with this important work. The Accord is simply a public expression and commitment to that
work. Minister Fraser informed the Cabinet Committee on Reconciliation of this important step on November 19"

If you have any questions on this, don’t hesitate to be in touch.

Many thanks,
Doug
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 9:51 AM

To: Stuart McNish from CTM

Subject: Re: Conversations That Matter's #UntrivialTrivia - Facts About Queen Elizabeth ||

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Stuart McNish from CTM

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 9:14 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Reply To: Stuart McNish from CTM

Subject: Conversations That Matter's #UntrivialTrivia - Facts About Queen Elizabeth II

Copyright
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

fyi

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
November 28, 2018 10:37 AM
Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

FW: FNLG: Indigenous Intern

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 10:37 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc:s.22

Subject: Re: FNLG: Indigenous Intern

His.22

Looking forward to having you participate with me in the meetings over Thursday and Friday.

When are you going to get over to Vancouver? Perhaps we could get together for a little chat sometime convenient
before the meetings start. No formal agenda, | just would like to get a chance to get to know you a little bit before we
go into the meetings.

Thanks.

Don

From: Okenge <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 at 9:35 AM
To: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Keira Higgins <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FNLG: Indigenous Intern

Don: as discussed, please find attached

s.22

bio and picture. Thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Merci!

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

November 28, 2018 12:34 PM

Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Re: Unapproved 2018 leave in Time and Leave

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 12:28 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Unapproved 2018 leave in Time and Leave

Okenge:

A follow-up was done this morning. The Time and Leave portal shows that this was approved on November 9. We are
following up further to see what is the issue.

Pierrette

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 11:40 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Unapproved 2018 leave in Time and Leave

Thanks for actionning. oym

From: FIN Budgets FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Unapproved 2018 leave in Time and Leave

Hi there,

PSA-Benefits Finance Office has sent us a report listing leave transactions for your Branch that are not yet approved in
Time and Leave. Please see the list below for your staff.

Dept ID Branch ID Name TRC Description
004-
0044 OPR-IGRS s.22 WCB | WCB Related Absence

In order for this time to be reflected in the 2018 Leave Banks, 2018 Leave Approvals must be completed by January 7,
2019 at 5PM.
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Please sign into Time and Leave and approve the leave through the leave approval screens. This is a link to the Leave
Approver Quick Guide if you require assistance.

If you have any issues with this, please contact Heather Davey @ (778) 698-4332 or Email the
BenefitsFinancialManagement@gov.bc.ca

Thank You.
Sheila Cleaver

Corporate CardCoordinator-Purchase Card/Travel Card/BTA
Min of Finance, Minister's Offices and the Office of the Premier
3rd Fl. 617 Government St. Victoria, BC V8W 9V1

Phone# (778) 698-8586
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 12:35 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren
IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE ASAP

No worries. Approved. thanks, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 11:57 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE ASAP

Hi Okenge,

Attached is the latest IGRS Update for your review. My apologies for not sending sooner to you.
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

November 28, 2018 12:52 PM

Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
RE: USMCA

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: USMCA

See Rona Ambrose’s comments today — see below.

She will be echoed by others.

a point of interest: In August, 2017, PMIT appointed MS. Ambrose to a 13-member NAFTA advisory council to provide

opinion and feedback on the negotiations with the United States and Mexico

From: iPolitics [mailto:admin@ipolitics.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 11:00 AM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: The Sprout

Copyright

View this email in vour browser

171

Page 414 of 482 OOP-2019-90421



Page 415 of 482 to/a Page 417 of 482

Withheld pursuant to/removed as

Copyright



Page 418 of 482 OOP-2019-90421



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 1:54 PM

To: Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: UPDATE: DM Move and Office changes @ 620 Superior - Victoria

No thanks. oym

From: Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 1:50 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: UPDATE: DM Move and Office changes @ 620 Superior - Victoria

Hello, are you interested in a Collaboration Kit? If you are, | will need to find out if CITZ will pay for the costs. If IGRS is
responsible for the cost, do you still want it?

Genevieve

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 10:31 AM

To: Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX

Cc: PREM Tech

Subject: UPDATE: DM Move and Office changes @ 620 Superior - Victoria

Genevieve,
Cost for the gear is as follows:

Trio - $1200
Collab Kit - $500
MSR Eagle Eye Camera - $1500

David

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: November 27, 2018 8:53 AM

To: Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX <Genevieve.Elliott@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: PREM Tech <PREM.Tech@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: DM Move and Office changes @ 620 Superior - Victoria

Good morning Genevieve,

This is the same unit located in the RoseRoom. Allows for video/SKYPE conference calls etc. Works very well. Will confirm
a price on it.

Also in Chambers and Cabinet brdrm in VCO.

What they are talking about is the:

The Polycom Trio Collaboration Kit comes with the Polycom Trio, a camera, 2 Ethernet cables and an HDMI cord.
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-

Polycom Trio paired with
Polycom Trio Visual+

More details:
http://www.polycom.com/content/dam/polycom/common/documents/data-sheets/realpresence-trio-visual-data-sheet-
enus.pdf

David

From: Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 1:42 PM

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX <David.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: PREM Tech <PREM.Tech@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: DM Move and Office changes @ 620 Superior - Victoria

Thank you David. Can you please explain what a UC Collaboration kit is? Can you please provide your advice? What does
it do? Do you know if other DM’s have this in their office? What does it cost? Is it an iStore request?

| will contact shaw for the cablevision installation.

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 12:25 PM

To: Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX

Cc: PREM Tech

Subject: !': DM Move and Office changes @ 620 Superior - Victoria

Hi Genevieve,
Please see below. For the boardroom, what will you require?

Thanks,
David

From: Vowles, Lynn M CITZ:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 9:06 AM

To: Achtzner, Shannon CITZ:EX <Shannon.Achtzner@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, David A FIN:EX <David.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: DM Move and Office changes @ 620 Superior - Victoria

Good morning — Shannon, | should have included you in this as | believe you are the CSM for this customer. | will
forward you the weekly meeting invite ©

David — | should mention that the intention is to have a 6-8 person meeting table in the DM’s office — with a TV
monitor. | assume he will require a conference phone for this and am not sure if a UC Collaboration Kit is appropriate
here or what the standard is for a Deputy. | will leave this in your capable hands but we will need to consider the
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cabling requirements. Genevieve did mention he will also require Cable COAX connection (I believe the ‘clients are
responsible to schedule the installation with Shaw — but | will install the outlet)

Cheers

OFFICE OF THE PREMIER
INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS SECRETARIAT
VICTORIA 620 Superior St. B0O072264

From: Vowles, Lynn M CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 1:53 PM

To: 'Diana Kingma'; Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX; Wood, Teresa CITZ:EX; Frisk, Melissa C CITZ:EX; Henry, David A
FIN:EX; 'Jon Houle'

Subject: DM Move and Office changes @ 620 Superior - Victoria

Importance: High

Here is a recap of the meeting held this morning with Diana, Genevieve and myself.
The project will move forward in three phases.

The priority is to have the Deputy Minister moved from the Legislature into his newly construction suite on the 2" floor
at 620 Superior,

This requires the moves of 9 other staff; conversion of a meeting room into an office; new wall splitting the gift room to
create a new office; a new meeting room.

Phase 1

Gift room clear out for new office — wall construction - Dec 8"*
Meeting Room 216 into office — Dec 8*

Staff Moves — week of Dec 10t"*

Phase 2

Renovations to Deputy’s new office — Dec 15™*

Furniture install/setup — Dec 16'"*

Deputy Move — week of Dec 17t"*

As part of phase 3, we will look at options for removing the second door and installing a new glazed wall panel

Phase 3
Shelving/setup for Gift room — Dec 22*
New Meeting Room — tbd

*These dates are tentative and will be refined/validated by end of next.

Next steps

1. Biweekly meetings to be scheduled
Proposal from Diana to be sent to Lynn/BGIS
Boxes to be delivered to site
Furniture plan to be provided by Diana by Thursday, November 29'"
Approval of Furniture plan to be provided by IGRS by Tuesday, December 4"
Furniture required — known to date

oV eWwN
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New desk for DM

New chair for DM

TV for DM (relocate from 216 or new)

Glass whiteboard for DM

New shelving for reduced gift room — quantity/size tbd
Lshaped desk for new office/#216

7. Schedule to be further refined at meeting next week

"o oo oW

Diana/Genevieve — let me know if I've missed anything critical.
Looking forward to working through this one with everyone.

Have a great weekend!

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

Sent: November 28, 2018 3:49 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: PNWER Outcomes Report - DUE NOV 30

Attachments: PNWER_Outcomes_Winter_DRAFT.docx

Thanks. A couple of proposed edits. oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 2:50 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: PNWER Outcomes Report - DUE NOV 30

Hi Okenge,

Here is the draft PNWER Outcomes Report from the winter meeting for your review.

Parliamentary Secretary Glumac will likely share the finalized report with Minister Ralston and Geoff Meggs.
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

Sent: November 28, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Report and Lunch & Learn (TBC): GBA+ Forum
Thanks!

From: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 3:40 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FYI: Report and Lunch & Learn (TBC): GBA+ Forum

Okenge,

My apologies, | did not realize that you are not on our IGRS LP distribution lists. Please find attached for your
information a report on the GBA+ Forum that | attended last week. | will also be working with Kelly to organize a lunch
and learn for the office.

Best,
Anika

From: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 3:22 PM

To: LP Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat <LPIGRS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Office of Protocol
<FINPROTOCOLBranch@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX <Kim.Emerson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Report and Lunch & Learn (TBC): GBA+ Forum

Good afternoon team IGRS,

| had the privilege of attending a GBA+ Forum in Ottawa last week. Please find attached a report that I've written based
on what | heard at the panels and sessions. Stay tuned for a lunch and learn!

Thanks,
Anika

Message from Deputy Minister and Cabinet Secretary Don Wright: https://gww.gov.bc.ca/news/2018/1002/gender-

equity
@ Work article on GBA+: https://gww.gov.bc.ca/gender-equity
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 29, 2018 1:38 PM

To: 'Ann-Britt Everett'

Subject: RE: Thank you

Dear Ann-Britt:

Thanks for your kind words. It was a pleasure having you and Ambassador Winkler here in Victoria.
Regards,

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

)
BRITISH ' — dCES
covsis - Where ideas work = to work

From: Ann-Britt Everett [mailto:annbritt.everett@shaw.ca]
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 1:33 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Thank you

Dear Okenge,
On behalf of Ambassador Thomas Winkler, | would like to thank Premier Horgan and you for your hospitality on
Monday. We thoroughly enjoyed our visit, and we were delighted in the visitor from the Premier’s riding — and the

Danish pastry, of course. Our conversation was certainly engaging and interesting.

Under normal circumstances, we would mail a thank you note, but it appears that those would not arrive this side of
Christmas, and | wanted to ensure that we expressed our gratitude for your time.

Please pass on our appreciation — and do let me know if there is anything we can do for you.

Sincerely,
Ann-Britt

Ann-Britt Everett
Honorary Consul for Denmark in BC
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 29, 2018 1:38 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Thank you

FYI

From: Ann-Britt Everett [mailto:s-22

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

Please pass on our appreciation —and do let me know if there is anything we can do for you.

Sincerely,
Ann-Britt

Ann-Britt Everett
Honorary Consul for Denmark in BC

183

Page 426 of 482 OOP-2019-90421



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 29, 2018 3:35 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Review by End of Day if Possible: PJH WA Visit Doc

This looks great. Please share. oym
(Note: high speed rail may also be discussed with the Mayor of Seattle)

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 1:47 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Review by End of Day if Possible: PJH WA Visit Doc

Okenge —

The attached is for your review, please. It was prepared in collaboration with JTT and CAS, with input from
EMPR. Pierrette has reviewed and approved.

Once you are happy with it, | recommend it go to Fazil and Bobbi, asking that they kindly provide any feedback by noon
on December 4th. I'd then suggest it go to PO—that way they have it when you all travel to Montreal and you can
discuss it if you get a chance.

I have sent this to GCPE central but have not heard anything back. They participated in a call we had where they offered
views. These have been incorporated.

There is obviously more to do before we get to the stage where we can lock-in program elements, but | hope this
document successfully presents options for the PO to provide direction on.

Thanks very much and please let me know if you have any comments.

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 29, 2018 3:37 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly
IGRS:EX

Subject: FMM

Attachments: PCO_BNET-#493911-v1-Detailed_Agenda_-_PM_Meeting_with_National_Indigenou...DOC;

PCO_BNET-#494030-v1-Detailed_Agenda_-_Rencontre_du_PM_avec_les_dirigeant...DOC

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Fox, Christiane <Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 2:59 PM

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

Cc: O'Leary, Alison; Lynch, Matthew; Kenney, Ian; Wielinga, Anne; Dittburner, Carolyn

Subject: Update / Mise a jour

Colleagues,

Please find attached the agenda for the Meeting with First Ministers and Indigenous Leaders. This agenda has also been
shared with the three Indigenous organizations.

| will send you the agenda for the First Ministers’ Meeting as soon as it has been finalized, which | hope will be in the
coming hours.

| can advise you that the private dinner on December 6 is expected to begin at 7:30 pm. | will advise you of the location
as soon as | can.

Thank you.

o ok ok ok ok ok

Chers collégues,

Veuillez trouver ci-joint I'ordre du jour de la rencontre entre le premiers ministres et les dirigeants autochtones
nationaux. L'ordre du jour sera également partagé avec les trois organisations autochtones nationales.

Je vous enverrai l'ordre du jour de la rencontre des premiers ministres des qu’il sera finalisé, et j"espére qu’il le soit dans
les prochaines heures.

Je peux vous aviser que le souper privé prévu le 6 décembre devrait débuté a 19 h 30. Je vous aviserai de I'endroit dés
que possible.
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
Sent: November 29, 2018 4:25 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FMM

Sure. thx

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 4:25 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: FMM

Thanks Okenge. May | have your FMM binder tomorrow to update? Alison can send it over with Gary.

Kelly Brubacher
Executive Coordinator | Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier
Office (250) 387-0752 Cell (250) 507-6658

. Best
. places
= 1o Work

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 29, 2018 3:37 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX <Pierrette.Maranda@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX <Grant.H.Smith@gov.bc.ca>;
Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX <Sarah.Langdon@gov.bc.ca>; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX <Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca>
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
Michael.Richards@Ileg.gov.mb.ca; Lynn.betzner@ontario.ca; Jean-stephane.bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca;
helene.bouchard@agnb.ca; kelliann.dean@novascotia.ca; ptledwell@gov.pe.ca; PatriciaAHearn@gov.nl.ca;
Jim.connell@gov.yk.ca; Mike Aumond@gov.nt.ca; KOkpikEIA@gov.nu.ca

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

ok ok ok ok ok ok

Chers collegues,

Veuillez trouver ci-joint I'ordre du jour de la rencontre entre le premiers ministres et les dirigeants autochtones
nationaux. L'ordre du jour sera également partagé avec les trois organisations autochtones nationales.

Je vous enverrai l'ordre du jour de la rencontre des premiers ministres des qu’il sera finalisé, et j'espere qu’il le soit dans
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

Sent: November 30, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly
IGRS:EX

Subject: Fw: Agenda - FMM / Ordre du jour - RPM

Attachments: Approved agenda.doc; Ordre du Jour RPM.doc

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Fox, Christiane <Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 8:20 AM

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

Cc: O'Leary, Alison; Lynch, Matthew; Dittburner, Carolyn

Subject: Agenda - FMM / Ordre du jour - RPM

Colleagues,

Please find attached the agenda for the First Ministers” Meeting. Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you

s s o o ko

Chers collegues,

Veuillez trouver ci-joint I'ordre du jour de la Rencontre des premiers ministres. N'hésitez pas a communiquer avec moi si
vous avez des questions.

Merci

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

Sent: November 30, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: Fw: Earthquake Notification 7.0 Magnitude - NO THREAT TO BC - Monitoring
Importance: High

Please note. | just spoke with Becky and she is recommending the Premier write the Governor. | am awaiting some
technical details from EMBC.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: EMBC PDM EMBC:EX <EMBCPDM@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 9:59 AM

To: Allan, John FLNR:EX; Anderson, Gordon A EMBC:EX; Bain, Nancy TRAN:EX; Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; Bates,
Stan EMBC:EX; BCP Ministry Advisors; Bond, Allison MCF:EX; Brooke, Daisy GCPE:EX; Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX;
Brown, Tom G EMBC:EX; Cameron, Valerie Z FLNR:EX; Carrelli, John I CITZ:EX; Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX; Caul, Doug D
IRR:EX; CITZ Corporate Planning CITZ:EX; Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX; Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX; Donaldson, Doug
FLNR:EX; Duffy, Chris D EMBC:EX; Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX; French, Ron EMBC:EX; Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX; Galbraith,
David J SDPR:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Grant, Nick MMHA:EX; Halls, Lori D PSA:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX;
Hughes, Doug ] MMHA:EX; Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX; Kot, Jill CITZ:EX; Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX; Lawson, Liam
PSSG:EX; Lenz, Allison EMBC:EX; Liesch, Nancy FLNR:EX; Lightbody, Ian EMBC:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; MacDonald,
Scott D EDUC:EX; Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Maley, Madeline L EMBC:EX; Maloughney, Mary Sue
MMHA:EX; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX;
Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; JJH PREM:EX; Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX; Richter, Kevin J TRAN:EX; Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX;
Robinson, Selina MAH:EX; Rothe, Karen J EMBC:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi
PSSG:EX; Tanaka, Sandra EMBC:EX; Thomson, Vanessa EMBC:EX; Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX;
Williams, Susan GCPE:EX; Woodcock, Danielle EMBC:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX;
Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Subject: FW: Earthquake Notification 7.0 Magnitude - NO THREAT TO BC - Monitoring

From: EMBC PDM EMBC:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 9:59 AM

To: Anderson, Gordon A EMBC:EX; Bates, Stan EMBC:EX; Brooke, Daisy GCPE:EX; Cox, Monica EMBC:EX; Duffy, Chris D
EMBC:EX; EMBC Logistics; EMBC PECC Planning 1 EMBC:EX; EMBC Social Media; 'Environment Canada Wx'; Forge,
Kathryn EMBC:EX; French, Ron EMBC:EX; Jones, Kirk EMBC:EX; Lightbody, Ian EMBC:EX; Maley, Madeline L EMBC:EX;
McClintock, Carol EMBC:EX; Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX; Singh, Gurdeep FLNR:EX; Tanaka, Sandra EMBC:EX; Thomson,
Vanessa EMBC:EX; Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX; Williams, Susan GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Earthquake Notification 7.0 Magnitude - NO THREAT TO BC - Monitoring

Subject: Earthquake Notification 7.0 Magnitude - NO THREAT TO BC at this time...we are monitoring

An earthquake incident has occurred near with the following preliminary parameters:
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Time: 929 hrs PST

Magnitude: 7.0 Magnitude

Depth: 42.8 km

Location: Epicenter is 12km North of Anchorage

An earthquake has occurred; there is NO TSUNAMI danger for Canadian territory at this time.

. An earthquake occurred at 12:29 EST on 30 Nov 2018
. 16 km northeast of Anchorage, AK

Tsunami Warning in Effect for: Coastal Areas of Cook Inlet and Southern Kenai Peninsula in AK.

For other US and Canadian Pacific coasts in North America, the level of tsunami danger is being

evaluated.
Copyright

e No tsunami threat exists for BC at this time

e the earthquake has been felt
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Further information can be found here:

http://earthquake.usgs.gov/earthquakes/

http://www.tsunami.gov

Ron Ewanyshyn | Provincial Duty Manager
Emergency Management BC

Block A — Suite 200, 2261 Keating Cross Rd
Saanichton, BC CANADA V8M 2A5

Ph: 250-952-4278 Fax: 250-952-4872
24 Hour Emergency: 1-800-663-3456

Follow us on Twitter @EmergencylnfoBC and @PreparedBC
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 11:01 AM

To: 'Fox, Christiane'

Subject: RE: Agenda - FMM / Ordre du jour - RPM
Hey Chris:

Did you omit the word “barriers” in the following: “Minister LeBlanc will lead a discussion on the next
steps to strengthen our economy through removing trade between provinces and territories” ?

Cheers, oym

From: Wielinga, Anne [mailto:Anne.Wielinga@pco-bcp.gc.ca] On Behalf Of Fox, Christiane

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 8:21 AM

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
Please find attached the agenda for the First Ministers’ Meeting. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you

& o ok ok ok ok ok ok

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
Sent: November 30, 2018 11:02 AM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FMM agenda

Noted. thx

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 10:54 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: FW: FMM agenda

Okenge: | won’t reply. You should if you wish to comment on SK's suggestion.

From: Jickling, Wes EC [mailto:wes.jickling@gov.sk.ca]

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 10:49 AM

To: Loretta O'Connor; Héléne Bouchard; Jasmina Randhawa; Jean-Stéphane Bernard; Kelliann Dean; Lynn Betzner;
Michael Richards; Patricia Hearn; Paul Ledwell; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Ray Gilmour; Sara Flaherty; Shaleen
Woodward

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Armande Martine; Audrey MacPhail; 'Beverley Bailey'; Debbie Baert-Reid; Elizabeth
Hatfield; Emily Tutanuak; Esther Gibbs; Metz, Ashley EC; Heather Collier; Iolanda-Cristina Ciurescu; Isabelle Flamand;
Julie Gionet; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Kyle Brown; Laura Bellefontaine; Linda Andrews; Yuma Morisho, Okenge
PREM:EX; Merasty, Sheri IS; Staci Magnuson

Subject: FMM agenda

Now that we have the FMM agenda...

s.13;s.16
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s.13;s.16

What do you think?
Wes

From: Loretta O'Connor <loretta@canadaspremiers.ca>

Sent: November 30, 2018 8:52 AM

To: Hélene Bouchard <helene.bouchard@gnb.ca>; Jasmina Randhawa <jasmina.randhawa@gov.yk.ca>; Jean-Stéphane
Bernard <jean-stephane.bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca>; Kelliann Dean <kelliann.dean@novascotia.ca>; Lynn Betzner
<lynn.betzner@ontario.ca>; Michael Richards <michael.richards@Ileg.gov.mb.ca>; Patricia Hearn
<patriciaahearn@gov.nl.ca>; Paul Ledwell <ptledwell@gov.pe.ca>; 'Pierrette Maranda' <pierrette.maranda@gov.bc.ca>;
Ray Gilmour <ray.gilmour@gov.ab.ca>; Sara Flaherty <sflaherty@gov.nu.ca>; Shaleen Woodward
<shaleen_woodward@gov.nt.ca>; Jickling, Wes IS <Wes.Jickling@innovationsask.ca>

Cc: Alison Wensink <alison.wensink@gov.bc.ca>; Armande Martine <armande.martine@leg.gov.mb.ca>; Audrey
MacPhail <aemacphail@gov.pe.ca>; 'Beverley Bailey' <bbailey@gov.nl.ca>; Debbie Baert-Reid <debbie_baert-
reid@gov.nt.ca>; Elizabeth Hatfield <elizabethhatfield@gov.nl.ca>; Emily Tutanuak <etutanuak@gov.nu.ca>; Esther
Gibbs <esther.gibbs@ontario.ca>; Heather Collier <heather.collier@gov.ab.ca>; lolanda-Cristina Ciurescu <iolanda-
cristina.ciurescu@mce.gouv.qc.ca>; Isabelle Flamand <isabelle@canadaspremiers.ca>; Julie Gionet
<julie.gionet@gnb.ca>; 'Kelly Brubacher' <kelly.brubacher@gov.bc.ca>; Kyle Brown <kyle.r.brown2 @ontario.ca>; Laura
Bellefontaine <laura.bellefontaine@novascotia.ca>; Linda Andrews <Linda.Andrews@leg.gov.mb.ca>; Okenge Yuma
Morisho <okenge.yumamorisho@gov.bc.ca>; Merasty, Sheri IS <Sheri.Merasty@InnovationSask.ca>; Staci Magnuson
<staci.magnuson@gov.yk.ca>

Subject: Outcomes Note from Nov. 29 conf. call of COF Steering Committee / Compte-rendu de la conférence
téléphonique du 29 novembre du Comité directeur du CDF

On behalf of New Brunswick, attached please find the outcomes note from yesterday’s brief conference call of the COF
Steering Committee.

De la part du Nouveau-Brunswick, veuillez trouver ci-joint le compte-rendu de la conférence téléphonique du Comité
directeur du CDF qui a eu lieu hier.

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

Sent: November 30, 2018 11:15 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: FINAL UPDATE Earthquake Notification Anchorage Alaska 7.0 Magnitude - NO THREAT TO BC
Importance: High

From: EMBC PDM EMBC:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 11:08 AM

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
FLNR:EX; Duffy, Chris D EMBC:EX; Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX; French, Ron EMBC:EX; Fyfe, Richard ] AG:EX; Galbraith,
David J SDPR:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Grant, Nick MMHA:EX; Halls, Lori D PSA:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Hughes,
Doug J MMHA:EX; Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX; Kot, Jill CITZ:EX; Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Lenz,
Allison EMBC:EX; Liesch, Nancy FLNR:EX; Lightbody, Ian EMBC:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX;
Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Maley, Madeline L EMBC:EX; Maloughney, Mary Sue MMHA:EX;
McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX; Plecas, Bobbi
ENV:EX; JJH PREM:EX; Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX; Richter, Kevin J TRAN:EX; Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX; Robinson, Selina
MAH:EX; Rothe, Karen J EMBC:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Tanaka,
Sandra EMBC:EX; Thomson, Vanessa EMBC:EX; Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Williams, Susan
GCPE:EX; Woodcock, Danielle EMBC:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Zacharias, Mark
ENV:EX

Subject: FINAL UPDATE Earthquake Notification Anchorage Alaska 7.0 Magnitude - NO THREAT TO BC

Importance: High

Subject: Earthquake Notification 7.0 Magnitude — Anchorage Alaska NO THREAT TO BC

An earthquake incident has occurred near Anchorage Alaska with the following updated parameters:
Time: 929 hrs PST

Magnitude: 7.0 Magnitude

Depth: 38 km

Location: Epicenter is 12km North of Anchorage

An earthquake has occurred; there is NO TSUNAMI danger for British Columbia.
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USGS Community Internet Intensity Map
SOUTHERN ALASKA
Nov 30 2018 05:29:28 PM UTC 61.34N 149.9366W M7.0 Depth: 40 km ID:us1000hyth

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

Follow us on Twitter @EmergencyinfoBC and @PreparedBC
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 11:33 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole
IGRS:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Subject: Alaska Earthquake

Importance: High

Geoff/Amber:

EMBC is monitoring the 7.0 quake near Anchorage, Alaska.
We recommend the Premier send a letter of support to the Governor.
A draft will be provided for approval later today.

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

Sent: November 30, 2018 11:43 AM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: ACTION: LGBTQ2S+ Inclusion Index Question Completion *REMINDER*
Attachments: ECDl.docx

Importance: High

Sukumar: grateful if you could help me meet this deadline. I think | can take care of 31 and 32. Thanks, oym

From: Detlefsen, Kirsten PSA:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Devenny, Denise MCF:EX; Nicholls, Diane R FLNR:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Piccinino, Ines EMPR:EX; Vasey, Jeff
AEST:EX; Wood, Jessica IRR:EX; Lapointe, Lisa PSSG:EX; judy.fox-mcguire@bcgeu.ca; Stewart, Melanie FIN:EX;
Harrington, Molly SDPR:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX; Dhaliwal, Sunny CITZ:EX

Cc: Zhu, Jamie MCF:EX; Pike, Shannon FLNR:EX; Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; Petrini, Teresa EMPR:EX; Beattie, Michelle
AEST:EX; Lum, Sharon IRR:EX; Smallwood, Susan PSSG:EX; Knowles, Jessica D FIN:EX; Moccia, Margaret SDPR:EX;
Shang, Cindy TAC:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: FW: ACTION: LGBTQ2S+ Inclusion Index Question Completion *REMINDER*

Importance: High

ACTION: Re: LGBTQ2S+ Inclusion Index

As you are aware, one of the 15 commitments made in the Diversity and Inclusion Action Plan was to Implement a new
LGBTQ2S+ Inclusion Index. The public service committed to exploring options to assess our support of inclusion for
LGBTQ2S+ (lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, queer, two-spirit) employees and identify improvements.

Since that time, the Agency has leveraged our corporate membership with Pride at Work Canada and are ready to
complete a scan of our corporate employer policies, practices and programs. As mentioned at both the D& Steering
Committee Meeting and Senior Leaders Meeting, we are reaching out to your unit to answer key questions and provide
weblinks to policies, practices or program references online.

The working group will synthesize your input into one comprehensive file, that will be submitted, upon approval of the final
version. We also plan to engage the Transgendered Support Network to ensure our answers to the attached questions
reflect the employee experience in the BCPS.

Your response to the questions is appreciated by Friday, November 30 at 4:30 pm. This allows the project team to collate,
upload into the electronic tool with Pride at Work Canada, and obtain the necessary approvals needed by early December.

This email contains 2 documents:
1. A .pdf copy of the entire LGBT Inclusion Index scan for your reference. This may help your unit to see the complete
scan for context.
2. An MS Word copy of the questions we are looking for your unit to answer and provide examples. This will help to
clarify the specific information we are looking for from your team.
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Please use the attached MS Word document to record your answers and provide weblinks to policy, program
descriptions and any other supporting information you think is relevant. In addition, feel free to attach additional
documents you believe reinforce your answer to the required questions.

Please contact Christine.Kapoor@gov.bc.ca with any questions you may have.

Regards,

Simone Ewart, B.Com, MGM

Project Coordinator

Business Performance Division | BC Public Service Agency
810 Blanchard | Victoria BC | V8W 2H2 |

Lync Tel (778) 698-1166
https://www.linkedin.com/in/simoneewart/

"When Nothing Goes Right. Go Left" - Life

Government confidentiality and privilege requirements apply to this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, and delete this message and any
attachments from both your inbox and deleted items folder. Thank You.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 30, 2018 1:53 PM

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Minister Ralston Travel to Ottawa

Noted. Thanks, oym

From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 12:59 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Minister Ralston Travel to Ottawa

Hi Okenge,

Just a heads up that Minister Ralston will be travelling to Ottawa next week and have meetings arranged with the

Ambassadors of Germany and Finland.
For your information,

Monica.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 1:58 PM

To: ‘Richards, Michael'; 'Bouchard, Helene (IGA/MAI)'; Bernard, Jean-Stéphane

Cc: Betzner, Lynn (CAB); Jickling, Wes EC; Loretta O'Connor; Jasmina Randhawa; Kelliann Dean; Patricia

Hearn; Paul Ledwell; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Ray Gilmour; Sara Flaherty; Shaleen Woodward;
Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Martine, Armande; Audrey MacPhail; Beverley Bailey; Debbie Baert-Reid;
Elizabeth Hatfield; Emily Tutanuak; Gibbs, Esther (CAB); Metz, Ashley EC; Heather Collier; Ciurescu,
lolanda-Cristina; Isabelle Flamand; Gionet, Julie (IGA/MAI); Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Brown, Kyle
(CAB); Laura Bellefontaine; Andrews, Linda; Merasty, Sheri IS; Staci Magnuson

Subject: RE: FMM agenda

Agree with Mike and Wes.

From: Richards, Michael [mailto:Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca]

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 1:23 PM

To: 'Bouchard, Helene (IGA/MAIL)'; Bernard, Jean-Stéphane

Cc: Betzner, Lynn (CAB); Jickling, Wes EC; Loretta O'Connor; Jasmina Randhawa; Kelliann Dean; Patricia Hearn; Paul
Ledwell; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Ray Gilmour; Sara Flaherty; Shaleen Woodward; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX;
Martine, Armande; Audrey MacPhail; Beverley Bailey; Debbie Baert-Reid; Elizabeth Hatfield; Emily Tutanuak; Gibbs,
Esther (CAB); Metz, Ashley EC; Heather Collier; Ciurescu, Iolanda-Cristina; Isabelle Flamand; Gionet, Julie (IGA/MAI);
Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Brown, Kyle (CAB); Laura Bellefontaine; Andrews, Linda; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX;
Merasty, Sheri IS; Staci Magnuson

Subject: RE: FMM agenda

Thanks much Wes.

s.13;s.16

Mike

From: Bouchard, Helene (IGA/MAI) [mailto:helene.bouchard@gnb.ca]

Sent: November-30-18 2:49 PM

To: Bernard, Jean-Stéphane <Jean-Stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca>

Cc: Betzner, Lynn (CAB) <Lynn.Betzner@ontario.ca>; Jickling, Wes EC <wes.jickling@gov.sk.ca>; Loretta O'Connor
<loretta@canadaspremiers.ca>; Jasmina Randhawa <jasmina.randhawa@gov.yk.ca>; Kelliann Dean
<kelliann.dean@novascotia.ca>; Richards, Michael <Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca>; Patricia Hearn
<patriciaahearn@gov.nl.ca>; Paul Ledwell <ptledwell@gov.pe.ca>; Pierrette Maranda <pierrette.maranda@gov.bc.ca>;
Ray Gilmour <ray.gilmour@gov.ab.ca>; Sara Flaherty <sflaherty@gov.nu.ca>; Shaleen Woodward

206

Page 449 of 482 OOP-2019-90421



<shaleen_woodward@gov.nt.ca>; Alison Wensink <alison.wensink@gov.bc.ca>; Martine, Armande
<Armande.Martine@leg.gov.mb.ca>; Audrey MacPhail <aemacphail@gov.pe.ca>; Beverley Bailey <bbailey@gov.nl.ca>;
Debbie Baert-Reid <debbie_baert-reid@gov.nt.ca>; Elizabeth Hatfield <elizabethhatfield@gov.nl.ca>; Emily Tutanuak
<etutanuak@gov.nu.ca>; Gibbs, Esther (CAB) <Esther.Gibbs@ontario.ca>; Metz, Ashley EC <ashley.metz@gov.sk.ca>;
Heather Collier <heather.collier@gov.ab.ca>; Ciurescu, lolanda-Cristina <lolanda-Cristina.Ciurescu@mce.gouv.qc.ca>;
Isabelle Flamand <isabelle@canadaspremiers.ca>; Gionet, Julie (IGA/MAI) <Julie.Gionet@gnb.ca>; Kelly Brubacher
<kelly.brubacher@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Kyle (CAB) <Kyle.R.Brown2@ontario.ca>; Laura Bellefontaine
<laura.bellefontaine@novascotia.ca>; Andrews, Linda <Linda.Andrews@Ieg.gov.mb.ca>; Okenge Yuma Morisho
<okenge.yumamorisho@gov.bc.ca>; Merasty, Sheri IS <Sheri.Merasty@InnovationSask.ca>; Staci Magnuson
<staci.magnuson@gov.yk.ca>

Subject: Re: FMM agenda

Hi everyone,

I’'ve reached out to Christiane and we will be discussing the agenda over the weekend. Hopefully we’ll be able to get
more time for meaningful conversation on the agenda. Thanks for all of your great feedback and we’ll keep you posted
on progress. Have a great weekend!

H

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 30, 2018, at 4:36 PM, Bernard, Jean-Stéphane <Jean-Stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.gc.ca> wrote:

<sqgrc_90e51f8b-d619-49fc-841d-15e24d9c97db.gif>

Bonjour,
s.16

Jean-Stéphane Bernard
Secrétaire général associé

Secrétariat du Québec aux relations canadiennes
Ministére du Conseil exécutif

Edifice H, 3° étage, bureau 3.577

875, Grande Allée Est

Québec (Québec) G1R 4Y8

Téléphone : 418 643-4011, poste 8562
Télécopieur : 418 528-0052
jean-stephane.bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca

De : Betzner, Lynn (CAB) [mailto:Lynn.Betzner@ontario.ca]

Envoyé : 30 novembre 2018 14:53

A : Jickling, Wes EC; Loretta O'Connor; Héléne Bouchard; Jasmina Randhawa; Bernard, Jean-Stéphane;
Kelliann Dean; Michael Richards; Patricia Hearn; Paul Ledwell; 'Pierrette Maranda'; Ray Gilmour; Sara
Flaherty; Shaleen Woodward

Cc: Alison Wensink; Armande Martine; Audrey MacPhail; 'Beverley Bailey'; Debbie Baert-Reid; Elizabeth
Hatfield; Emily Tutanuak; Gibbs, Esther (CAB); Metz, Ashley EC; Heather Collier; Ciurescu, Iolanda-
Cristina; Isabelle Flamand; Julie Gionet; 'Kelly Brubacher'; Brown, Kyle (CAB); Laura Bellefontaine; Linda
Andrews; Okenge Yuma Morisho; Merasty, Sheri IS; Staci Magnuson

Objet : RE: FMM agenda

Hi — Thanks Wes.*"®

s.16
s.16 - Lynn
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From: Jickling, Wes EC [mailto:wes.jickling@gov.sk.ca]

Sent: November 30, 2018 1:49 PM

To: Loretta O'Connor <loretta@canadaspremiers.ca>; Héléne Bouchard <helene.bouchard@gnb.ca>;
Jasmina Randhawa <jasmina.randhawa@gov.yk.ca>; Jean-Stéphane Bernard <jean-
stephane.bernard@mce.gouv.gc.ca>; Kelliann Dean <kelliann.dean@novascotia.ca>; Betzner, Lynn
(CAB) <Lynn.Betzner@ontario.ca>; Michael Richards <michael.richards@leg.gov.mb.ca>; Patricia Hearn
<patriciaahearn@gov.nl.ca>; Paul Ledwell <ptledwell@gov.pe.ca>; 'Pierrette Maranda'
<pierrette.maranda@gov.bc.ca>; Ray Gilmour <ray.gilmour@gov.ab.ca>; Sara Flaherty
<sflaherty@gov.nu.ca>; Shaleen Woodward <shaleen woodward@gov.nt.ca>

Cc: Alison Wensink <alison.wensink@gov.bc.ca>; Armande Martine
<armande.martine@leg.gov.mb.ca>; Audrey MacPhail <aemacphail@gov.pe.ca>; '‘Beverley Bailey'
<bbailey@gov.nl.ca>; Debbie Baert-Reid <debbie baert-reid@gov.nt.ca>; Elizabeth Hatfield
<elizabethhatfield@gov.nl.ca>; Emily Tutanuak <etutanuak@gov.nu.ca>; Gibbs, Esther (CAB)
<Esther.Gibbs@ontario.ca>; Metz, Ashley EC <ashley.metz@gov.sk.ca>; Heather Collier
<heather.collier@gov.ab.ca>; lolanda-Cristina Ciurescu <iolanda-cristina.ciurescu@mce.gouv.gc.ca>;
Isabelle Flamand <isabelle@canadaspremiers.ca>; Julie Gionet <julie.gionet@gnb.ca>; 'Kelly Brubacher
<kelly.brubacher@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Kyle (CAB) <Kyle.R.Brown2@ontario.ca>; Laura Bellefontaine
<laura.bellefontaine@novascotia.ca>; Linda Andrews <Linda.Andrews@|eg.gov.mb.ca>; Okenge Yuma
Morisho <okenge.yumamorisho@gov.bc.ca>; Merasty, Sheri IS <Sheri.Merasty@InnovationSask.ca>;
Staci Magnuson <staci.magnuson@gov.yk.ca>

Subject: FMM agenda

1

Now that we have the FMM agenda...

| think we need to push back and ask for revisions.

s.13;s.16
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s.13;s.16

What do you think?
Wes

From: Loretta O'Connor <loretta@canadaspremiers.ca>

Sent: November 30, 2018 8:52 AM

To: Héléne Bouchard <helene.bouchard@gnb.ca>; Jasmina Randhawa <jasmina.randhawa@gov.yk.ca>;
Jean-Stéphane Bernard <jean-stephane.bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca>; Kelliann Dean
<kelliann.dean@novascotia.ca>; Lynn Betzner <lynn.betzner@ontario.ca>; Michael Richards
<michael.richards@|eg.gov.mb.ca>; Patricia Hearn <patriciaahearn@gov.nl.ca>; Paul Ledwell
<ptledwell@gov.pe.ca>; 'Pierrette Maranda' <pierrette.maranda@gov.bc.ca>; Ray Gilmour
<ray.gilmour@gov.ab.ca>; Sara Flaherty <sflaherty@gov.nu.ca>; Shaleen Woodward

<shaleen woodward@gov.nt.ca>; Jickling, Wes IS <Wes.Jickling@innovationsask.ca>

Cc: Alison Wensink <alison.wensink@gov.bc.ca>; Armande Martine
<armande.martine@leg.gov.mb.ca>; Audrey MacPhail <aemacphail@gov.pe.ca>; 'Beverley Bailey'
<bbailey@gov.nl.ca>; Debbie Baert-Reid <debbie baert-reid@gov.nt.ca>; Elizabeth Hatfield
<elizabethhatfield@gov.nl.ca>; Emily Tutanuak <etutanuak@gov.nu.ca>; Esther Gibbs
<esther.gibbs@ontario.ca>; Heather Collier <heather.collier@gov.ab.ca>; lolanda-Cristina Ciurescu
<iolanda-cristina.ciurescu@mece.gouv.qc.ca>; Isabelle Flamand <isabelle@canadaspremiers.ca>; Julie
Gionet <julie.gionet@gnb.ca>; 'Kelly Brubacher' <kelly.brubacher@gov.bc.ca>; Kyle Brown
<kyle.r.brown2@ontario.ca>; Laura Bellefontaine <laura.bellefontaine@novascotia.ca>; Linda Andrews
<Linda.Andrews@l|eg.gov.mb.ca>; Okenge Yuma Morisho <okenge.yumamorisho@gov.bc.ca>; Merasty,
Sheri IS <Sheri.Merasty@InnovationSask.ca>; Staci Magnuson <staci.magnuson@gov.yk.ca>

Subject: Outcomes Note from Nov. 29 conf. call of COF Steering Committee / Compte-rendu de la
conférence téléphonique du 29 novembre du Comité directeur du CDF

On behalf of New Brunswick, attached please find the outcomes note from yesterday’s brief conference
call of the COF Steering Committee.

De la part du Nouveau-Brunswick, veuillez trouver ci-joint le compte-rendu de la conférence
téléphonique du Comité directeur du CDF qui a eu lieu hier.

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

Avis important
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Ce courriel est a usage restreint. S'il ne vous est pas destiné, veuillez, s.v.p. le détruire immédiatement
et en informer I'expéditeur.

% Devez-vous vraiment imprimer ce courriel? Pensons a I'environnement!
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 2:23 PM

To: Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX

Subject: RE: Emergency management support offer for Alaska

Noted. thanks, oym

From: Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Emergency management support offer for Alaska

Okenge, here is a blurb to consider for the letter to you the Alaska governor:

s.13

S'11 : we are still in meetings at FNLG and will be until 4.
S.

Madeline L. Maley, RPF

Acting Assistant Deputy Minister

Emergency Management BC

Phone: 250 952-5023 | Cell: 250 318-8441

24 Hour Emergency Reporting: 1-800-663-3456

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

Cc: Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Emergency management support offer for Alaska

Some input from EMBC. Grateful if you could send me a draft letter for review. Thanks, oym

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

s.13 s.13

- we are still in meetings at FNLG and will be until 4.
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
Sent: November 30, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Seasonal celebration

Yes. And | am open to suggestions. oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 2:20 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Seasonal celebration

Hi Okenge,

Would you like to have an IGRS lunch this year prior to the holidays? Last year we went to Catalano Restaurant

& Cicchetti Bar.
If so, where would you suggest?
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
Sent: November 30, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Ecole Polytechnique

Oui. Merci.

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 2:23 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Ecole Polytechnique

Okenge,

J'avais demandé a Jean-Stéphane, pour mon info seulement, quel était le plan de PMIT and M. Legault concernant
Polytechnique.

Voici sa réponse dans le courriel plus bas.

Tous les PM vont recevoir une invitation, PJH pourrait sans doute y participer étant donné qu'il sera déja arrivé a Mtl.
La commémoration commence a 5 pm le 6 dec.

Pierrette

From: Bernard, Jean-Stéphane [mailto:Jean-Stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca]
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 2:15 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Pires, Artur J.

Subject: TR: Déroulement Polytechnique

Salut Pierrette,
J'espére que ¢a va bien. Apreés vérifications, je comprends que tous les pm vont recevoir une invitation sous peu. Pour
ton info, voici le déroulement. Bon weekend.

Jean-Stéphane Bernard
Secrétaire général associé

Secrétariat du Québec aux relations canadiennes Ministére du Conseil exécutif

Edifice H, 3e étage, bureau 3.577

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

Ce courriel est a usage restreint. S’il ne vous est pas desting, veuillez, s.v.p. le détruire immédiatement et en informer
I'expéditeur.

P Devez-vous vraiment imprimer ce courriel? Pensons a I'environnement!
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: ACTION: LGBTQ2S+ Inclusion Index Question Completion *REMINDER*

Thanks Sukumar.

From: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 12:03 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: ACTION: LGBTQ2S+ Inclusion Index Question Completion *REMINDER*

Okenge — please see attached input (including my suggested responses for 31 and 32.)
Thank you.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 11:43 AM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX <Sukumar.Periwal@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX <Pierrette.Maranda@gov.bc.ca>

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
complete a scan of our corporate employer policies, practices and programs. As mentioned at both the D&l Steering
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

Sent: November 30, 2018 4:02 PM

To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: ANSWER FROM PSA: IGRS CONTEST! Annual Review of the Standards of Conduct and the Oath

of Employment Course

Sorry. Have Kelly (or Alison) send on my behalf. Thanks

From: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 4:01 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: ANSWER FROM PSA: IGRS CONTEST! Annual Review of the Standards of Conduct and the Oath of
Employment Course

Just to clarify, who is sending the message?

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX <Veronique.Mercier@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX <Pierrette.Maranda@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: ANSWER FROM PSA: IGRS CONTEST! Annual Review of the Standards of Conduct and the Oath of
Employment Course

s.13
Thanks for double-checking. Cheers, oym

From: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: ANSWER FROM PSA: IGRS CONTEST! Annual Review of the Standards of Conduct and the Oath of
Employment Course

Bonjour Okenge,

A3
This is the answer | received from PSA: No problem doing this, Jt‘n:m.ae-.fer,s
s.13

See
revised email below:
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s.13

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 10:24 AM

To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX <Veronique.Mercier@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX <Pierrette.Maranda@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: IGRS CONTEST! Annual Review of the Standards of Conduct and the Oath of Employment Course

3

Thanks Veronique. Please do one last check with PSA res! If PSA has no concerns,

let's send the message. Thanks, oym

From: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 9:25 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: IGRS CONTEST! Annual Review of the Standards of Conduct and the Oath of Employment Course

Bonjour Okenge,

See below for the message | drafted for you to send to all staff for the completion of the Annual Review of the

Standards of Conduct and the Oath of Employment Course.

Véronique
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s.13
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 4:11 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Diplomatic request - for your review/ approval

Approved. thx

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 3:54 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Diplomatic request - for your review/ approval

Okenge:

for your consideration,

thanks

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 4:23 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Alaska_Earthquake_Condolences_Gov_Walker.docx

No Ma’am. Usually Amber Nash takes over from here (I think). Thanks, oym

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 4:18 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Alaska_Earthquake_Condolences_Gov_Walker.docx

Premier has approved with Becky’s addiction. Do you need anything further from me to get it sent? Thanks
Okenge. Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX" <Becky.Denlinger(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 30, 2018 at 4:11:45 PM PST

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Alaska Earthquake Condolences Gov_Walker.docx

Nicely done. One suggestion: s13

s.13

Thanks!
Becky

Sent from my BlackBerry — the most secure mobile device — via the TELUS Network

From: Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent: November 30, 2018 4:08 PM

To: Becky.Denlinger@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Alaska_Earthquake_Condolences_Gov_Walker.docx
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: November 30, 2018 4:42 PM

To: Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: IGRS construction floor plan

Approved. Option C, please and thank you. oym

From: Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 3:49 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: IGRS construction floor plan

Hi Okenge,

Attached is the IGRS construction floor plan for your approval. Please let me know if you would like to discuss the 3

options for your office on Monday. The options are labelled “A”, “B”, & “C".

Sincerely,

Elliott
Manager, Finance & Administration
Phone: 250.356.5004 Fax: 250.356-2814
(Gov't internal callers: 10 digit dialing in effect)
email: genevieve.elliott@gov.bc.ca
Internet: www.gov.bc.ca/officeofprotocol ; www.gov.bc.cal/intergovernmentalrelations

Mailing address:

Office of Protocol

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
PO Box 9422 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria, BC V8W 9V1

Physical Address:

Office of Protocol

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
2" Floor, 620 Superior Street

Victoria, BC V8V 1V2

D
e T . oy aces
covsis - \Where ideas work @ to Work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 4:53 PM

To: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Course to Complete: Annual Review of the Standards of Conduct and the Oath of Employment -

DUE BEFORE DEC HOLIDAYS

Impressive!!!

From: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 4:53 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Course to Complete: Annual Review of the Standards of Conduct and the Oath of Employment - DUE
BEFORE DEC HOLIDAYS

5.22
Hi Kelly, i completed this a few weeks ago..

Lucy, do you get notifications when we complete? | thought i read that you would?

Karen Felker

Manager |Ceremonial and Honours Program | Office of Protocol
Office Location | 553 Superior Street, Victoria, BC V8V 152
(250.356.1139 (office) 250.415.2910 (cell)karen.felker@gov.bc.ca
http://www.protocol.gov.bc.ca/

http://www.orderofbc.gov.bc.ca
http://www.gov.bc.ca/medalofgoodcitizenship

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 30, 2018, at 4:23 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Colleagues:

Please join me and be “keeners” to complete the Annual Review of the
Standards of Conduct and the Oath of Employment course.

All BC Public Servants whose first day of employment was
before May 31, 2018 are required to complete this Module by
May 31, 2019. One year later and each year after that, you will
be required to complete the module again. Employees who
start work after May 31, 2018 are exempt until after May 31,
2019, when they will be required to begin to complete annually.

Since this is becoming a yearly requirement, | would like
to start a December tradition. Specifically, | would like
all of you to complete this course before going on your
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calendar year end vacation. Please send an email to
Kelly when you have completed the course.

Let’s get this done early and be role models for the rest
of the BC Public Service!

For more information on Ethics training in the BC Public
Service click on this link.

Okenge

<image001.jpg>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 6:03 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Internal Trade: Trucking

Thanks!

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier
Original Message
From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 5:59 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX
Subject: Internal Trade: Trucking

Okenge:
Sarah got the confirmation from MOTI that BC is comfortable proceeding with weight parity (re wide tires).

Good work from Sarah!

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 6:06 PM

To: Nelson, Shirley D CITZ:EX

Subject: Re: 2018 Long Service Awards - Presentation Photo

Congratulations Shirley!!! Let's go for another 20. . . Ok, ok, 10!!!

s.22

oym

From: Nelson, Shirley D CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 6:00 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: 2018 Long Service Awards - Presentation Photo

s.22

Have a great weekend Okenge.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: BCPSA Long Service Program PSA:EX <longserviceawards@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 4:06 PM

To: Nelson, Shirley D CITZ:EX

Subject: 2018 Long Service Awards - Presentation Photo

Dear Shirley,

Congratulations again on your recent Long Service Awards milestone; we hope you enjoyed the 2018 celebrations and
ceremony at Government House!

Attached is a letter from Don Wright, Deputy Minister to the Premier and Head of the B.C. Public Service.
Please let us know if you have any questions or comments - your feedback is extremely valuable to us!
Long Service Awards Team

P: 778-698-4777
W: https://gww.gov.bc.ca/career/long-service-awards
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 6:23 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: Fw: FOR APPROVAL: Letter to Alaska Governor re: Earthquake

Pierrette: please see below. Do we have this info? Thanks, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX <Susan.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 6:19 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: Letter to Alaska Governor re: Earthquake

Is there any chance that anyone in your office would have an email address for the Governor’s Office? I've gone onto
their website & all they have there are online forms to fill out — no actual email address listed that I've been able to find
so far. The recent congrats letter that was sent to Governor-elect Dunleavy just went by regular mail.

It looks like the online form may allow an attachment to be included, so | can attempt that, but it would obviously not
be the typical way that we go about sending correspondence. I'll get the letter prepped to go & will attempt to send it
via the form unless someone in your office has an email address to use. I'm not 100% sure if it will go through that way,
though, as it looks like some of the mandatory fields are geared for US information (zip code, etc).

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 6:02 PM

To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX <Susan.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: Letter to Alaska Governor re: Earthquake

Ideally today. If not possible we will need to amend the letter as it currently makes reference to "today". Thanks, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 5:46 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: FOR APPROVAL.: Letter to Alaska Governor re: Earthquake

Hi Okenge - does this have to go out tonight? $-22 and no one's in the office at this time.

Can this wait until Monday? | called Amber and she suggested | should check with you. If need be, | can head back in,
though.
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-------- Original message --------

From: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-11-30 5:31 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Farmer, Susan PREM:EX" <Susan.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>, "Rochon, Jake PREM:EX" <Jake.Rochon@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL: Letter to Alaska Governor re: Earthquake

Hi Both,

This letter needs to go out asap. With the following change and copied to the following folks Okenge notes below.:
s.13

Please send back final with the changes and cc as soon as complete.
A

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR APPROVAL: Letter to Alaska Governor re: Earthquake

Importance: High

Amber H. : Please find attached for your review/approval and for the Premier’s consideration a draft letter
to Alaska Governor Walker.

Amber N.: | would recommend copying Minister Farnworth, DM Denlinger and me.

Thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 6:28 PM

To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: Letter to Alaska Governor re: Earthquake

We're checking. Thx, oym

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

Subject: Fwd: FOR APPROVAL: Letter to Alaska Governor re: Earthquake

Hi Okenge - does this have to go out tonight?s-22 and no one's in the office at this time.

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

Sent: November 30, 2018 7:24 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Fw: Letter from Premier John Horgan

Attachments: 2018-11-30 Letter from Premier Horgan to Governor Walker .pdf

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 7:06 PM

To: 'bill.walker@alaska.gov'; 'scott.kendall@alaska.gov'

Cc: Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX; Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Letter from Premier John Horgan

Dear Governor Walker,
Attached, please find a letter from Premier John Horgan.
Thank you,

Office of the Premier
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